FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 7/13/2021 at 3:30 PM
19406 Loud Thunder Rd, lllinois City, IL — Park Office Building

Forest
. Roll Call Preserve
District
II. Old BuSiness: Rock Island County, Illinois

Consider approval of the Committee minutes from June 8, 2021* pg 2

ll. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $92,192.36 pg 7 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $208,976.91 pg 21
Liability Fund claims@ -$767.00 pg 35 DFCI Fund claims @ $989.68 pg 36

Treasurer’s Disbursements $302,325.11 pg 37

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $603,717.06

IV. Transfers:
Consider FY2021 Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 38
Consider FY 2022 Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 40

V. Resolutions:
VI. Public comment:
VII. Other Business:

Consider Revised Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Lease Contract No. DACW25-1-09-4001* pg 41
Discussion of Land Acquisition

Closed session: Per ILCS 120/2 (c) Exceptions. A public body may hold closed meetings to consider the following subjects.
ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held
for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 56 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 70

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 73 Todd Collins pg 84 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 80 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 81

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 86 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 93

* jitems are in members’ packets

The next scheduled meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Indian Bluff Golf
Course Milan, lllinois on Tuesday, August 10t 3:30 PM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JUNE 08, 2021

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, L. Moreno, E. Sowards,
R. Simmer, J. Woods.
ABSENT: A. Normoyle.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April
Palmer, Auditor.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 3:33 PM on Tuesday, June 8, 2021, in the Administration Building
at the Niabi Zoo in Coal Valley, lllinois.

D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, J. Woods. [L. Moreno joined at
3:37p]

TOTAL YES 6

A. Normoyle

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the May Committee minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the May Committee minutes. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s
disbursements in the amount of $220,560.91.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $220,560.91. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the
General Fund.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General
Fund. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

June 08, 2021 Page |
002



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the
Woodward Community Grant funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the resolution regarding the Woodward
Community Grant funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Mr. Jackson stated that this grant covers a little over half the cost of the graphics for the
invertebrates’ exhibit. The Woodward Community Grant offers about six local entities
the opportunity to apply for grant monies.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there was anyone from the public that wished to make
public comment.

There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver to speak on the available property at 5600 78
Ave, Milan, IL.

Mr. Craver stated that the land was adjacent to the south and eastern borders of Indian
Bluff Golf Course. The property has been up for sale for a while, and the executor of the
will has contacted the District to inquire if we have any interest in purchasing the
property. While not premium conservation land, it is as good a quality of land for
conservation as the properties that staff is looking into out near llliniwek. Currently the
5600 78t property is listed for $105,000.00 for the twenty-one acres, however, staff
would like to see if negotiating the price down is an option. The property could likely be
easily rezoned. Looking to offer a percentage of appraised value. At this point am
looking for what percentage of value the Committee is comfortable with. Forty percent?
Fifty percent? Sixty or Seventy? The money would come out of the Loud Thunder
endowment which was bequeathed to the District many years ago for land acquisition.

President Swanson asked where that would leave the endowment principle balance.
Mr. Craver stated that there should be approximately $1,550,000.00 left in the principle.

Dr. Simmer stated that fifty percent of the appraised value seemed fair, but definitely not
full price.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to forward to Commission authorization for Director
Craver to offer a contingent sale at fifty percent of the appraised value for the property
at 5600 78t Ave, Milan, IL. Ms. Woods seconded.

Motion carried.

June 08, 2021 Page 2
003



President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything from his report that he
would like to bring attention to.

Mr. Jackson stated that a Rhino had finally arrived, and is a huge hit with visitors. He
likes to be outside. On May 215t staff got word that Niabi would be receiving a female
Amur Leopard to mate with the male that been at Niabi for the past few years. There are
only fifty of these leopards living in the wild. They are native to a small region in
Southern Russia. This is a very big deal for Niabi to be allowed to mate these two. They
are both around two and a half years old. Also, for those who have not heard, the train
broke down last Friday. Staff has it up at the shop right now to open it up and get a
closer look at what needs repaired. The initial diagnosis is that the bands and fly wheel
have been eaten away, and need replaced. The train is sixteen years old, and
manufacturers stopped making replacement parts for it around twelve years ago. It has
been become increasingly difficult to find replacement parts for the train.

President Swanson asked what the replacement cost for the train would be.
Mr. Jackson stated that a replacement for the train would be around $260,000.00. The
engine is reaching the end of its life. There are other parts on it that have been giving

trouble as well.

Dr. Moreno asked if a new train was ordered to replace the current, how long it would
take to get here.

Mr. Jackson stated that it would likely be at least eight weeks, and probably longer.

President Swanson asked if anything was needed from the Committee to look into that
possibility.

Mr. Craver stated that it was not necessary at this time. Believe the transmission fly
wheel can be sourced and shipped. However, it is important to bring the Committee and
Commission’s attention to the issue.

Mr. Jackson stated that the ideal would be to install a new engine and keep the current
engine for parts.

Mr. Craver stated that if an excellent opportunity came around to replace the train, staff
would certainly take it, but this train can be repaired. It's not an easy thing to repair, and
it will be down for some time, but it can be repaired.

Dr. Moreno asked if, with the restrictions lifting on Friday, will the zoo be fully open.

Mr. Jackson stated that Niabi staff was unable to open that quickly, but were working on
a plan. It is anticipated that by July 15t they would be able to open further.

Mr. Cremeens asked if there were any empty exhibits.

June 08, 2021 Page 3
004



Mr. Jackson stated that he did not believe that there were any empty exhibits. Currently
Niabi has sixty-two exhibits.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything that she wished to bring
attention to from the Auditor’s reports.

Ms. Palmer stated that there was nothing new regarding the budget or fund balances
reports. Have just received part of the tax distribution yesterday, which is very helpful.
That’s something new this year. Last year there were some issues in transferring
amounts over $100,000,000.00, so this year the Treasurer’s Office is doing the transfers
in chunks to avoid running into those same issues. Things are looking up for revenues.
Cash balances are good.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he would
like to bring attention to.

Mr. Craver stated that, as is noted in the Treasurer’s Report, the Treasurer’s Office did
not get the opportunity to reconcile the cash report before Committee this month. There
were a few minor issues with the uploads this month. Indian Bluff had a good month in
May. There were three outings over the weekend. With the easing of restrictions
hopefully will see business picking up. Camping was also excellent in May. Revenues
were strong. Staff at Loud Thunder have taken the concerns voiced by equestrians
under advisement, and will be getting signs to post at the Horse Corral area and also
educational material for the office. Safety is always very important to the staff at the
preserves. URICRA is starting back up with baseball and softball at Dorrance park.
There have been some repairs needed at llliniwek in both restrooms and the ranger
residence. The restroom toilets will be costly and need outside expertise. Received an
email from a concerned citizen regarding the state of the roads at the preserves. As has
been stated many times in the past, the vast majority of the roads at the preserves are
chip and seal. They have certainly taken a beating over the past few years with the
harsh weather. Staff does their best to keep the potholes under control, but repairs on a
large scale for the roads are in great need. That’s a big part of the reasons that the
DFCI fund needs the loan to Niabi paid back so that these projects can go forward.

Ms. Palmer stated that it might be worthwhile to look at the Rebuild lllinois money for
this project.

Mr. Craver stated that he has already spoken with Mr. Massa of the County Highway
Department in regards to that. There are roads at Loud Thunder, Indian Bluff, and
llliniwek that need addressed. Would like to move this to the Commission just included
in the Director’s report. Also, regarding the potential purchase of land near llliniwek,
there is a private grant, The Clean Energy Grant, that offers 80% match. That was great
to find, and will definitely be applying for that.

June 08, 2021 Page 4
005



President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports from the
department heads in the District.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve routine reports. Dr. Moreno seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
Adjourned the meeting at 4:33 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

June 08, 2021 Page 5
006



0€ Jo T abed

WY SZ:0T:0T 1202/80/.0 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

1£°9£€'C$ 6 SuUOIESUR.| 9D10AU]

oo'eot 1202/82/90
SE'CL8 1202/82/90
6£'G81 1202/82/90
6T LET T20z/sz/90
00°9S 1202/€2/90
01911 Tzoz/ce/90
9G°/€E 1202/22/90
4914 1202/81/90
00°00S 1202/£1/90

s|e10] seiiua predald-uou ajqeAed sjunoddy eIUOD - §5°Z0T [1e1=p 193(q0
3DIAISS )SBM TZ0T

1202/82/90  120T/82/90 usdo AInpgaunc sduellog
DIAIDS 3)SeM T120¢

1202/82/90  1202/82/90 uado AIng Jepuny L pno1
12/S1/¢-12/91/9

1202/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo £ S69 0¥0T-S6/ 60€
12/L1/L - 12/81/90

1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 uado  ‘90T00009£068+8€8
GTES 02SH

# P4edITZ/T1/9%e3uy

1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo xog 0d‘SdsSn
12/6/,-12/01/9

1202/Te/90  1202/22/90 usdo LE0THTTSS # 108
12/6/£-12/01/9

1202/Te/90  1202/22/90 uado € T8E TZ/S-66L 60€
12/91/L - 12/L1/9

1202/81/90  120T/81/90 usdo  @d1ABS wuele Ajndes
J9QUWISAON

120T/L1/90  1202/LT/90 uado  -sunf Bunsoy sysgem

067560200
-00t0
£8v/60¢00
-00+0

1290 0+0T-564

T¢Z0 9010000

PE6L99

50¢808¥++0

TC90 TC/S-66L

86168¢¢S8

9959/THd

007

SIDIAY3S 3TV
/ 1139 40 S3DIAYAS DI19Nd3Y - 2TL£0T
SADIAYAS 3TV
/ 1139 40 SIDIAY3S JI19NdId - ¢TLL0T

1B1V - TTC00T

NOILVIOdd0D

SNOILVYOINNWINOD IWOJVIAIW - 6T8£0T
JINVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407
AYINTI1ID SN - ¢£9€0T

1B1V - TTC00T

SONIATOH SN 1av - £T£/0T

dNOYD YNOQA3S / SAIDOTONHDIIAL
VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOAQ3S - 86¢S0T

saiiua piedasd-uou sjqeied sjunoddy LIUOD - §G°Z0T [1e18p 193[q0

QARSI IS2404 - OET pund

JUNOWY I0AU] =) JusWAed 31 PaAIsdy

318Q 1/9

9]eg an@ 93e  =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH sniels uondrasaq 2210AUT

12/0€/90 - T2/10/90 9buey 23eQq dNQ 2I0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON 9DI0AU]

JOpUS/\
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo ¢ abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T202/80/£0 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

80'2/6$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] Slejo| @dueusjuiely 13 siseday - 00°8E9 [1239P 193(G0
El][VEY
80°2L6 1202/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo Joyoau1q 03 Jedad 7926E DINITO ¥IT44NW 30V - 220Q0T
oueuuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(G0 =]
21°29v$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
48] 1202/0€/90 120Z/0£/90  120Z/0£/90 usdo Bunuid yoxoed 085-12dd ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-L¥AMI - £/EH0T
0796 8ISY #
pied!1z/6/9:sadojpAud
00°9S¥ 120T/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0T/LT/90 uado pajuLdissaidd0 67£618 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Bunyeorjdnq 13 bunuid - 00°SEI 1€39P 13(q0
$S'1ET$ € suonoesues] S210AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e3dp 199[q0
T1¢/6/L-12/01/9
PbSET 1202/22/90 1202/T2/90  1202/22/90 uado LE0THTTSS # 106 S0Z808Ht+0 WYINTIAD SN - 2£9€0T
z€°L8 1202/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 uado dJZE9T/STTO0 d4TZ0Z-S0¥3IA  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-L¥AMI - S9EH0T
8.8 1202/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo abe3sod G0-TZ0d  ANNH TVYINID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
6b'209'v$ [ suopdesuel] S210AUL S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 139p 13[q0
selepdn 2)SqIM
00502 1202/0£/90 1202/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo - ¥800-d40Td-1¢ 08291 SNOILVIINNIWIWOD FATHANIW - bEL/0T
Aydeiboloyd puIsIg
0S°£89'T 1202/0£/90 T20Z/0£/90  T120Z/0£/90 usdo  MeN - mwoo-&uzmm 76291 SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE£Z0T
ubis
Qouenud yled aduelloq
00°052'C 1202/0£/90 1202/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo - /800-d40Td-1¢ 06291 SNOILVIINNIWIWOD FATHANIW - bE£/0T
0S°20€ 1202/82/90 1202/82/90  1202/87/90 usdo  see4 jueynsuo) juels 100ad41y T INSNISYHY 3110( - Z0080T
SDINIDS dNOYD YNOAIS / SIIDOTONHIIL
00°'S6 1202/¥2/90 120T/b2/90  1202/v2/90 uado Jsauibus weshs Sb89/TY YNOQ3S / DNI ¥YNOJ3S - 86¢S0T
SIDIAIDS dNOYD YNOA3S / SIIDOTONHIIAL
0S'L¥ 1202/¥2/90  1202/¥2/90  1202/v2/90 uado Jsaulbus we)shs 9£89/TY VYNOQ3S / DNI YNOQ3S - 867507
0796 8TGY # pled!
66T 120TZ/LT1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uedo TZ/bT/S!Alyauowiwooz  $/S/86S8ANI MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
00°9% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) uonzeonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 '€39p P3(qO
0796 815t
# p1edITZ/82/S PR
00'9 120Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo NID'Advl  £+922966010T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
uoneonp3 1 bujurel] - 00'0€9 [123BP 93[O
81'25T1$ T suondesuel] S210AUL siejo| saiiddns 2230 - 00" TTS 1123°P P3(q0
80°C 1202/0£/90 120T/0£/90  120T/0£/90 usdo Jaded Adod 6/5-T2NS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-1¥AMI - ZLEH0T
301440 NIIMHOYH/3D1440 SMIHLLYIN
0T°0ST 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/¥2/90 uado SaX0q Jxueq 18/8€SS ATIIWIOS-SSYADTIVL - ££920T
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo ¢ abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

10°'SZE'p$ $T suonoesuel] 30/0AU] sjejo] seiddng buneradQ - 00°2ZS I'€39p 193[q0
00°008 1202/82/90 120T/82/90  1702/82/90 uado Sa|punq poomauly 688 J71 SAOOMAYYH HLVITOA - SHER0T
ONILYAYIX3
Al 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 uado pajoAdal umop ¥661C ANV ONDIDNYL YITIIW - 298+0T
96°95T 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 uado Jauesp |moq 682991 0D A1ddNS N¥31SIM LVIFdD - 9£9T0T
XIW pass lamojjuns SYO
00°0TT 1202/82/90 120T/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo aA0p pue pJiq 9€£591099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
00°008 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo S3|pung poomaJyy L188 D711 SAOOMQYVH HLVYTOA - SH8E0T
9080’1 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ony ;3salq 89/£/6 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
GTES 02SH
# pledi1g/1/9'se|B609
68°08 1202/S2/90 120Z/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo Aypyesiuozewy £T798¢€S¢€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
GTES 0TSY
# p4ediTz/8z/S 'spueq
S6'68 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1702/S2/90 uado ued!uozewy 0beeses MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GTES-0TSY '12/8/9
00°2LT 1202/€2/90 1202/£2/90  1202/€2/90 uado ‘paas ‘Uooy aMleld 99182 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
GCES 0TSY
# p1ed!1¢/8/9:poss
J9MOJJUNSpass
1€°261 1202/£2/90 120T/£2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo s.Auuyor £€619/£0 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068+0T
GTES 07Sh # pled!T
S6°LE 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 uado ¢/6/97splede|d:uozewy +£98661 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
GTES 0CSY #
00°091T 1202/€2/90 120T/€2/90  1702/£2/90 uadQ p4ed!paasiuoo|y SHeld T1S48¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SV
11°S8€ 1202/22/90 120Z/T2/90  1202/22/90 uado seb d1 vLPOTLT d1 SIS / ONI Sd ¥V1S @109 - 89ST0T
SV
0b'S9¢ 120Z/LT1/90 T20T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo s|ediwayd L¥H9T1099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[0
YomiuliI - 06 Jusunedsqg gns
€1°/69'9% 0 suoloesuel] 92|0AUT S[e10] uoneJjsiulwpy - QT Juswpedsq gns
20028  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|e10| |enjoeilu0) APISINQ - 00" H9 [12I8P 123(q0
T20T SdueUSUlRK 43
SS'bSH 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo 21eMYOS YNeAI  TZ #H99TTT00  ANNH TVYINID SYIYL-1¥aIMI - S9EL0T
JaqwanoN dNOYD YNOA3S / SIIDOTONHDIL
00°00T 1202Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo  -sung Bunsoy sysgam 9959/TY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 862501
(85°6/5) 1202/£1/90 1202//1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo $90TSCT00 dd 120T 20 MY SdW SYIFYL-1¥AM3I - GEE/0T
dd
S/'S6 120TZ/LT1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uado ¥¥90TSCT00 T20Z INNC SdN SdIW SYFYL-14IM3I - SEEL0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 1 abed

WY SZ:0T:0T 1202/80/.0 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

yoddng |enos

¥9°6£0'T 1202/0£/90 1202/0€/90  1202/0£/90 usdp  sung- Nmoo.m:m-n G879T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JFAIHANIW - bE£L0T
uipling e
19MOoyYs YoN uo SNI
00°068'61 1202/0£/90 120Z/0£/90  120Z/0£/90 usdo  Buieod |eiqooiw-puy ¥€6/ 030 8 ONILNIVd HLIWS V SAWVL - 89T/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI e3P 193[q0
78°/5¢$ € suopoesuel| dDJ0AUT S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |1239p 13(q0
GTES 0¢SH
# p1ediTz/11/9'wean
p1€eT 1202/£2/90 120T/£2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo dI'suuemyss  pTHE6LLOET MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
GTES 0¢SH
# pledite/q/9iweasd
8L°ETT 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo 301:s,uUBMYdS 75202¥+9T YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
GTES 02SH
# pleditz/81/q wean
06°0CT 1202/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 uado DI's,uuemyds  0z808ETHIT MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
saseyaind pood - 00°9¢S [1e32p 193[q0
98°'/8+'T$ G suopoesuel] 3210AU] s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p P3(q0
GTES 0CSY # pled
0T'6vC 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo ‘Te/8z/S'sisod uozewy GT8TC0Y YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
GTES 0TS # pled!
12/11/9:ubiS!sansnpul
00°2/L 1202/€2/90 1202/£2/90  1202/€2/90 uado [isso4 G89t64 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
GTES 0CSY # pled
ey 120T/€2/90 120T/€2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo ;N\m\o:_ucﬂmww_omm&,\ GEOTOE0 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
sbn|d Jea
XN VA 1202/T2/90 120T/T2/90  1202/22/90 usdo  pue ‘mes ‘Jepnd ‘dow T/96T6EN ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - £S800T
GTES 0¢SH
# pIed!TZ// /S sued
16°LbE 1202/£1/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo d)semiuozewy 9STCITE YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00'#TS [1233P 93[O
Nh.wﬁm\ﬂﬁ G suonoesueld] 32I0AUT S|elo | mw__n_n__._m UU—._N:@“_.:_N_)_\.__NQGM_ - 00°€CS |Ielep uum.mn_o
99'T/€ 120Z/0€/90 120Z/0€/90  1T0Z/0£/90 usdo Jaquin| pajeasy TE€H88 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
97'8L¢ 120Z/0€/90 120Z/0€/90  1T0Z/0£/90 usdo Jaquin| uﬂmg £9¢88 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
e
96°CSS 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo |x pue ‘ybleils uomlp 02088 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
66°LT 1202/T2/90 120T/T2/90  1202/22/90 usdo paas sselb 206¢C€T FAYMAYVYH NNIND - 0STE0T
Jauliojsuely
J|0A g ‘3|qed
adedspue) ‘1ayealq
§8°/6¢ 1202/Te/90 120T/Te/90  1202/2z/90 uado 3jod ‘yozed sjoyzod L8 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
MaMiul||I - 06 Juswpedsqg gng
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo G abed WY SZ:0T:0T 1202/80/.0 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

$€'895 1202/22/90 1202/7e/90  1202/22/90 usdo 20IAIBS Jledal DY SPOSEM 0D TVLIW 133HS ANITOW 1S¥3 - 8000T
GESE TTSH =
# pledi1z/g1/sidnauny e
05°9¢ 1202/41/90 T1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 uado  Medisuedsbpuque) T£95£9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8€9 [12I2P 13[q0
9v'6£6'C$ 0T suopoesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo) saoIAlas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e39p 3[40
Te/ze/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
66 1202/82/90 1202/82/90  1202/87/90 usdo T1Z/T2/S ‘ST0/9-0T8EC I 1290 0Z8ET FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
wiy 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo JoMas B Ja3em  TZS0 TOOTOZT NOLdIWVYH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8£0T
12/L1/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£6'€/6 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 uado TZ/8T/S ‘80096-08589 I TZSO 08589 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/41/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
Sb'66/ 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo T2/8T/S *$00/E-T182S9 I TTSO 18259 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/41/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
60°9%9 1202/€2/90 120T/€2/90  12T02/£2/90 uado TZ/81/S ‘60020-T8£0€ I TS0 T8.0€ JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/41/9 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
8v'19 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 uado T12/8T/S *$10/9-0v2be I T2SO Obhe JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/L1/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
69'691 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo T1Z/8T/S ‘p10/9-0T9€C I TS0 0T9ET FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/L1/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
eee 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 uado TZ/8T/S ‘€10/9-00bET I TS0 00VET FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/41/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
26°68 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo T¢/8T/S ‘£10/9-0ST8T I TZSO 0ST8T JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/41/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
¥°'80T 1202/€2/90 120T/€2/90  1702/£2/90 uado TZ/8T/S ‘920/9-0v6/T I TTSO OV6LT JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 199[q0
PT'0LES  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e3dp 199[q0
12/41/L - 12/81/90 NOILLYYOdY0D
/6’401 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo  ‘90TO0009£068Y8E8  T2Z0 90T0000  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
4
[4 AV 120Z/LT/90 T20T/L1/90  120Z/L1/90 usdo -5/9280-06/2-96%-60€ 1290 06/2-96% YIILNOYUS - 0bCTOT
14
8/°S0T 1202/41/90 T120Z/LT/90  1202/L1/90 uado -£/t¢£0-0792-961-60€ TZ90 029Z-961 YIILNOYUS - 0bCTOT
£0°88 1202//41/90 T120Z/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 11 TZ0Z-SOU3IA  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-L¥AMI - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
LE°€2L'TTS $ suonoesue.] 3010AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1=[q0
SubiS |l
00°00S 1202/0£/90 1202/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo  3IsuD - mmwo-dz-n £8291 SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +££/0T
Hoddns |epos
€/°€S¢ 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/0£/90  T1T0Z/0£/90 uado Ae - TE00-TITY-TC #8291 SNOLLVYDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE£L0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo 9 abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T202/80/£0 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

SbS6 8TSY # PIed.TC

/82/S 19308l s1oypue’s o
76'S9¢ 120Z/81/90 T120Z/81/90  1202/81/90 usdQ sauJey‘eweieieogs,pa] 19201 SINVE LSIMAIIW LSYIH - 06850T
saijddns bunjesado jejual Jeog - YF'ZzS |1L19p 13[q0
£0°206$  suoioesuel] 210AU] sjeo] sa1ddns Bunerado - 00°2ZS I1e3ep 1340
SY9
£1°S8E 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 usdo seb d1 #898000%T d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
05°£8C 1202/S2/90 120Z/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo Wdn 100L€ DNI dOLXDV1d ALID T¥L - ¥09€0T
Asloopinoob#
104 Spa9s Jamopuns
0£'69 1202/b2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo Joj JuswasInquial 1290 quiad YIAVID ATYH43C - 80HH0T
0T'6ST 120Z/81/90 T120Z/81/90  1202/81/90 usdo Jasueapo buiwieoy 7899ST 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVI¥D - 9£9T0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1e32p 13[q0
Iapuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedaq gns
89'68/'8€$ GG suonoesuel| dJ0AUT S|e301 YaMmiul||I - 06 swuedsq gns
00'PSE'TS T suopoesuel] 8210AUL S|e10l 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 3 yoew - 00"¥9£ 11239p 123(q0
GTES 0TS # pled!
12/11/9:ubis!sansnpul
00'vSE'T 1202/€2/90 1202/£2/90  1202/€2/90 uado [isso4 G89%64 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
666'v$-000'T$ 3udwdinb3 3 Yyoew - 00'¥9Z I'€39p 193[q0
£/'95/$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINO - 00 H9 [123sp 193(q0
MoMIul||T JIAIS
65°2/9 1202/£1/90 1202//T/90  1202/L1/90 usdo 91sem Tz0z aung £896ST€E ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
06'Sh 1202/£1/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 I T20T 20 MY SdW SYFYL-1¥IM3I - GEE/0T
I
vree 1202Z/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  120T/L1/90 usdo #H90TSZT00 T20Z ANNC SdiN SdW SY3Y1-143IM3 - GEE/0T
|en3deljuo) dpIsINQ - 00" k9 [12I2P 13(q0
00°04$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejoL sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep P3(GO
1202 Ae domiul|T
00°0Z 120Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 uado [e3usy amodeyiod 79152d ONI HO3L NIV¥A 989 - #0T00T
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 [1233p 93[O
£5'9£8°c$ G suopoesuel] 32I10AU] S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0
DIIAIBS
S/ TTy 1202/0£/90 1202/0€/90  1202/0£/90 usdo  Jiedad JsuoiIpuUOd Jie vLYL9 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
SoA|eA
J9MOUS JNnoj pue mc__“cv
00°9S2°C 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo Joojy omy umum_%m 6G299 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
ue
86°€S 1202/22/90 1202/TT/90  1202/Tz/90 uadQ utesp S3eISUSPUOD UedPD 990S£M 0D V1AW 133HS INITOW 1SV - 800/0T
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo £ abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

GS'€88'T$ $ suondesuel] 30/0AU] S|e1o] 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I9p P[0
GbS6 8TGY # pledite/
vL(ST 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 usdo /z/S'sesoy iea|dguiies SPTTH9 YINVE LSIMAIW LSYIH - 068101
SbS6 81SH o
# pleditz/s/9!sanddns
98°€S 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo  bujuespriea|dguiied £8ST/9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
§6'699 120Z/81/90 T120Z/81/90  1T0Z/8T/90 usdo Jaunud sj0d €5185-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - Z2hE0T
00°200'T 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  170Z/8T/90 usdo subis oiyjen 161100 ONI SNOLLN1OSAW - 6T690T
000‘T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 393[q0
8LCEE'T$ 6 suonoesuel] 2/0AU] sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /iieday - 00°€ZS 11239 13[40
98'8¢ 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo [93ym T0£65-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - Z2hE0T
SbS6 8ISY #
piedi1z/8/9!s13uanaid
00°+0S 1202/82/90 1202/82/90  1202/87/90 usdo  MmoppPegIUREI0) 9€£5€€€0 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
[4°%S) 120T/82/90 120T/82¢/90  12702/87/90 usdo aiempieH Buipjing GE96ST FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
66'9 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo J10y3uuod 9/08ST JYVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
LET 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo aiempieH Buiping G096ST JYVMAUVH 989 - SOT00T
Inu xo| abueyy
6€°LCT 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  12T0Z/8T/90 usdo pue ‘sxe 3j0q ‘spRBRYM €/185-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - Z2hE0T
S)nu pue ‘sisysem
¥9'/9 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  120Z/81/90 usdo ‘s)joq ‘peaytamoys 6508 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
3139-A pue
V'[9 T20Z/81/90 T20Z/81/90  1202/81/90 uado ‘enyd ‘bunuds \%_og\»@ﬁ #80595 TI-VI 40 INJWAINOI NILIVIW - 959201
ade} JAuiA
pue ‘syui deus mﬁ_h_am
vSCeT 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  120Z/81/90 usdo ‘alemp.ey Buip|ing £806ST FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
177295'c$ 9 suolpesuel] 3DI0AUT sjejo] salddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF'ZeS |1ep 1a2[q0
05'866'C 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 usdo salaneq 7501 ONI YWVY¥VL1Y0d S,a3L - 92S€0T
SbS6
81Gb # piediTe/LT/s's
WA 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 usdQ ajIsiymeweleleogs,pa | 00S0T MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
ONI 3TMOVL ANV LIvd 44110
00°/2 1202/¥2/90 1202/¥2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo swom 6+509 NOSYVD VA ANV 134VOAVIN - 989/0T
SbS6 81SH
# plediTg/8e/s 919
96°€E 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1270Z/81/90 usdo  Asepeqiony AIIBY,0  86¥CSE-£S/0 MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SbS6 8TSH
# piediTz/8z/S deim
poomaulisalo4uos
96'61¢ 1202/81/90 T20Z/81/90  1202/81/90 uado -pnH LY00pT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddns bunjesado jejuad Jeog - YF'ZZS |'L19p 13[q0
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:wc,b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo 8 abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

12/6/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
Lb'S6 1202/£1/90 1202/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T12/0T/S ‘€00T9-0/¥S0 11 TTSO 0/bS0 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - S9/£0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVHEVH
€220 120TZ/LT1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uado T1Z/0T/S ‘TT0$9-0TES0 11 TTSO 0ZESO JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/6/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
68°Ch 1202/41/90 T1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T2/0T/S ‘0TO0¥9-0TTSO 11 TZSO OTTSO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/6/9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
6b°0TT 1202/£1/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0T/S ‘210¥9-006+0 11 TZSO 006+0 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/6/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9EHIT 1202/41/90 T120Z/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0T/S ‘£Z0H9-069%0 11 TZSO 069+0 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/6/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
78'8¢T 1202/41/90 1202/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T12/0T/S ‘€b26b-0£620 11 TTSO 0£620 JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
T12/6/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
09'6¢ 120Z/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uado TZ/0T/S ‘€606S-TELTO 11 T2SO TELTO JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/6/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
157987 1202/41/90 T1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T2/0T/S ‘THOTE-T8800 171 TTSO 18800 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
s201A19S A)jnN 21qnd - 00°ZE€9 1233p 13([q0
£6°0£8$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] suonedIUNWWO) - 00°TEI [12IP 13(qO
12/S1/L-12/91/9
0b'S8% 1202/82/90 120T/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo £ S69 0¥0T-S6/ 60€  T290 0bOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
12/6/.-12/01/9
Pb'GET 1202/22/90 1202/72/90  1202/22/90 usdo £E0THTTS8 # OB S0T808+0 dYINTIAD SN - 2Z9€0T
60°0TC 1202/81/90 T20Z/81/90  1202/81/90 uado ddZ€9T/S2T00 17 T20Z-S0MIA  ANNA TVYIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9£H0T
suoneduNWwWo) - 00'ZE9 1eIdp P3(q0
[¥'888'T$ $ suonoesue.] 3010AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1=[q0
Hoddng |epos
20'€0T'T 1202/0£/90 1202/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo  aun(- vmmm-h_z-n 98791 SNOILYDINNWINOD FAIHANIW - vE££0T
Hoddns |epos
Sb'STC 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/0£/90  T1T0Z/0£/90 usdo  Ael - Z€00-L1IY-TC /8291 SNOILYDINNWINOD FIIHANIW - bE££0T
[lew3
pue ¥yd >mn_ |eliows |
00°00S'T 1202/0£/90 120Z/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo - £€00-1114-T¢ 88791 SNOILYDINNWINOD FAIHANIW - vE£/0T
00°0Z 1202/81/90 7120Z/81/90 1202/81/90 usdo  |oi3uod 3sad doys old $SSSh SNOLLNTOS 1S3d AIONVAQY - 870007
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
60°'886% $ suondesuel| 9/0AU] S|ejo] saseydand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13(q0
ST'SHe 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 usdo SUOISSBOU0D 321 8008TTS6CF  IDI WNIWIUd IOV DILOYY - £8T00T
$0°£ST 1202/81/90 7120Z/81/90 1202/81/90 usdo SUOISSROU0D Apued GSTT8EBET VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
D711 3I9VYIAIL dM
08°9S€ 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1T0Z/81/90 usdp  suoisssou0d abeiansq 6790CT¥6  / ANVISI ¥D0Y 40 V10D-ISd3d - 62607
00°'62¢ 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1T0Z/8T1/90 uado SUOISSOU0D 31 989/006¥EIN DI WNIWIHd YIIOV1D JILDYY - £8T00T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 6 abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

0/£'SE$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
NI OcH
0£°S€ 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1T0Z/8T/90 uado [B3USJ JBUORIPUOD  TZ90 090v£C S8M / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T840T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1e39p 199[q0 o
'98'C$ T suonpesuel] 210AU] S|ejol @dueudjule B sileday - 00°8E€9 11232 193[q0
9JIAISS
1SY/T'C 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 usdo Jieday punb dwms 08/60M DNI LNIWdIND3 0DX3AY - S92E0T
0196 815+
# p1ediTZ/11/9'901M3S
16'689 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1T0Z/81/90 uado Jledau’s peeb30.1) 018£29 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
79'650'7$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT sjejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
#8°90T 1202/L1/90 T1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0T/S ‘#002S-T650F 11 T2SO T6S0b JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
L£°SE 1202/£1/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0T/S ‘TO0ES-0T86E 11 TCSO 0T86E FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9gee 1202/41/90 T120Z/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0T/S ‘80069-TE90E 11 TS0 TE90E FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
4 WA 1202/£1/90 1202/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0T/S ‘S00PH-TE68C 11 TS0 TE68C JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
T12/6/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
414" 120TZ/LT1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/L1/90 uado TZ/OT/S ‘£T12S-T€80C 11 T2SO TE80C JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
90°06T 1202/L1/90 T1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo TZ/0T/S ‘S0069-TEZ9T 11 TS0 TE/9T JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
95°0p 1202/£1/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T12/0T/S ‘210T6-08bCT 11 1ZSO 08bCT FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0L'v6 1202/41/90 T120Z/LT/90  1202/L1/90 uado T1Z/0T/S ‘OV0SE-TZOTT 11 TS0 TLOTT FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
26°9% 1202/41/90 1202/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo TZ/0T/S ‘S00S/-0T60T 11 TZSO 0T60T JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
T12/6/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
TH'STT 120TZ/LT1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/L1/90 uado TZ/0T/S ‘99TET-0£480 11 TZSO 0E480 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
01°99 1202/L1/90 T1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo TZ/0T/S ‘20TZ0-TTE80 11 T2SO TTE80 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
98°'/¢ 1202/£1/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo 12/0T/S ‘$T0¥9-000£0 171 TZSO 0000 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
1192 1202/41/90 T120Z/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0T/S ‘STOH9-06£90 11 TZSO 06£90 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/6/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€7°9¢ 1202/£1/90 1202/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0T/S ‘#10$9-0S650 11 T2SO 05650 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
T12/6/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
67°(8 120TZ/LT1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uado T1Z/0T/S ‘€T0$9-0b£S0 11 T2SO 0v£S0O FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 0T abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

ONI
¥L'ST1C 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  120Z/81/90 usdp  ssipueydsay doys oid 90%50S S12NA0Yd 4709 SONNNYOH - ££1A0T
18991 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  120Z/81/90 usdp  ssipueydsay doys oid S6//66200T DNI 4109 INOLSIOATNE - SE690T
88'65P 1202//41/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo  ssipueyossy doys oid GTESHT D711 NOLLOTY4 O¥3Z - 1£820T
v'€8 120Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdp  ssipueydsay doys oid £65200£00T DNI 4709 INOLSIDAIYE - SE690T

sa1jddns asipueydiay doys o.id - Sd*ZeS [1e3sp 13(q0

12 18521$ $T suondesued] S210AUL siejo| saiiddns BuneiadQ - 00°2ZS I1e32p 12[q0
1€°SCE 1202/82/90 1202/82/90  1202/87/90 usdo 3103 J0AIp U316 206048 ONI SATYYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T

D71 140ddNS 44Nt
0S°/£6 1202/82/90 120T/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob 6CTT 1SIMAIW v9d SWIS AHLOWIL - £0080T
68'7/8 1202/82/90 120T/82/90  1702/82/90 usdo  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob NI-8/8/2S0 S10NAo¥dd M8a - S6500T
88'€9 1202/82/90 120T/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob NI-6/8/2S0 S10NAo¥dd M8a - S6500T
95°/9% 1202/¥2/90  120T/¥/90  1202/b2/90 uado [ETNEEET 169186 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
97°902'T 1202/¥2/90  120T/¥/90  1202/b2/90 uado seb papesjun 89786 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
9b'6Lb'E 1202/T2/90 120T/Te/90  1202/2e/90 uado  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob NI-1S982S0 S10NAo¥dd M8a - S6500T

"DNI
66'69 1202/T2/90 1202/T2/90  1202/22/90 uado adey Jaysibal Jo |04 T00-SP6Y90 S1ONAOYd IDIHH0 4OANILLIFG - TSE90T
7TS9T'T 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  120Z/81/90 uado seb papesjun 6T6v/6 0D 710 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
10989 1202/81/90 7120Z/81/90 1202/81/90 uado [ony [3sa1q LE6VL6 0D 710 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T

Tl
0S°'TC 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1T0Z/81/90 uado Jles Jejos PLEEC ONINOLLIANOD ¥ILVM AGHIN - S88/0T
0b'SLT 120T/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0T/LT/90 uado sbeyy yjob uield 161561 OV1d 3911S3¥d - HBEEOT

JSTYdYILNT ¥ITAL vad DT
SLTIE'T 1202Z/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  T120Z/L1/90 usdo s|edjwayd 86/65 TYNOILYNYILNI ANITGYILSYW - 9b//0T
9jzzou
8v°/LT 1202/£1/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo Ja3em pue yeq ue v/E6ST TYYMQAAVYH 989 - SOT00T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[0
657$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] s|ejo] saiddns 32130 - 00°TZS [123ep 1930
"DNI
65t 1202/T2/90 120T/Te/90  1202/22/90 uado 00ZTZAUN  T00-9¥6+9¥0 SL1ONAOYd IDI440 44OANILLIT - TSE90T
sa1jddns 20130 - 00'TTS [1232p P3([q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedaqg gns
om.wvm:w.ﬂﬁ 9 suoljoesueld| |dI0AUT S|e]jo| Jepunyl pno - T6 ucwEtman ans
98°'/68% T suondesued] 8210AU] S|ej0) |enjoeljuo) apISINQ - 00" HH9 |1238p 13(q0
Japuny] pnoT 0IAIBS 966/80200 SIDINYIS A3V
SE€'T/8 1202/81/90 7120Z/81/90 1202/81/90 uado 3)sem Tz0z aung -00b0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS DI19NdIY - 2TZL0T
12/91/¢ - 12/L1/9
15°S¢C 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1T0Z/8T1/90 uado  8d1nJes wieje Ajndas 861687758 SONIATOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:wEEmawO gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 1T abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

0£'095$ $ suopdesuel] 8210AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0 ~
628¢ 8¢St S
# pledite/91/G!s12in0
9/°£0T 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/0£/90  T1T0Z/0£/90 uado dwgueyoydijueineisgam £/766959 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0T6Y beSt
# p1e2ITZ/0T/9's9|
16'bCC 1202/0€/90 1202/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdp ddnsgwedgem:Angiseg  /S889TE9H908 YNVE 1SIMAI LSHI4 - 068401
S19]002
866671 120Z/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uado Joj Juswasinquuis. 1290 quia! SNITIOD AdOLl - 654007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONIY
66'LC 1202/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  1202//1/90 usdo  3I9yojed xalj dospiedy  TSEHFTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
8b'7G/$ / suoipesuel] 9210AUT s|ejo| salddns asueuajuiep/l1eday - 00°€ZS |12I9p 13[q0
¥0O0dLNO NVITHAWY
6v'18 120Z/81/90 T120Z/81/90  1202/81/90 usdo 1 J93Sed 9TESTZS  1vIUD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - GS5S90T
synu
£0°SST 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1270Z/8T/90 usdo  pue ‘siaysem ‘smais /289058056 DNI S12Nd0¥d NOSMV1 - 05290T
¥0O0dLNO NVITYAWY
86'GE 120Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo mc_m% Mmes ££99T2S  1VIUO / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - §S5S90T
uigny pue
‘p10d dueldde ‘aum
£9'1¢ 1202Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  120T/L1/90 usdo  ‘adey |edpdspe pinby| 69898 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
6LvE 1202Z/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  120T/L1/90 usdo yozed ajoyrod ¥£698 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
16'1S 1202Z/LT/90 T20T/L1/90  120T/L1/90 usdo yozed ajoyrod VAVAS]] ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
1=y A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONIY
19'142 1202Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdp pue ‘siojod ‘sped axeiq  /S6HPTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[G0
61'699'T$ 8 suoijoesuel] 30/0AUT siejo| salddngs asipueyda|y doys oid - Sd°TTS 1e32p 192[q0
6C8¢ 8¢St # ple
2!1Z/61/S'esIpuRydIR|
Sb'ESh 1202/0£/90 T20Z/0£/90  T120Z/0£/90 usdo doys oid:3vuysnoy SbE0SOTT6 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
68¢ 8¢Sb # ple
2:12/61/S 9sIpueydIaly
00°'p€T 1202/0£/90 1202/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo doys o.d‘3puysnoy PPE0SOTT6 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
6C8¢ 8¢S # ple
2:T2/81/5 9sIpueyoldly
£6°LC 1202/0€/90 120Z/0£/90  T120Z/0£/90 uado doys o.d‘3puysnay T816£0T16 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
628¢ 8¢Sb # ple
2!12/01/9%8sIpueydIaiy
¥6°'LC 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/0£/90  T1T0Z/0£/90 uado doys o.d‘3puysnoy 88/ETCTT6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1jddng asipueydisy doys oid - Sd'TZS [1239p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 T °bed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6b°LE 1202/£1/90 1202/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo ZT/0€/b '21059-0868/ dI TZSO 0868/ TYIHSNYIG / NVOTHIWVAIN - S9420T
12/1/9 - ADYIANI AVMVYHEVH
0L'26v 1202/L1/90  TT0T/L1/90  T20T/L1/90 uado T12Z/0€/b ‘1T0S59-0££8/ 9I T2SO 0£/8L FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIIN - S92£0T
sa0IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
20°041$ T suonoesuel| 3010AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEI (1e39p P3AGO
12/6/.-12/01/9
£€9°/8 1202/2e/90 1202/ce/90  120¢/Te/90 usdo € 18€ TC/S-66/ 60€ T¢90 TC/LS-66L 181V - TT¢00T
6£'C8 T¢0Z/81/90 1207/81/90  1202/81/90 usdo dJCE9TLSCT00 9I T¢0Z-SO0¥3IA  ANN4 TVHINIO SYFUL-1¥IMI - S9e0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CEI [1B33P 13[q0
YE'190'T$ { suonpesuel] 8DJ0AU] S|e10 | SIAIDS |RUOISS3Y0Id - 00" TEI 1e3ep 1=[q0
Hoddng |epos
S2'90¢ 120Z/0€/90  T20Z/0€/90  120Z/0£/90 usdo  Aew - Z€00-9INY-TT 18291  SNOILVOINNWWOD FYIHANIW - $€££0T
pY [e1nos JuswAojdwg
§C'999 1202/0€/90 1202/0€/90  1202/0£/90 uado - GE00-9ITY-T¢C 78291 SNOILYOINNWINOD JYIHANIN - +€££0T
w'v6 1202/S2/90 120T/S2/90  1202/Se/90 uado 90IAIS [amo} doys 969559801 C ON NOILVYOd¥0D SVINID - T68Z0T
[42 7] 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  120T/€2/90 uado 90IAIS [amo} doys 0SE£LSLL80F C ON NOILVYOd¥0D SVINID - T68Z0T
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 3(G0
LL°EEES 8§ suopoesuel | JI0AU] S|eoL saseydind pood - 00°9CS |1232p 13[q0
678 8CSb # pIediTe
/1£/5suoissaou0) oA
€861 120Z/0€/90 1202/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo -AH 6£0€9 MNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
678C 8¢S # PIedITL
/2T/94suoISsa0uU0) ‘DA
299 120Z/0€/90 120Z/0€/90  1202/0£/90 usdo -AH ¥88¢89 JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
ob'LT 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90  1202/ST/90 usdQ suoISS2U0d BSNOY gn|d 98658¢81 S3Y¥0LS A0O04 F3A-AH - 80¢c0T
NI O¢H
S9'2S 1202/22/90 1202/Te/90  1202/2z/90 uado 33em pamoq £0T99%0 S8 / 1YOdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
678C 8¢Sb # pled'T
2/2/94suoissaouo) v
9C’LE T¢0Z/81/90 1207/81/90  1202/81/90 usdo -AH 89S/9 JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
6787 8CSY # plediTe
/T€/G:SU0ISSROU0D) ‘DDA
90°8¢ T202/81/90 1T0T/81/90  120T/81/90 uado -AH 62C€89 MNYE LSIMAIW LSYId - 068401
678C 87Sb # PIedITT
[22/5'Suoissaou0) ‘oA
50°'S9 120Z/81/90 1202/81/90  120¢/81/90 uado -AH 6579 JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
6787 87SY # pIed!TL
/GT/G SU0ISSROU0D) ‘DDA
06'6T T¢0Z/8T/90 T20Z/81/90  120T/81/90 uado -AH 609T/9 JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1232p 13(q0
#nig uelpug - 6 awiedsq qns
9AI3S3Id 353104 - 7€ Jusawiiedaqg
9AI9S3Id 3S2404 - QST pund
JUNOWY S0I0AUT 938 JUSWARd o3 paAldday 31ed 1/9 91eg ong o3eq 9JI0OAUT  Uosesy pleH smejs uondidsaq 9010AUT "ON 92I0AUT JOpUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLIISI(q
12/0€/90 - 12/10/90 9buey 23eq anqg S0I0AU] IAIISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ J0 €T abeq

WY SZ:0T:0T 1202/80/.0 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

£2°00C$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
Jn|g uelpuy a2IAIeS w
00°€ST 1202/L1/90 T1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo 33sem Tz0g aung €/¥8STE ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
(tv) 1202/41/90 T1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo $$90TSCT00 91 TZ0Z 2O MY SdIW SYFY1-143M3I - GEE/0T
a1
YL bS 1202/£1/90 1202//T/90  1202/L1/90 usdo $»90TSZT00 TZ0Z ANNC SdiN SdIN SYFYL-1¥3IMI - SEEL0T
len3dei3uo) dpIsINO - 00'H9 (1e39p 193[q0
00°09£$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] sjejo| sdiyssaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 1€3ep 13[q0
FAND0Ud
00°09¢ 1202/41/90 T120Z/LT/90  1202/L1/90 uado sang diysiequisWy - TZ0Z 9¥00T0  9NT1D VA DT1 dNOYD SSYAWOD - ££6£0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 199[q0
0S°/¥C$ $ suonoesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo] sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O
NOLLYYIDATY43Y
00°'S8 1202/0£/90 120Z/0£/90  1202/0£/90 uado JuaJ Buydew DI 69090NNCTT 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V'8V - S0000T
NI OcH
0S'Z 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1T0Z/81/90 uado [e3ua4 Jasuadsip 81059v0 S8 / LMOdNIAVYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYYIDATI4TY
00°S8 120Z/81/90 7120Z/81/90 1202/81/90 usdo JusJ BuydeW 0D 0LOSOAYIWTC 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV ¥8Y - S0000T
4nig uelpur
00°0Z 1202/£1/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo [eJusy smodeyiod 19152d ONI HO3L NIVYa 9989 - +0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1232p 13[q0
96'/9v'C$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B saeday - 00789 1239p P30
- 0IMIBS NOLLYY3IOAN43Y
GL'€8 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 uado Jiedau 13]00d Upjjem £20£0T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
S0IAIBS NOLLYYIDArY43Y
8" SbE 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 usdo Jiedal 13]00D upjjem 220401 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V'8V - S0000T
0Sz-4
£/'8€0'C 1202/¥2/90  T20T/¥e/90  1202/¥2/90 uadO  TTOC 404 2SS Jiedal pESL 0D AY3L1LVd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
ST LLY'T$ £/ suonoesued] 8210AU] sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
12/v/9 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
P'S 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo - T2/S/S ‘/1089-0ZETT €I TZSO OLETT JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
12/1/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
TEPET 1202/£1/90 1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0€/¥ ‘91059-04208 dI TZSO 0v208 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
12/1/9 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
¥8°SC 1202/41/90 T120Z/LT/90  1202/L1/90 uado T1Z/0€/b ‘020S9-0T96/ 9l TZSO 0T96/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
12/1/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
9/'9ST 1202/£1/90 1202/L1/90  1202/L1/90 usdo T1Z/0€/¥ ‘21059-00v6/ €I T2SO 006/ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
8829 120TZ/LT1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uado T1Z/0€/¥ ‘0T0S9-06T6/ dI T2SO 0616/ FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ J0 T abeq

WV SZ:0T:0T T202/80/£0 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

020

9€'261'26$ /T suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10| DAIRSAId 39104 - OET pund
59'668'68% 80¢ Ssuonoesuel] 3210AUT S[e10] DAIISAId 3IS3404 - € Juswedsq
G9'T16T$ } suonoesuel] 92I0AUT S[e10] Hded aduedloq - £6 uswyedsqg gns
e 1ETS T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
SDIAISS 315BM TZ0T 061560200 SIDIAYIS A3V
€L'8b 1202/82/90 1202/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo AInpgaunc sduellog -00v0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S D119NdIY - 214201
aouelloq IAIBS £0/580200 SIDINY3S A3V
0928 1202/22/90 1202/7e/90  1202/22/90 uado 21sem 1g0g sung -00#0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS J119NdId - ZTZL0T
len3dei3uo) dpISINO - 00'H9 (1e39p 193[q0
2€'09% T suoipesuel] 30/0AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13(q0
12/12/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
06'ch 1202/82/90 1202/82/90  1202/82/90 uado T1Z/02/S ‘9T0H/-0S89€ WA TT90 0S89€ FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
T12/S1/9 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
[ 2] 1202/T2/90 1202/T2/90  1202/22/90 usdo T2/bT/S "PT0v£-090LE WA TTSO 090LE JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
)yled aduedioq - £6 uswpedsq qns
£6'0£6'S2$ /9 suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| n|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
SL'bp0'v$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) spung 1ay3Q 03} J9jsued] - TT 166 [1e3=p 13[q0
ANNA LNIWIAOUdII
SLP0'Y T¢0Z/8T/90 T20Z/81/90  120T/81/90 uado S994 He) pue Jjo9 S84 TZ0T AeiW 29 “d’d SYFYL-1¥IMI - 29€H0T
spund J1aYy3Q 03 J3jsuel] - TT'T66 [1e12p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 GT abeq

WY SZ:0T:0T 1202/80/.0 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

SP°0EC
€€°819
6/°06%

00°09S
ST°906
otr'eet
€€°0Lp
¢/L'06S
9%'98S
0€'€6E
$0°09¢
9p"'9SL
06'806
0S°/8

00°095
Sy°00t

v 128$
20°25$
20'2S

00°'Sv$

00°'St

sz /e$

TAVAS

L1°/89%

L1289

1202/€2/90
1202/€2/90
1202/£1/90

1202/£1/90
1202/£1/90
1202/£1/90
1202/60/90
1202/60/90
1202/60/90
1202/60/90
1202/60/90
1202/60/90
1202/60/90
1202/60/90

1202/%0/90
1202/%0/90

suolpesuel ] 9210AU]
suoloesuel ] 9210AU]
1202/81/90

suolpesuel] 9210AU]

1202/52/90

suonoesuel] 3210AU]

1202/52/90
suolpesuel ] 9210AU]

1202/60/90

1202/€2/90  120T/£2/90 usdo @onpoud €HTS8E6ET VMOI OJSAS - vommoﬂ
1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 uado 2onpo.d LYTT8E6ET VYMOI 0OSAS - +08Z0T
1202/L1/90  1202/L1/90 uado 2onpo.d 08T6/E6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T

(90MSanI1
120T/L1/90  1202/LT/90 uado sbuineys suid €L0L 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0E£90T
1202/£1/90  1202/L1/90 uado po3y |ewiue S5012Z ONI TTIW I1YIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
120T/L1/90  1202/LT/90 uado 181p |ewiue 2-9€661Z ONI TTIW I1YIVYEd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado sonpoud 06/9SE6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado sonpo.d G8ST9E6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado sonpo.d T/SS9E6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado sonpo.d 89965£6£C VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado sonpo.d TE669E6£C VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado sonpoud 9b0ELE6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado 1B1p [ewiue $£602Z ONI TTIW I1YIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado Jsrem 19€6/2L ONILNEIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - ZTE20T

(90MSaNI1
1202/¥0/90  1202/$0/90 usdo sbuireys suid $S0L 3 IN3IX) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
1202/¥0/90  120Z/$0/90 uado 181p [ewiue £900¢Z ONI TIIW ITYIVYEd ¥3TLSIN - 2/E20T

saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
jJuLWIYdIIUT 1 le) [Rwiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswyedaq gns
S[ejo] SIUdAZ |eads g wesboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°TEI [12IP 13(qO
T202/81/90  120T/81/90 usdo dDZE9T/LSCTO0 ZN TZ0Z-SO¥3IA  ANNH TVYINTD SYIUL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 e3P 13(q0
S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI 139p 13[q0
e
2LTSb!T12/9/9 9seqeiep
J1233unjoA’sonsIBloA 860¢CLE JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e3op 193[q0

1202/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado

siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O

we
2/TSb 1e/Sz/s salddns
1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 uado uonesnpa‘yew e /8519 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
ONI
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado swJojun ZIPTH  SA00D ONILYOMS IA0TA3TAG - £T4£0T

Bui3o|d /wosun - 00T [1233p 123(q0
SjUdA3 [epads B weibolad 007 dd - £0 uswnedsq gns
9AI3S3Id 159404 - Z€ awpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

12/0€/90 - T2/10/90 9buey 23eQq dNQ 2I0AU]

1/9

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSIA
AIISAI]
1S9I0]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 97T abeq

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

we
TLTShiTe/eT/9tsalddns
19°/TT 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 uado uonesnpa:yewem 000+69 YMNVd 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - omma
L
/8YSCSH T2/02/S swa
666 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo JusWIYDHUR UOZRWY 6vCT6LT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L
/8YSTSH TZ/0Z/G swal
09°'sZ 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo  JUBWIYdHUBIUOZRWY G7999+0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
L
/8YSTSH TT/0T/S swa
6'TY 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/v2/90 usdo  JuBWIYdLUS ‘uozewy #199961 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
68
£GETSH TT/8/9 spasUl
8LLL 1202/b2/90  1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo Japasyiaulaqui L PP0SETSOT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68€SETSY ‘12/2/9
s109sul Jopaa4 wieq
89°0CT 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 uado ™D ey doy $IT0TT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68
€GETSH TT/T/9's08sUl
19pas)
6T°ETE 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/¥2/90 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog 0£260T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
68£SETSH SI9SUI Jap
60'8/ 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 uado 934:1z/Se/S BulaqulL 89SH2TS0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GETSP!
T2/81/5sp8sul
J9panyiwie
61°€TE 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 uado ™D ey doy 88860T YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£G£CS
¥:T2/11/9:3ulo|yd?j00d
00042 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo [enus) T9SEPE MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68¢€
GETSH TT/TT/9'salddns
87°92¢ 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo  ‘pooy |ewiueryew|ep 2000£9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£0/92St:12/St/S!
80°0T 1202/b2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdQ  SpoJ [99351393|4+uwiied 1£02€9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92SP
'1¢/2/9'spiousjos
0621 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo LB ! uozZewy 1086%CE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9
£0/9¢Sh*12/2/9t0suas
81°€87 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/¥2/90 uado 6y ! uozewy P1¥6/9€ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 /T abeq

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

Q
880€£0SH e
12/01/90 ‘seyddns
00°26C 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewiue! uozewy S¥90TH9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880
£€0Sb'12/0T/9'salddns
[8'PE 1202/S2/90 120T/S¢/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjueluozewy 994£090 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY ‘12/11/9
vees 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo  ‘pooy |ewiueluozewy /920956 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/11/9 ‘seyddns
75°8S 1202/S2/90 120T/S¢/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjue {uozewy 622092, MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SH 12/2T
Sb'bS 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo /9fuswyduuRiucZEWY LTHE90Y MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880€€
0Sb*T2/0T/90 suiweln
89'8 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjue {uozewy 9£0£6/Y MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY ‘12/11/9
66'9C 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdp  ‘pooj [ewiue ‘uozewy L1T8Y96 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880
€€0Sb 12/1T/9'salddns
66°9€ 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo Bunetadoiuozewy GSTTEop MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880€€0SY ‘12/11/9
06'8€ 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo  “uswydHUS fuozewy 078€6£6 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
8
80£€0SH TZ/TT/97p0O0)
0z'8T 1202/S2/90 120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjueluozewy £€8£520 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/¢
Sb1¢/12/S uonedipaw
S0°9¢C 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado [ewiueipew|em S/7799 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€08
£TSH*TT/82/S sunipsw
00'STT 1202/S2/90 1202/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado lewjue !sbniq '3s1Q 1¢/82/S SE¥T1Z9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
€£€08/¢St
Tz/z/9%sunipaw
619 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjue!sbniq -3siq 200269 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08-£TSY ‘T12/¥/9
8y /1 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 uado ‘sonpoud pewiem 65209 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
££08£¢S°12/0
YL b8 1202/ST/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uadO  T/9'spl/s1ongisemo PILIT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 8T abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

880
€€0Sb 12/LT/5'salddns S
78°LT 1202/S2/90 120T/S¢/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjueluozewy 6£0££8T MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068501
880££0SY
T2//L1/s ‘saddns
€6 1202/ST/90  120T/ST/90  1702/S2/90 uado [ewiue !uozewy [¥98SH/ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
'12/81/50 ‘seyddns
79°CT 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 uado [ewiue {uozewy 87C96€S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
8
80££0SH*T2/02/S'Pooy
ST'TTT 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado [ewjueluozewy PELE]IT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SH T2/T/97Isew
¥6'€8 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 uado 3lqesodsip:uozewy 9/4STTH MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
88
0££0Sb*T2/2/9'salddns
0291 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado [ewjueluozewy STevbee MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY ‘12/2/9
6699 1202/S2/90 120T/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo ‘sa||ddns !uozewy 0599085 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
‘88
0££0Sb*T2/2/9'salddns
G6°8ST 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjueluozewy GT998¢€C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/20/90 ‘seyddns
66'CT 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewiue ‘uozewy 7SvL0€9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'12/20/90 ‘ss)ddns
659 1202/S2/90 120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjue {uozewy 9€0/T£9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0
SbiTz/8/9'dwilleq:99l4
vLET 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado pue wled s,ule|g ££8992/LT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
'880££05++12/8/9:pooy
|ewiuel1s9|4
86'ST 1202/S2/90 1202/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado pue wled s,ulelg T0ZLTELT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
12/6/9 ‘soyddns
86'6TT 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjue !uozewy 5985998 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0
Sb'12/01/9"uswalddns
|ewiue’saibojouyoa]
00'bC 1202/ST/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado INd 998500 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 6T abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

9b'S€ 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1202/62/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 09SELE6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
60°0bT 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1202/62/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue TST9/E6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
0£°'89 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1202/62/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 8Y68LE6£T VYMOI ODSAS - +0820T
ST'HE 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1202/62/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue T968/£65C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08701
0£°'89 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1202/62/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue L06¥8E6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
¥6'PET 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1202/62/90 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue PTET6E6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9T b 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1202/62/90 uado 2onpo.d _“..\E_wm TTC88E6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
12/91/9 ZN
S8'STT'C 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 usdQ ‘18Ip [ewiue SUSGOYOW  TZ/9 6ELT#Dd 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£40T
059901 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 uado 18Ip [ewiue £6661Z ONI TTIW I1YIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2/E20T
0S'62¢ 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 uado Jsyem uojeb g 12/S TCC6LTL ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
G/'89 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 uado Ja3em uojeb g 18¥6/2L ONILLNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
SL'sh 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 uado Jsyem uojeb 5 12/9 »0S6/2L ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
S/'€/9 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 uado 18Ip [ewiue T6£2€ 0D 4334 NOSY3IANY - 606£0T
880¢
-€0SH:12/07/9'po0y
96°TTT 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado paiquozewe 8081926 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880
€€0Sh T2/ T/5 se1ddns 12/¥1/S
[6°ETL 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewiue:uozewy [¥98SL MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
Tz/91/s ‘seyddns
66'CC 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjue {uozewy £079£0S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T2/91/s ‘solddns
0S°6€S 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1702/S2/90 uado [ewiue Iuozewy 75v6688 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880
€€0Sb T¢/L1/5'salddns
78'8p 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 uado [ewiuelaysa ] ZS0Pb6T-T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
Te/L1/s ‘seddns
vL 9% 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado [ewjue !uozewy ObblTes MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
'880¢€
€0Sb* T2/ 12/S'salddns
8/°0T 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewiue uozewy $09221€ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
Tz/91/s ‘seyddns
64709 1202/S2/90  120T/S¢/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewjue {uozewy 19%263A7) MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
T¢/L1/S0 ‘sa)ddns
1608 1202/ST/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado [ewiue Iuozewy 1599b2S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 oz 9bed WY SZ:0T:0T 1202/80/.0 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

DILOVIdOYUIHD Y

00°00¢ 1202/£1/90 1202//T/90  1202/L1/90 usdo 301AU9S dipesdodiyd €T1SE SHYON Yaa TIIHYD Y JINVHS - 186201
DILOVIdOYIHD MY

00°08 1202/41/90 T120Z/LT/90  1202/L1/90 uado 30IAJ9S d1pesdoaiyd $11SE SHYON Yad T1IHVD X JINVHS - 186/0T
00°990°T 1202/60/90 1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado SIOM [933S OulYyd 65€T-TC 02 TVINLONYLS N¥ILSIM - 066£0T
€99 1202/60/90 1202/60/90  1202/60/90 uado SIOM [933S OulYyd 6THI-TC 02 TVINLONYLS N¥ILSIM - 066£0T
oM

8E'T16'VT 1202/60/90 1202/60/90  1202/60/90 usdo soiydeub oulyy TPE0Z  SIDIAYAS IALLYIUD SAUVYMAT - 0H610T
1202 YILNTD TAVD

16'THb'9 1202/60/90 120Z/60/90  1T0Z/60/90 uado Aely ssoines Aseulisien /96695 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T

SOOIAIDS [RUOISSDJ01d - 00°TEY [1219p P9[0
50°0ST$ T suoipesues| 3210AU] s|eyo L uoeanp3 B bululel] - 00°0E9 [1©3P P3(GO

880££0SY
'12/6T/50 ‘©51n0d 2402
jooy ‘uoneasssuo)
S0°0ST 120T/S2/90 120T/ST/90  1202/ST/90 uado pue ®uaPS  16SZ-TT-61-S MNYE LSIMAIW LSYId - 068401
uoneonp3 13 bululel] - 00°0€9 |12 1[0

STSTES T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo] sjewiuy 00Z - 00°8TS [1e3ep 199(q0
88
0£€0Sb*TZ/2/9'spasul
0S'v9 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo  aAll‘wopbury pRuep €LTTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
22LT9TSY
T2/L1/S seelgappAul
S/'09¢ 1202/S2/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado oAl|‘sa|ndas ApdIIS 0z0zE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
s|ewiuy 00Z - 00"8¢S ['e3ep 13(q0
0€/£9'61$ €6 suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddns bunetradQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
0089 120Z/0£/90 T20Z/0£/90  T1T0Z/0£/90 uado 133em uojjeb g €/S6/TL ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
TL'v8p 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uado sdieyd ‘yojnw 9b9vTTe DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
657261 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uado yoes|q ‘sysew ‘Iszniues 9C86EY DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
vESE 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uado sonpoud [ewjue 080£TE6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
89°0L 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1202/62/90 uado sonpoud [ewjue 6CLTTE6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
vESE 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uado sonpoud [ewjue 6/E8TE6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9t°'S€ 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  12702/62/90 uado sonpoud [ewjue GS8SEE6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9t°'S€ 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uado sonpoud [ewjue TT9THEBET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9t°'S€ 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uado sonpoud [ewjue €TLLYEBET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
76°0L 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uado sonpoud [ewjue T8PHSE6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9t°'S€ 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uado sonpoud [ewjue 902T9E6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9t°'S€ 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1202/62/90 uado sonpoud [ewjue SPESIE6ET VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
juswiyoniug 33 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 u:wEu\_mng gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwcb\_mawn_
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T12/0€/90 - T2/10/90 buey 23eQ anQ DI0AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 1T 9beq

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

68£S£TSH 12/2/9 ~
0€'6 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 uado 'poojidg aleHO S09%59 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
68£SE
7Sbi12/2/9'sebluansp
20°8¢ 1202/b2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 uado -L 79€TH0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68£5€£T
1€vb 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo StTe/LT/s'sebis Assed 210769 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£SE
7Sbi12/2/9'sebluansp
Shvb 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/¥2/90 uado -L Y61CH0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
68£G£CS
16'8 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdO $:12/8¢/SPO0SISIBAIND 2T0bS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68€S
16'8b 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 uado €S Te/8z/5'sebr|pys YAVASYA MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 1e19p 193[q0
66'SC$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUL S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8p 1[0
66'SC 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1202/81/90 usdo dJTZE9T/SZT00 ZN TZ0Z-S0Y3IA  ANNL TVHANID SYFYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
£4°992'€5$ $T suonesuel] 910AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e39p 13[q0
Aew YILNTD TUVD
621698 1202/0£/90 T20Z/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo -S9DIAIDS J9A [ewiue (43194 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD FUVD
09°'9St'y 1202/0£/90 120Z/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo [ide-S90IAI3S 1A ST1689S AYVYNIYILIA ATIWYS TIVIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
wesL't 1202/0£/90 T120Z/0£/90  1202/0£/90 uado [de-S90IAISS 1A $6£/95 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
880££05b:12/2/9:1613
[P TEY 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo [ewiue’eypg 1229 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
112/471/50 ‘udnias 93en
$0°002't 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 uado [ewiue ‘ooz obaiq ues 1€S29 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY
12/8/9 ‘uswaaibe
65°6v€ 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo  ®oIAles Aeix fYoslY  99/20000VS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
8
80££0SH T7/8/9'uIn3al
9je.
00°0SZ’€ 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo oulyl ‘wajoD I3jiud 6¢T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68€S
£2Si12/8e/s buiddiys
STTHT 1202/b2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 uado lewiueleldg  8¥H9TTOAUO MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
12/0€/90 - T2/10/90 9buey 23eQq dNQ 2I0AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo 7z abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T202/80/£0 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

62601 1202/ST/90 T20Z/ST/90  1202/ST/90 usdo  esipueydssw doys 1ib LTTHTTHNI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
sa1jddns asipueydiaw doys P9 - $9°TTS [123sp 93[O Q
AN4X4 $ suondesuel] 30/0AU] sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°CZS I'e3ep 3[40 e
L/8
¥STSyi12/Se/s steploy
76'69 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo pied Yyibiuozewy 77928TY MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£/8YSTSH 1T/T/9 18IS
1o}
#4558 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdp  suopng:syiomuonng $£09¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL
8¥SCS 12/20/9:S19%0n
96°'€S 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/v2/90 uado urey’yewiepy L0bEY9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£/8YSTSP T2/6/97sdIls
€LT¢ 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo puewwod ‘uozewy 8€TT6YS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng buneiado - 00°2ZS I1833p 3[q0
10°20T$ T suondesued] S210AUL siejo| saiiddns 22130 - 00" TTS 11232P P3(q0
00°89 1202/0£/90 120Z/0£/90  T1Z0Z/0£/90 usdo Jaded Adoo 6/S-1ZNS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-L¥AMI - £/EH0T
L/8YSTSH'T
10°b€ 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo z/0g/s'se|deisiuozewy 9781091 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saljddns 22130 - 00" TTS [1233p 13[q0
00°'65$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] sjejo Buiyzod /uuogiun - 00" F T [1239P 193(G0
ONI
0065 1202/ST/90 T20Z/ST/90  1202/ST/90 usdo swoyun 87ST¥  SAOOD HNLLYOJS IA0TAITYL - £T2/0T
Buiyyod /wosun - 00°TH 11e39p 199[q0
uonensIuIWpy - OT Wswyedaq gns
[T THT'8L$ TZT suopoesuel] 30I0AUT S|e10] JUBWIYDLIUF B de) |ewiuy 007 d4 - 80 uswiuedaq gns
00'¥82'€$ T suondesues] 3010AUT S|e10] 666'v$-000T$ udwdInb3 33 YoeW - 00°¥9L |1€I9p 12O
21NSO|DuU
0082’ 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo  |swed uone|sul s3eb 198¢ d17 3DON34 NOSAWYS - SZTH0T
666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 3 yoew - 00'¥9Z 1'€39p 193[q0
w'bs$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
WS 1202/60/90 1202/60/90  1202/60/90 usdo [e3ua4 Japulhd $S80CT ATddNS T¥DIA3AW SSOY - 69¥£0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e32p 93[O
8/'589% T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 18 siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0
8/'589 1202/¥0/90  1202/¥0/90  1202/¥0/90 usdQ  SdIAISS J0Op 3SNOY Jed NI-9SE6TT0 ANVAWOD QYO4MVYD - SE/00T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
S0'cT1es [ suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ej0] [9AeIL - 00°EEI [1RIP 13(GO
68E5ETSH!
€0'6T 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/¥2/90 uadO T12/2/9:poosispleuodon 90b¥69 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
jusWIYdHIUF B BJe) [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
12/0€/90 - T2/10/90 9buey 23eQq dNQ 2I0AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo £z abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T202/80/£0 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

£8°'101$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo) suonedluNwWwWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
LL
8bS2Sb 12/92/5"dope Q
08t 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo Joj Buiddiys ‘sdsn /66179 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068P0T
L/8VSTSY
12/1/9'buiddiysiiodsap
90°6T 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/v2/90 uado [924ed+x0q]|1eWw ££0/¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
16'LL 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1T0Z/81/90 uado dDZE9T/STTO0 ZN TZOZ-SOUIA  ANNH TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
$9'S1S'T$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0
(4owwns/bupds)
T °seyd
ubledwe) diysiaquiaiy
G9°00S'T 1202/0£/90 120Z/0£/90  1202/0£/90 usdo - GTT0-YVINZN-TC [A)! SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
L/8¥STS
$!12/T1/9'uondudsgns
661 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 uado Jpd ‘sqopy  £2S//S0THT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
(br'vST$) T suonoesuel] 3210AU] s|e3ol 000T$ 419pun dinb3 B sjoo |jews - 00'HTS [1e1°p 13[q0
L/8¥STSH 12/T
/9!diysiaquisw/asnow
8/°9¢ 120Z/¥2/90  120T/ve/90  1202/¥2/90 uado 30038N|q ‘uozewy 457412174 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL
8¥STSH TZ/TT/9:punsal
(zz'181) 1202/¥2/90 120T/¥2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo Jaheld @ofuozewy 95950 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
19'5€2'ST$ £ suonoesuel | 310AU] sjeol saijddns asipueydiaw doys P19 - S9°TTS (1219 13(q0
L
/8YSTSH TT/07/S swal
68°'S8 1202/¥2/90 1202/¥2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo  juswYdLUB!UOZERWY L98/EET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L
/8YSTSH T2/02/S swa
£718¢ 1202/b2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo JusWYdHUR UOZRWY 9T27SSL MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L/8YSTSY
Tz/s/9'pungal
(68°58) 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdpo buiddiys |ie3adiuozewy Y-£98/EET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L
/8YSTSH TT/0T/9swa /ST
€/°€S0'TT 120Z/¥2/90  120T/ve/90  1202/¥2/90 uado [1e321!sAoL WX T6ZET/E09/TET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£°'168'T 120Z/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uado buiyiop doys Wb 098889 D71 134VddV M3FAD LIVS - 892/0T
00°009'T 120Z/ST/90 T20TZ/ST/90  1T0Z/ST/90 uadpo  esipueydssw doys 1ib LYS6TTYNI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
sa1jddns asipueydiow doys P - $9°TTS [1233P 130
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\O 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
T12/0€/90 - T2/10/90 buey 23eQ anQ DI0AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 7z abed

WY SZ:0T:0T 1202/80/.0 uo Ajie3 10e3s Aq uny

9T THT'T 1202/€2/90
€€'9¢ 1202/€2/90
966 120z/€2/90
¥6°LT 1202/S1/90
6291 1202/S1/90
§9°0C 1202/S1/90
08°£6S 1202/60/90
8.9/ 1202/+0/90
[ZAlV 24 1202/%0/90
6T'€ 1202/%0/90

00'607'S0T$ §7 suonoesuel] 210AUT

1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 uado [ony 202826 02 710 MIYDTIN - wwamﬁ:
1202/€2/90  120T/£2/90 usdo sal|ddns doys €S48 ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T

AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
1202/€2/90  1202/£2/90 uado salddns doys  9G/SHTANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 82007
120T/ST/90  1202/ST/90 uado saliddns doys ££0/8 ONI SAQYVYNAW - Z6£20T

A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
T202/ST/90  1202/ST/90 usdo salddns doys  0ZEPPTANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007

ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
T20Z/ST/90  120T/ST/90 usdo salddns doys  //bbHTANOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
1202/60/90  1202/60/90 usdp  salddns soueusjuiew 87991 00 A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIdD - 9€9T0T
1202/¥0/90  1202/$0/90 usdo saliddns doys 19298 ONI SQUVYNAW - Z6£20T
1202/¥0/90  1202/¥0/90 usdo auHolyD 68,6581 ONI SNDIMVH - 9£8/0T

A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
1202/¥0/90  120Z/$0/90 uado saddns doys  0ZZZPTANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007

saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
adueuduIRKW /SaIPde] - 8T Juswuedaq gns
S|e10] uonesiuIWpyY - OT uswedag gns

00°2/0'58% T suopdesuel] 8210AU] sjejo) sapuaby 19430 03 13jsuel] - ZT'T66 |123sP 13[q0
20||¥3S0D 1202
00'2£0's8 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 uadO TZ0T A4 UOREdO||Y 350D ZN  ANN4 TVY3INID SYFYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
sapuaby 1330 0} 43jsuel] - ZT'T66 [1233p 13[q0
02'G/8'C$ G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|e301 |enjoRIU0D BPISIND - 00 F9 |1e39p 13(q0
T20¢ @dueUUlRK ZNZE
SS'HSH 1202/ST/90  120T/ST/90  1702/S2/90 uado aiemyos ynep3  TZ ¥99TT00  ANNA TVHINID SYFUL-1YIMI - S9EH0T
LL
8YSCSH 12/0T/9 AR+
Judy’aleys
00°'STS'T 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdp  anuaASLIBNQIRI000S  TTH/89EELTH YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
20°L1€ T20Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1T0Z/81/90 usdo abesn Ajyjuow 220860-1S ONI ADOTONHD3L IWILVYAON - TS8Z0T
€61E 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  1202/81/90 usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 ZN T20T 20 MY SdW SYFYL-1¥IM3I - GEE/0T
ZN
1€°69¢ 1202/81/90 1Z0Z/81/90  T20Z/81/90 usdo ¥¥90T52T00 TZ0Z ANNC Sd SdIW SYFYL-143MI - GEEL0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00°0/$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Bunesiidng 3 bunuild - 00'SE9 1€39p 3[40
7
8vSCS 1¢//1/5 sassed
[9snoJed/ie.] ‘quud
00°0Z 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/¥2/90 uado eISIA 9N6-+9V9r MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Bunyeorjdnq 13 bunuid - 00°SEI 1€39p 193(q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 Gz abeq

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY

£0°62 1202/£1/90 1202/L1/90  1202/L1/90 uado sped Jed  06ZSFTANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
80°0T 120Z/L1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uado syed uleny  //ZSPTANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI{3Y OLNY - 84Z80T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
86°'0€ 1202/41/90 T1202/LT/90  1202/L1/90 usdo sped ueny  H0SSETANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
syed ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
p1C 1202/£1/90 1202//T/90  1202/L1/90 usdo Jed uequngns AYD  80TSHTANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
SLYT 1202/ST/90 T20Z/ST/90  1202/ST/90 usdo syed uoness Y 89698 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
96'C¢ 1202/ST/90 120Z/ST/90  1202/ST/90 usdo syed uoness Y 750/8 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
$S'8CT 120Z/ST/90 120Z/ST/90  1202/ST/90 usdo sa1jddns uoness y| 15698 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
66°€T 1202/ST/90 T20Z/ST/90  1202/ST/90 uado aipJoyeb  z/8EHPTANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
69'T 1202/ST/90 120Z/ST/90  1202/S1/90 uado Hedulend  96vHLTANOS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINIHIY OLNVY - 82001
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
¥9'1C 120Z/ST/90 T20T/ST/90  1T0Z/ST/90 uado spedted  STSHPTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
vL'E 120Z/¥0/90 120Z/¥0/90  T1T0Z/¥0/90 uado Yed jomowl 85695-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
6861 120Z/¥0/90 120Z/¥0/90  T1T0Z/¥0/90 uado syed 20usj eIgRZ 20420 SYILNID IJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
v6'TT 120Z/¥0/90 120Z/¥0/90  T1T0Z/¥0/90 uado saliddns doys #820 SYILNID IJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
ueqg.ngns
€478 1202/¥0/90 1202/¥0/90  1202/%0/90 uado - 9|puey 33ebjiey 0£/8¢ DNI 1310YAIHD NIASHIYI - 95220t
sa1iddng acueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0
99'2£0'c$ 8T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1232P 13[q0
16'CT 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 uado piny Bulieals 19¢88 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
2L06 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 usdo [lo-sa1|ddns doys 98088 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
S6'vb 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 uado saiddns doys S6T88 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
€9'TH 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 usdo [lo pue ‘siaues|d 156/8 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
€1
0T¥eSy 12/02/5 spass
Jojeul|jod
00°'€St 1202/52/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo  ‘AISSINN UOO|N SHIeld 00Z806£TTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€
0/92Sb TZ/€T/S sapelq
16’19 1202/b2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo Mesuleyd ! uozewy LbT8TE8 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
9¢0
£92SP 1T/LT/S ebauA
86°6€ 1202/¥2/90 1202/b2/90  1202/¥2/90 usdo ‘uozewy 9799840 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9€0
/97Sb 12/L1/5 1 eBauIn
0599 120Z/¥2/90  120T/¥e/90  1202/¥2/90 uado ‘uozewy vSTH88 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 9z abeq

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

06'S56'T$ /€ suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /iieday - 00"€ZS 1'€39p 3[40
D
L0°6T 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 usdo dwe| paw Jesp  T00°0£59/89S  A1ddNS DI¥1D3Td QTIIHONINLS - omﬁm:
STo4 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 usdo [lo pue ‘siaues|d 156/8 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
P0'EET 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 uado syed [asnoJed 957520 SNIMNLOVANNYIA S3ATY IONVHD - 8¥£00T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONIY
(66°'1T) 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uado upan LESTTOP0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
v1°CC 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 usdo syed G699PTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
p1CC 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 usdo syed 98/9TAUQS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
eiq yum siadijed A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
61°69¢C 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 uado pue ‘sped jeiq  TSE9YTANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
1Sy 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 usdo sy o subus  ZGE9PTANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OL1NY - 852007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONIY
0" EbT 1202/82/90 120T/82/90  1702/82/90 uado lojo13xelq  68K9PTANOS  / SNOILLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842001
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
99°9 1202/82/90 120Z/82/90  1202/82/90 uado W buigny uojAu  9HT9LTANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNVY - 842001
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
€TLe 1202/82/90 1202/82/90  1202/87/90 usdo 9AS3IS  ELT9PTANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
88'6¢ 1202/£2/90 120T/£2/90  1202/€2/90 uado saliddns doys G09E€ZS  LVIUD / INTWAINDI TIVM NVA - GSG90T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
T v8 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€£2/90 uado sped uley  7Z8/SHTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
9¢°/¢ 1202/€2/90 120T/€2/90  12T02/£2/90 uado sped uiesny  8S09YTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
00°£9 1202/€2/90 1202/£2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo sped ulel  8p/SHTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
G665 120Z/81/90 T20Z/81/90  1202/81/90 usdo aul| €0P6CCS  LYAYD / INIWINOI TIYM NVA - SSS90T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
88°ch 120Z/81/90 T120Z/81/90  1T0Z/8T/90 uadQ sape|q ndAjod pue ‘au| 0/v/T2S  1v3YD / INAIWINOI TIVM NVA - G5590T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
¥9'12 120Z/81/90 120Z/81/90  120Z/81/90 usdo asoy ayelq  666LFTANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8+200T
6L°CT 120Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 uado syed ulen 1S¥22L9 SONIYYIE QUYANYLS - 226/0T
85°C/LT 120Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 uado Med ulen S/T6¢ DNI STTVS @404 NOLX3S - #E9E0T
66'61 1202/£1/90 1202//1/90  1202//1/90 usdo sal|ddns doys YVAYA ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
12°1S¢ 120Z/L1/90 120T/L1/90  1202/L1/90 uado syed ulen 602520 SONIYNLOVANNYIN SIATY IONYHD - 8E00T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
1849 120TZ/LT1/90 T20T/L1/90  1T0Z/LT/90 uado sped 1ed  ZSISPTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O

T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII

1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ 40 /T 3bed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
TH'90€ 1202/ST/90  120T/ST/90  1702/S2/90 uado  T1Z/0E/¥ ‘P00S9-TEEHFT ZN TTSO TEEHT JUIHSHYAE / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9430T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMYHTYH
95°9¢ 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 uado T2/0€/b '8000S-0€€TZ  9I TTSO 0EETT JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
GETST 1202/22/90 1202/7e/90  1202/22/90 usdo T1Z/0S/b ‘TT0£9-0SHSZ ZN TS0 0S¥SL JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
LY'19 1202/22/90 1202/72/90  1202/22/90 usdo T1Z/0€/b ‘0T0E9-0bCSL ZN T2SO 0vTSL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
§'8Te 1202/T2/90 1202/T2/90  1202/22/90 usdo T2/0E/v ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN TTSO 0£0SL JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
w8 1202/Te/90 120T/Te/90  1202/cz/90 uado T1Z/0E/¥ ‘0TOE9-0T9%Z ZN TTSO 0T9bL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0b'0Zk 1202/22/90 1202/72/90  1202/22/90 uado T2/0€/v '610£9-00b/ ZN TTSO 00bbL FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
9E'vel 1202/22/90 1202/7e/90  1202/22/90 usdo T1Z/0S/b ‘£10£9-06THZ ZN TS0 06T+. JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
#5°509 1202/22/90 1202/72/90  1202/22/90 uado TZ/0E/b ‘8T0E9-04LEL ZN TTSO 0LLEL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£5°£0T 1202/22/90 1202/2e/90  1202/22/90 usdo T2/0E/b £10£9-09SE/ ZN TTSO 09SEL JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
9T'9% 1202/Te/90 120T/Te/90  1202/cz/90 uado TZ/0E/b ‘£10£9-0£624 ZN TTSO 0£62L FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8°95 1202/22/90 1202/22/90  1202/22/90 uado T2/0E/v "9T0£9-02/2/ ZN TTSO 02/2L JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
95°2+9 1202/22/90 1202/7e/90  1202/22/90 usdo T1Z/0E/Y amomm-o\kwo ZN T2S0 okwo JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/StT/S 12/s
00'S0Z'T 120Z/ST/90 T20Z/ST/90  120Z/ST/90 uado  -Tz/ST/p @21nes Ajjian 100600605 AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 980T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
15°1/$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ej0] suonedIUNWWO) - 00"TEY [12IBP 13(GO
1S°1Z 1202/81/90 T20Z/81/90  1202/81/90 usdo dJZ€9T/STT00 ZN TT0Z-S0MAA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9£H0T
suoneduNWwo) - 00'TE9 1eIdp P3(q0
S+'989'T$ T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY01d - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1=(q0
- 3oueUaURW IOVIYO
00°S6 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 uado 03 uley parow 160bT 3 dOHS AQOd STIFULNYD - 666201
D71 ANVAIWOD
SP'16S'T 120Z/ST/90 T20T/ST/90  1T0Z/ST/90 uadQ @21A8s JaysInbunxe auy 66TETE6  DNIAQTOH d4D / D11 3LISYLYID - 86£0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
00'vEP$ T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S [1e3ep 3[40
00'bEY 120Z/¥0/90 120Z/¥0/90  T1T0Z/¥0/90 uado . ¢ dwnd J93em T0/PTS-T SAND TVINIY IHL - 99701
000°'T$ +4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS [1232p 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21eq 1/ 2)eg ong o3 9210AUT Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo 8¢ abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T20Z/80/L0 uo Alie3 1peis Aq uny

16'9/6'807$ pb¢ suonoesuel | 2010AUL S|ejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET pund 3
16'9/6'802$ b2 suopoesuel| 9210AUT S|e10| DAIRSAId IS9104 - £ udwpedaqg e
0Z'+06'v2$ T6 suoipesuel] 90I0AUT S[ejo| @dueudjuiely /saniped - 8T juswpedaq gns
£2°69% T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
€769 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam £5961 SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
0b'811$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
Te/c/s
00°0S 1202/¥0/90 120Z/¥0/90  T120Z/¥0/90 uado [e3uURI Mes \o:_vt S69VTS-T SAND WVINIY IHL - 99//0T
12/ve/s 1000
0v'89 1202/¥0/90 1202/b0/90  1202/¥0/90 usdo  -Tg/Te/S uiniad [eual -69V/TLETT ONI STVINTY 17139NNS - +S6£0T
s|ejudy - 00°6£9 [1233p 13[q0
18°202'8$ 6 suonesuel] 32I0AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8E9 (1239P 193(G0
0S°LL€ 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 usdo Jleday oipey 8£999104 NOILLYYOdY0D WODVY - SZTE0T
asnoy
00'8TH 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 uado S,10103.1p-3e3| seb TLEL9 0D AQV¥d 1€ - 90£20T
8T°6v 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 1202/62/90 usdo Jledal a1n 62SL 0D AY¥311vd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TC0T
asnoy
00°0S¥ 1202/62/90 1202/62/90  1202/62/90 uado S, J0pauIp je Jiedal NI-85202T0 ANVAWOD @4O4MVHD - SE£00T
06'€LT 1202/€2/90 1202/€2/90  1202/€2/90 usdo [ea1303)e doys Yib 9€1/9 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
00°G/¢ T20Z/ST/90 120Z/ST/90  120Z/ST/90 uado uoness Yl paulelp 8658¢£S Y¥3L00Y-010Y - 9/+£0T
£2'81¢ 1202/¥0/90 120Z/¥0/90  120Z/¥0/90 uado Jledas aun s 0D AY311Vd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
00°'96€ 1202/¥0/90 1202/b0/90  1202/¥0/90 usdo Jledal b)) NI-8SE6TTO ANVAINOD Q4O4MYED - SE£00T
00°0S8’S 1202/¥0/90 120Z/¥0/90  120Z/¥0/90 usdo 90UBJ 214123[ ouly4 NI-9/26TT0 ANVAWOD @4O4MVHD - SE£00T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
¥2'882'6% 0T suonoesuel | dJ0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
ST/S
00°T£9'C 1202/62/90 120T/62/90  1702/62/90 uadO TZ/ST/9-12/ST/S tomas 100600605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
12/1/9 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
8/l 1202/S2/90 120Z/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo T1Z/0€/b '80089-0£8TH ZN TS0 0£8TH FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
12/1/9 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
€8°L€ES 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo T1Z/0S/b ‘POOST-T8E0F ZN TS0 T8E0Y JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
12/1/9 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
01°82€ 1202/S2/90 120Z/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo TzZ/0E/b '60058-0SSZE  ZN T2S0 0SSLE FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAII - S92£0T
12/1/9 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
8¢/91 1202/S2/90 1202/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo TZ/0E/b ‘TOOPT-TEOLE ZN T2SO TE0LE FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
12/1/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
78°L0T 1202/ST/90  120T/ST/90  1202/S2/90 uado  T1Z/0E/b ‘POOPS-TZTTE ZN T2SO TLTTE FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
T2/0€/90 - 12/10/90 abuey d3eQ anQ S0I0AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ JO 6¢ abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T202/80/£0 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

(00°29£%) T suonesuel] 3JI0AUL S|e10] SuT qer] 9AI9sald 12404 - EET pund
(00°29/%) T suonoesue.d] J10AUT S[e10] DAIDSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
(00°£94$) T suonodesuel| 30I0AUL S|ejo| dduesnsuy - 00°9€9 (1232 193(q0
T¢/0z/z-0z/oz/T Tt
(00°292) 1¢02/82/90 1202/82/90  1202/87/90 usdo -9855Z0Z1SD 404 3pa.d

035

ONI SIONITII
$S9bT 40 ¥IMOTd B8 WYHNYING - €88/0T
@oueINSuUT - 00°9€9 |IEI13P 19(G0
QAIS3Id 159404 - ZE Juswpedag
suf qer] 9A19sa.ld 359404 - £ET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UoNdiDSaQ S210AU]

12/0€/90 - T2/10/90 9buey 23eQq dNQ 2I0AU]

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON S2I0AU]

JOpUS/\
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

0€ Jo 0€ abed

WV SZ:0T:0T T202/80/£0 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

S6'T16E'T0E$

89'686$
89'686$
89'686$

89686

€9 SUONJLSURI| SDI0AUT
T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT
T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT
T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT

120z/52/90

[{e]
8
S|ejol puels ANAIDY JeBA [BISIH Jold =
s|ejo] Jdwy 3ona3suo) @ sysalogd-dojPaaq - GEE puny
S|e10 DAIBSAI IS3404 - € Juawiledaq
S|e101 000'ST$ 49A0 aInjonaselyu] - 00°£9Z [12I8p 03[0
‘€T0ThTSh:
120z/Se/S [ead
1¢02/S2/90  1202/S2/90 usdo M| oulyy![eIuSs paIUN  TOO-HSESHOPET JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T

000’ST$ 4910 ainnaiselyuI - 00°L9Z |1e39p 199[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
Jdwt 3n13suo) @ sysalto4-dojPaaq - GEE pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)SI
12/0€/90 - T2/10/90 2buey 1eq anq 20i0Au] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=226573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS . THE FP COMMITTEE 7/13/2021
* 58 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND “

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

35-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 6/3/21 AWD 501.75
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 6/3/21 AWD 609.82
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 6/3/21 AWD 1,341.10
Ewert-Treasurer FP Golf Course Imp 130 32 92 991.11 8/4/21 ACH 4,044.75
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 6/9/21 707257 11,525.63
Ewert-Treasurer Employee Hith Ben 130 32 10 413.00 | 61821 ACH 6,503.00
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 6/18/21 ACH 456.00
Ewert-Treasurer Employee Hith Ben 130 32 10 413.00 | 6/25/21 ACH 3,251.50
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 6/30/21 | 707321 8,169.51
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 6/3/21 AWD 4,417.35
Ewert-Treasurer Dev Forest & Conserv | 131 207.00 6/4/21 ACH 250,000.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 631.00 | 6/11/21 ACH 475.00
First Midwest Bank 131 32 10 632.00 | 6/18/21 | 707319 24.00
Ewert-Treasurer Employee Hith Ben 131 32 18 413.00 | 6/18/21 ACH 4,119.80
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 6/18/21 ACH 2,807.00
lllinois Department of Natural Resource | 131 32 10 631.00 | 6/30/21 | 707320 300.00
Ewert-Treasurer Employee Hith Ben 131 32 18 413.00 | 6/25/21 ACH 2,059.90
State of IL-Employment Security 133 32 636.00 | 6/118/21 ACH 1,719.00
Total 302,325.11
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

037



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows: |

Amount
$14,912.00 from

Appropriation #
131-32-10 991.

12

Description
Transfer to Other Agencies

$14,912.00 to 131-32-08 631 Professional Services
$3,000.00 from 130-32-91411.10 Seasonal Salaries
$3,000.00 to 130-32-91 413 Employee Health Benefit
$4,500.00 from 130-32-90 762 Buildings $2000-$4999
$1,000.00 to 130-32-92 873 Credit Card Service Fees
$200.00 to  130-32-90 873 Credit Card Service Fees
$3,300.00 to  130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$6,000.00 from 130-32-90 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$3,300.00 to  130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$2,200.00 to  130-32-90 631 Professional Services
$500.00 to 130-32-90 632 Communications
$3,000.00 from 130-32-91 762 Buildings $2000-$4999
$2,525.00 to  130-32-91 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$429.00 to 130-32-91 630 Training & Education
$46.00 to 130-32-91 412.10 Seasonal Overtime
$6,700.00 from 130-32-91 522.BR Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
$1,700.00 to 130-32-91 412.10  Seasonal Overtime
$4,700.00 to  130-32-91 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$185.00 to 130-32-91 521 Office Supplies
$5.00 to 130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$56.00 to  130-32-90 634 Publishing
$40.00 to 130-32-10 527 Books & Periodicals
$14.00to  130-32-10 412 Overtime
$200.00 from 130-32-10 414 Uniform & Clothing
$2.00to  130-32-10 412 Overtime
$94.00to  130-32-10 521 Office Supplies
$104.00 to 130-32-10 630 Training & Education
$664.00 from 131-32-07 522 Operating Supplies
$31.00to  131-32-07 521 Office Supplies
$204.00 to 131-32-07 630 Training & Education
$100.00 to  131-32-07 642 Dues & Membership
$329.00 to  131-32-08 412.10  Seasonal Overtime
$3,777.00 from 131-32-08 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$3,777.00 to 131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment

$14,736.00 from

131-32-08 767

Infrastructure over $15,000

Revised
$79,088.00
$168,764.00
$38,500.00
$68,100.00
$0.00
$10,500.00
$2,700.00
$3,300.00
$15,415.00
$5,780.00
$16,311.00
$6,380.00
$0.00
$4,125.00
$429.00
$46.00
$2,300.00
$1,746.00
$8,840.00
$220.00
$3,305.00
$231.00
$40.00
$14.00
$0.00
$16.00
$494.00
$104.00
$836.00
$31.00
$204.00
$200.00
$329.00
$9,223.00
0§89,777.00
$0.00



$14,736.00 to
$13,000.00 from
$13,000.00 to
$8,568.00 from
$1,087.00 to
$150.00 to
$1,866.00 to
$880.00 to
$1,762.00 to
$1,360.00 to
$61.00 to
$350.00 to
$24.00 to
$352.00 to
$15.00 to
$95.00 to
$566.00 to
$11,362.00 from
$2,856.00 to
$4,000.00 to
$129.00 to
$3,842.00 to
$535.00 to
$2,811.00 from
$1,552.00 to
$1,259.00 to
$500.00 from
$500.00 to
$12,000.00 from
$12,000.00 to
$21,640.00 from
$21,640.00 to
$3,784.00 from
$3,784.00 to
$12,000.00 from
$13,867.00 from
$25,867.00 to
$8,000.00 from
$150.00 to
$3,000.00 to
$4,850.00 to
$2,890.00 from
$2,890.00 to

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County

131-32-08 763
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-18 637
131-32-18 639
131-32-18 632
131-32-10 642
131-32-10 639
131-32-10 634
131-32-10 630
131-32-10 412.10
131-32-08 644
131-32-08 635
131-32-08 633
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 527
131-32-08 526
130-32-92 522.PS
130-32-92 524
130-32-92 526
130-32-92 630
130-32-92 631
130-32-92 635
130-32-90 522
130-32-90 763
130-32-90 644
130-32-90 522
130-32-90 873
131-32-08 631
131-32-10 522.GS
130-32-91 768
130-32-90 631
131-32-08 631
131-32-08 764
131-32-07 411.10
131-32-08 411.00
131-32-10 991.12
130-32-91 768
130-32-92 522.PS
130-32-92 522
130-32-92 526
130-32-90 631
130-32-90 766

Infrastructure $2000-14,999
Professional Services
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Public Utility Services
Rentals

Communications

Dues & Memberships
Rentals

Publishing

Training & Education
Seasonal Overtime

Outside Contractual

Printing & Duplicating

Travel

Training & Education

Books & Periodicals

Food

Operating Supplies-ProShop
Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Training & Education
Professional Services
Printing & Duplicating
Operating Supplies
Infrastructure $2000-14,999
Outside Contractual
Operating Supplies

Credit Card Service Fees
Professional Services
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Machine & Equipment> $5,000
Professional Services
Professional Services
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Seasonal Salaries

Salaries & Wages

Transfer to Other Agencies
Machine & Equipment > $5000
Operating Supplies-ProShop
Operating Supplies

Food

Professional Services
Building & Remodeling > $5,000

Rock Island, lllinois on the 20th day of July, 2021.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this d:

qte.

$14,736.00
$40,150.00
$41,421.00
$97,332.00
$4,087.00
$1,000.00
$8,366.00
$880.00
$2,462.00
$1,360.00
$61.00
$350.00
$24.00
$352.00
$15.00
$95.00
$566.00
$13,698.00
$4,356.00
$49,500.00
$129.00
$11,157.00
$885.00
$26,755.00
$1,552.00
$5,234.00
$26,255.00
$3,200.00
$156,764.00
$53,421.00
$33,360.00
$37,951.00
$152,980.00
$6,713.00
$3,000.00
$550,888.00
$104,955.00
$25,360.00
$13,848.00
$68,700.00
$54,350.00
$35,061.00
$19,890.00

039



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve |
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in

the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation

Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Item
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$10,000.00 from 130-32-10 413 Employee Health Benefit
$7,428.00 from 130-32-10 991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies
$8,213.00 from 130-32-90 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$5,000.00 from 130-32-90 413 Employee Health Benefit
$3,000.00 from 130-32-90 522 Operating Supplies
$1,000.00 from 130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$4,000.00 from 130-32-90 631 Professional Services
$2,000.00 from 130-32-91 522.BR Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
$2,000.00 from 130-32-91 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$2,500.00 from 130-32-91 762 Buildings $2000-4999
$9,300.00 from 130-32-91 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$5,000.00 from 130-32-92 413 Employee Health Benefit
$10,500.00 from 130-32-92 991.12  Transfer to Other Agencies
$5,000.00 from 130-32-93 631 Professional Services
$9,000.00 from 130-32-93 763 Infrastructure $2000-14,999
$29,041.00to0  130-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000
$54,900.00 to  130-32-91 768 Machine & Equipment > $5000
$40,000.00 from 131-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$18,738.00 from 131-32-10 872 Bond Interest
$8,013.00 from 131-32-RC 633 Travel
$29,572.00 to  131-32-08 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$17,179.00 to  131-32-08 413 Employee Health Benefit
$20,000.00 to  131-32-10 871 Bond Principal
ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 20th day of July, 2021.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

s within the same Fund, as@

Revised
$93,881.00
$85,072.00

$234,551.00
$49,557.00
$27,802.00
$281.00
$5,375.00
$7,100.00
$2,140.00
$0.00

$0.00
$50,953.00
$0.00
$3,800.00
$0.00
$29,041.00
$54,900.00
$40,600.00
$66,900.00
$1,987.00
$589,654.00
$180,047.00
$285,000.00

040



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
ROCK ISLAND DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
CLOCK TOWER BUILDING - P.O. BOX 2004
ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS 61204-2004

f )

o3

ol
E 25

Real Estate Division

SUBJECT: Mississippi River Project, Rock Island County, lllinois, Supplem?ental

Agreement No. 1 to Lease Contract No. DACW25-1-09-4001, REIN 20-201 4, Task No.
568185 .

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Attn: Director, Mr. Jeffery Craver

19406 Loud Thunder Rd

llinois City, IL 61259

Dear Mr. Craver:

Enclosed are two copies of the Revised Supplemental Agreement No. }1 to Lease
Contract No. DACW25-1-09-4001 for the operation and maintenance Loud Thuunder
Forest Preserve, Rock Island County, lllinois. Please execute the two originals of the

enclosed Supplemental Agreement No. 1 and Certificate of Authority IN FRO NT OF A
NOTARY PUBLIC. l

i
|

Please return with both signed notarized documents to:

US Army Corps of Engineers
Attn: Christopher Fields (RE-M)
PO BOX 2004

Rock Island, IL 61204-2004

After the Supplemental Agreement No. 1 has been executed by our Real Estate
Contracting Officer, a fully executed copy will be returned to you. Should youy have any
questions please contact Mr. Chris Fields at 309-794-5294 or email at
Christopher.B.Fields@usace.army.mil.

Sincerely,

I

L7 piea L /j Sz,

Amanda J. Forslund
Lead, Management and Dispospl Branch
!

Enclosures

041



DACW25-

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1
LEASE CONTRACT NO. DACW25-1 -09-4001
LEASE TO NON-STATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES |
FOR PUBLIC PARK AND RECREATIONAL PURPOSES
UPPER MISSISSIPPI RIVER NINE-FOOT CHANNEL PRO
POOL 16
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

JECT|

L1 -09-4001

|
|

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1, is made on behalf of the United
States, between the Secretary of the Army, hereinafter called the “Secretary” and the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois
hereinafter called the “Lessee ”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Secretary previously granted a lease to the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, for public park and recreational purposes, designated as Lease
Contract No. DACW25-1-09-4001, hereinafter referred to as the “Original Lease,”
expiring on February 10, 2033, for approximately 60.8 acres on Tracts FI-39 F1-40, and
FI-41, located in Rock Island County, lllinois; and,

WHEREAS, under Condition No. 6, Structures and Equipment, of said Jfaase, the
Lessee requests to construct a paved ADA-compliant pedestrian access rampj and two
floating docks on both sides of an existing boat ramp.

NOW THEREFORE, upon execution of this Supplement Agreement No. 1, the
Original Lease is amended in the following particulars but in no others:

1. “District Engineer” is replaced with “Real Estate Contracting Officer’
throughout the document.

2. The Original Lease shall be amended to include Condition No. 36 as follows:
36. SITE-SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

Lessee is permitted to construct a paved ADA-compliant pedestrian acdess ramp
and docks on both sides of an existing boat ramp at the locations shown on Exhibits A,
B, and C, all in accordance with the construction drawings attached and incorporated
herein as Exhibit D, subject to the following conditions:

a. Lessee shall limit tree and brush removal to the project area iden‘tiﬁed in
Exhibit D. No other trees or brush shall be removed on the Premises without grior
written approval from the Real Estate Contracting Officer.

042
REIN 20-2014 Page 1 of 5 Initials:




DACW2L-O1 -09-4001

b. Lessee will adhere to the terms and conditions set forth in the Nationwide
Permit Ng. 3 (CEMVR-OD-P-2020-0175) authorized by the Rock Island District
Regulatory Branch on April 3, 2020.

C. ; Lessee shall notify the Rock Island District Real Estate Division,
Management and Disposal Branch, Christopher Fields at (309) 794-5294 upon
completion of the construction project to establish a time that is mutually convenient, but
no later than 60 days after project completion, to inspect the construction project and
ensure compliance with the terms of this agreement. Within 90 days of thejcompletion
of the pavied ADA-compliant pedestrian access ramp and docks, the Lessee will deliver
to the Rock Island District Real Estate Division, Management and Disposal|Branch, as-
built drawjngs. ’

All lother terms and conditions of the lease remain in full force and effect.

[The remainder of this page is left intentionally blank.]

REIN 2o-ro14 Page 2 of 5 Initials: oz



DACW25

-L -09-4001

This Supplemental Agreement No. 1 is executed on behalf of the United States

by authority of the Secretary of the Army this day of

2021.

Steven W. Stickle :

Chief, Management and Disposal B
Rock Island District |

Real Estate Contracting Officer

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) :ss
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for State of lllinois, personally appjtared
Steven W. Stickle, Chief, Management and Disposal Branch, Real Estate Co

ranch

racting

Officer, Real Estate Division, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Rock Island District, to me
known to be the identical person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the said instrument by authority

of the Secretary of the Army for the purposes therein expressed as the act and deed of

the United States of America.

GIVEN under my hand and seal, this day of

Y

2021.

NOTARY PUBLIC
(SEAL)

My Commission Expires:

REIN 20-2014 Page 3 of 5 Initials:

044




This

day of

DACW2L-O1 -09-4001

Supplemental Agreement No. 1 also is executed by the Lessee, this
2021.

The
that s/he ig
necessity ¢
Suppleme
the Lesses

STATE O}

COUNTY

BEF
Jeffrey D.

F ILLINOIS

OF ROCK ISLAND

undersigned, acting as an officer of the Lessee, represents and warrants
authorized to execute this Supplemental Agreement No. 1 without the

bf obtaining any other signature of any person, that the execution|of this

ntal Agreement No. 1 has been properly authorized by the governing body of
, and that this Supplemental Agreement No. 1 is fully binding on LLessee.

Rock Island County Forest Preser\}e District

By:
Jeffrey D. Craver
Director

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
)
)
)

. S8

ORE ME, a Notary Public in and for the State of lllinois, personally appeared
Craver, who being by me duly sworn did say that the person is the

2 Director of

said Rock

behalf of the said Rock Island County Forest Preserve District by the author

governing
be voluntq
voluntariM

GlVéEN under my hand and seal, this day of

(SEAL)

My Comm

REIN ZO-r

Island County Forest Preserve District; that said instrument was signed on
ty of its
frument to

ct by it

body and the said Director acknowledge the execution of said ins
ry act and deed of said Rock Isiand County Forest Preserve Distr
executed

2021.

NOTARY PUBLIC

ission Expires:

014 Page 4 of 5 tials:



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

DACW2 5—l>1 -09-4001

I, Karren Kinney, certify that | am the Secretary of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve Commission for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, named as
Lessee herein; that Jeffrey D. Craver, who signed the Supplemental Agreement No. 1 on
behalf of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, is the Director of the Lessee,
that Jeffrey D. Craver was duly authorized to sign and execute said Supplemental
Agreement No. 1 on behalf of Lessee, and that execution of said Supplemental;

Agreement No. 1 is within the scope of Lessee’s legal authority.

Karen Kinney

Secretary
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF ILLINOIS )
! ss

)
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for the State of lllinois, personally| appeared
Karren Kinney, who being by me duly sworn did say that she is the Secretary of the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission for the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District and acknowledged that the execution of said instrument to be her

voluntary act and deed.

GIVEN under my hand and seal, this day of

2021.

NOTARY PUBLIC
(SEAL)

My Commission Expires:

REIN 20-2014 Page 5 of 5

046

Initigls:




ALY ) d95( ] S ¢CL

B
pue ‘sioinquiuod depyissisuado ()

b

.
18 3

(EE T

) o

RS P T T 1"

AL

fRle sn T ..l:‘lu

+ yodussen

i}

DUMZS] A0

)
‘(Buoy Buon) euiyd 1S3 ‘|13N ‘ueder us3 ‘Ae

EHTEeY]

HE

ELFaTy

(R Y s
AINS 3dUBUPIO “IN 431sepe) 'NO| ‘9segooD 'NVIYN 'SdN ‘'Ov4

AT

‘B3P pRjeo:

pue sdeuw ayj JO 3sn 3y Aq Aem Aue Ul pasned aq ARt IO WO 3 NS A_W ey} J8A30SIe
aunjeu Aue Jo sabewep Aue 10} J9AS0SIRYM WNIOY AUB Ul SJUBAISS O SaoA0jdwa ‘Sjus
’S1201J0 S}t ‘IDVSN 8y} Isutebe ainjeu Aue Jo puewsap 40 wWiep Aue Juasald 0] 10U S8,

pue JawiepsIp sy} Aq punoq 2q 03 saaibe pue Jo aleme S| 3ys/ay 38yl sabpajmouIe ARl
PUR XSL UMO J13y] 3B A]213UD 0S SI0p 13sn 3y ejep pajerdosse pue sdew asay buisn

"813Y paysiuiny ejep 1o uonewojul Aue uodn SdueIRS Ul BIRD PR3eIDOSSe pue sdew ay3 o &
3u3 AQ uaxe] J0U JO USHE) SUOIIE JO SPRW SUOISIIBP Aue J0j AjiGel| Ou awnsse wm sjuea
40 s9340jdwa ‘sjusbe ‘sidYo SY ‘IDYSN SYL *Pasned Moy JO ssajpleBas papirciduonewic
SU1 Ul S3DRINDJRUI JO “SUOISSIWO ‘S10.443 Aue 40 Bimeu Aue Jo AJijiqel] Ou Swnsse ||t
SJUBAISS O S39A0|dWS ‘sjuabe ‘SIa010 S ‘IIVSN Byt "UIRIRY PapIAcid e1ep au) Jo AuE
SS9UR)3|dW0) 40 SSaUlBWR ‘Adeindde ‘eousnbas ‘SJusuCd 2y3 03 se ‘paydw 10 ssaidxa Jat
‘Auesent 10 uonejussaldal ‘senuBLIEM OU SSYRW VSN 38y} Pajou ARDIdxe 3g pinoy
ejep p3jeosse pue sdew 3y3 Jo AJedndde Syj a.nsut 0] 03 3|qeuosea. e apew sey (30y

Se 0} pa.iajal JayeulalaH)'ssauibu3 Jo sdio) Aully S8183S Paiun du3 UM - YIWIVIDS
"8j31} 0} Joadsas yim suolisod JO suojuIdo ou suieju
pue ‘yosessal s|3l} UO paseq Jou s! uiaiay papirold ejep aL

7

L) R

I

L L g

NoCEP'TH Mo8T8°06 183Uz

usIg pues| 3ooy
« si9auibug jo
sdio) Ay sn

T D

1O141SI

S3UDV €2°0
d INYISTYEd 1STHO4 ALNNOD ANVISI XD0Y
91 T00d Yd3AIY IddISSISSIN
¥102-02 NI3Y :L00Y-60-1-SZMDVA
Vv 1I9IHX3




T avo) | DT VY

pue 'sioinguiuod depysansusd (0) (Buoy Buon) euiy) 1s3 I13IN "veder uis3 “ASAINS sduBUPIO “N J93sepey ‘ND)| ‘esegosn 'NVIYN 'SdN ‘Ov4 "

||||| e e m e n . m————

s
|'||||I'||||"l"|lll ll/lll.llll
BEl

||\‘|"I-.l"‘lv||“""'
s 2,

1
SO = 3= ¥ L 4 & ¥ |

'

o : OGSl

- cemw=s" €c__

YV
1|o|||c|||:'.::a:r N e

e B
. 2t
. -
> Pr
S mmmmm— ——mome

e eemm—mea . ———

NobEP T MoTES'06 -i31UsD

% g

T

BY0:Y

:

e 2 L]

N A
AEAVE] GHE

'23e0 pajRn

pue sdew ay3 Jo asn 3y} Aq Aem Aue Ul pasned aq Aews 1O WO NS AW JBU) JOAS0S:
aunjeu Aue Jo sabewep Aue 10 JSAS0SIBUM LINJOJ AUB Ul SJUBAISS O S9RA0IdW ‘st
's1301J0 S ‘3DVSN 3y3 3sutebe aimeu Aue Jo puewsp 40 wiep Aue Juasaid 0} Jou sa

pue J3wiepsip siy) Aq punog 3q 0} s33.16e pue Jo aieme S| 3s/ay Jey3 SABPaIMoUNIe ARD
PUE SH UMO 113y) Je Aj9113u3 G5 S30p 195N 3U} elep p3jeinosse pue sdew asayy buis

"343Y paysiuIny e3ep 10 uopeunojul Aue uodn sduelRl Ut B3RP pajeIosse pue sdew syl Jo
3U3 AQ uaxe] J0U JO UXE] SUORSE O APRW SUOISIDAP Aue o) AJljiGe)| ou mE:mm&mr_m SJue
10 ss9k0jdws ‘syuabe ‘s190Y0 S) ‘IIYSN SYL "Pasned MOy O SsajpieBas papiAcl uopew
3Y3 Ul S3RINdIRUI IO 'SUOISSIWIO ‘s1013 Aue 10j aimeu Aue Jo Aljiqer} ou swnsse
SjueAISS 10 $39A0jdWa ‘sjuabe ‘s130140 S) ‘IOYSN SYL "uIRIaY papiroid eep a3yl 3o AL
$53U3|dW0D 10 ssaulBR ‘AJeindze ‘@dusnbas ‘sJusjuod ay) 03 e ‘paydwl 40 ssaidxe i
"Rueienb 1o uoneussaidal ‘sanuRLIEM OU SaYRW IDVSN JeY3 PRIOU ARIdXS 3G pino
‘eqep pajeposse pue sdew Y3 JO AJeINdDR Y3 JUNSUI 0} oy 9|qRuUOSes. e spew sey (32

Se 0] paLisjal Ja)eulaisy)’sseawbug Jo sdi0) Awly SS1EIS pajun au3 YYM - HIAWIV
"afil} 0} Joadssl yim suolisod Jo suojuido ou suig]

PpuE ‘Y3JBaSE! Bj)i} U PASE] Jou SI Ulalay papircid Biep &

10UISIQ pues| 300y
« sJaauibuz jo
sdio) Auny sn

g B

S3¥OV €2°0
L1OI41SIQ IAYISI™Ud 1S3404 ALNNOD ANVISI XD0Y
91 T00d 43N IddISSISSIN
¥L0Z-02Z NI3Y ‘L00Y-60-1-S2MDVAd
g 1191HX3




SAUCEDOSH IEIsIles S AT0SD TEMEIAT TES) &5,

*B3ep Pa)eIoSSe
pue sdew ayj Jo asn ayy Ag Aem Aue Ul pasned 3q Aew 10 woyy 3jnsal Aew jeyy I3A30S)RY

S.n1eu Aue Jo ssbewep Aue 10j JaA30s3RYM wn.oj Aue ui sJueAls 10 savAodwa “syuabe
4 'SI32140 ) “IDVSN Y3 1sutebe aunjeu Aue 4O puewsp 0 wiep Aue juasaid 03 J0u ssaibP
. pue Jswiepsip siyy A punog 2q 03 s33.6e pue Jo sIeme S| 3ys/ay 3ey3 sabpajmoude Apidydxs
PUE XSL1 UMO J1343 Je Aj213us 0s S20p Jasn au) ejep pajernosse pue sdew asay3 buisn Ag
"33y paysiuIny e3ep Jo uogewojul Aue uodn SJUBlR. Ul BIRP PI)RINOSSe pue sdew ay3 Jo Jasn|
343 AQ U2xe3 30U 4O UBHEY SUOIIDE 10 SPEW SUO! D3p Aue 10j Ajijiqel| ou swinsse |jeys sjuenias)
10 sedhojdws ‘susbe ‘s1340 sy ‘3ovsN SYL "pasned moy Jo ssajpiebal papiroid uonew.ou)
SU} Ul S3IDRINDDRUY IO 'SUOISSILO ‘S10413 AUB 10§ 31njeu Aue Jo AJjigel| ou awnsse l1eus}

SJUBAISS 10 S3RA0|dw ‘sjuabe ‘s1aouyo s11 ‘30VSN SYL “uisiay papiaoid eep ayj Jo Aue o ” 5 | mw._< U—Uma‘_&

SS9USIB|dWOD 1O SSaUlBLI ‘AeIndde ‘93usnbas ‘Sjusyuod |43 03 se ‘pajjdwi 10 ssaudxa Jay : et 5 ; ; .

‘Auesenb Jo uonejuasaldal ‘sanuesiem ou SeMew 3D¥SN eyl pajou Appyidxa aq pjnoys
"€Jep pa3jeosse pue sdew ay Jo Adeindde 84} 34nsuj 0] LOY3 d|qeuoseal e spew sey (IDvSN

S€ 0] paLl3jal syeulRisy ) sssauibul Jo sdio) Awly sa3eis pajiun 34l SlIYM - ¥IWIVIDSIA : ‘, . B E U C m mml_

"S}} 0} J08dsaJ UYyim SUONISOd JO SUOIUIJO OU SUIBJUCD)
PUE 'YoIea53. 3j}1} U0 paseq jou S| uisJay papinoid ejep ayy

Nobb' Ty MoE8°06 123U

ousig puels| ooy SIYIV £€2°0 _MPy N9}
» steaulbug jo

sdio) Auly sn L1O141S1A IAYIST™Ud 1STH04 ALNNOD ANVISI ¥D0Y "™
91 700d ¥3AIY IddISSISSIN
¥102-02 NI3Y ‘L00¥-60-1-SZMDVA
D lidIHX3




EXHIBIT D
DACW25-1-09-4001
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

050



CONCEPT 1 — SB RAMP 2BH.OWG

Wedneaday, Morch 31, 2021 12:51:17 PM
@\2019\190021;

o —
5 10
20-—10—0 20 40 ]
o = Z|=z
N - D - =4 12
SCALE: 17 = 20° 3|z
=l
27
W
a
B416° HNGED RAMP |
WTH HAND RAILL
810 BULKHEAD 4. ¥
(1.5% MAX. GRADE)
<
2
\ggto CRADE (TYP.)
. ~,
3 ———
P2 25
A PROPOSED GRADE. i
PROPOSED SIDEWALK 555 =
PROFUSEL SwEWALR mm H
- E r m
DOCK SECTION H
NOT 70 SCALE 3
:
M o,
—
I
y G
35

HORIZONTAL CONTROL - NAD 83 v
FOINT# | NORTHING | EASTING DESCRIPTION [©]
+ | 1738817.5060 | 2114852.2280 | FORESIGHT MAGSPK m =
2 | 17388175260 | 21145000050 | FORESIGHT MAGSPK & < [ea)
3 1738884.7420 | 21144550200 FORESIGHT SPK P W H
¢ | 17280626750 | 21146028520 | FORESIGHT SPK = o WA._
5 | 17280418010 | 2114804.6430 | FORESIGHT MAGSPK m 2l ¢
€ | 17330617300 | 2114672.2560 [ FORESIGHT SPK — Muu. O
7 1739050.1460 | 2115185.7560 FORESIGHT SPK A = m
o o
>
0 Z| =
L oS
o
VERTICAL DATUM - NAVD 88 T faa)
DESCRIPTION e evanion] Q
TEM-1 MAGSPIKE IN L.P., 100t W. CF BOAT RAMP 20 M. OF 55015 R
"1 | PARKING LOT. g
WAGSPIKE IN L P_ N. OF TURN AROUND FOR BOAT
TBM-2 | RAMP, CENTERED ON RAMP 100 5. OF RIVER. 6003
TEM-3 M”Mm@.ﬁ—xm INLP. N.E.COR. OF BOAT RAMP @ RIVERS| 55230 IMEG vﬁgmon No-
19002133.00
File Name:
1600213300 Concest 1 52 2

YRIGHT 2021
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Field Book No: ####
Drawn By: LRR
Checked By: LRR
Date: 03/25/2021

C-1

Sheet 1 of 5




Wecheaday, March 31, 2021 12:51: 18
c\:mmmnwm—u" )

CONGEPT 1 ~ 5B RAMP 286.0WG

DATE

MAX B:3 GRADE

w
Zlz
|25 [l
F e
o1&
g 3le
2]
Q

EXISTING GRADE

SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

EXISTNG BOAT RAMP

o,
A% 3097685957

623 20TH AVERUE
ROCKISLAND, I 81207
Bios Desgn Fum Regrstrason #125.007637-004%

RICFP - BOAT RAMP & DOCK
DAVENPORT, [OWA
RAMP DETAILS

IMEG Project No:
18002133.00

File Name:
1500213300 Concest 1- £8 Ramp.

COPYRIGHT 2021
| RiohTs Resérven |
Field Book No: ###]

Drawn By: LRR

Checked By: LRR

Date: 03/25/2021

C-2

Sheet 2 of 5




rsede. orch 3, 2021 120819 PU

CONCEPT | ~ SB RAMP 78H.0WG

L
55
08S

_k
1 B "
3 7 T
1
7
4 £
I
3o
Q - -
8 I o
8] ’\\ RN
. i
: i \‘ i
3 [ | N S

oss’ 9
o -
09
G9§

0] glele| £2 g REVISIONS

Bl o lif[5Ra12ed]  RicFP-BOAT RawP & DOCK ‘\ m bESCRPTON e

M gle Slaeli g §§ DAVENPORT, IOWA ?

el WS ]5]E L E w2 : 2 201 avenue e menars

- § I% B %g— § 85 CROSS SECTIONS 1 ROCK IGLAND. It 6120) FAX 303.780.8087 n:a
oot




CONCEPT 1 ~ S8 RAMP 28H.0W0

Bednseday, Merch 31, 2021 126119 P
&\2019\ 0002153

w
K y
[a)
%)
: 560 nhvm
| ols
S|
gl
555 RM
550
[ 2 [
50540 it
1
38F 3
2
|
3
H
H
i
F
580 [
@ i oa
. IH
E.mua ¢
| 550
545 m
. - S w
. 540 o8 M =z
60° o 3 O
= = =
®ElQ
3| m
= & »
S & o
8 2| 2
51 ©
=]
n @
b (@]
565 &5
24

IMEG Project No:
16002133.00
File Name:
TOTNI300 Concert 188 o
CCEVRIGHT 20m
Field Book No: ##

Drawn By: LRR
Checked By: LRR

Date: 03/25/2021

C-4

Sheet 4 of 5




‘Wedneaday, Morch 31, 2024 12:5%:20 PM
a\aoa k2

CONCEPT | ~ SB RAUP 286L.0WG

i
!
3 ]
| |
! H
] ;
| H
8 j
_ g
by B i
8lolipt—L !
I
8 -
\
\
I
8 VUL N S—
“LJ i
Yy
%) FIE g Ik9 g R REVISIONS
2 #|18(%=[8 ; (28 RICFP - BOAT RAMP & DOCK ’\. Mo, DESCRIPTIO
-~ F Diz3]8 ¥|o
@ (;) gl8 )25 8 {352 DAVENPORT, IOWA "
O3 |58 |82 s, o =
- 128l e ROCKISLAND. . 61201 300700 5047 a
NEIRE A CROSS SECTIONS 3 sy 055
& A1 TEN [? Mo D ey 9260765700




T 40 T obed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

[T'€9S'0ETS %EYT (85°018'89%) 85°0b7'0£T$ 00'0$ IH'€2€'0v$ 00'0£b'19T$ 00'0$ 00'0E4'T9T$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns
00" +++ (05°861) 0S°86T 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° anjeA abeAjes 10 yunl Jo sajes :mwmm
05°/88'9 16T (00°29¢") 00°£98'CT 00° 00'89b'T 00°005'8 00° 00°005'8 Soes Jaquuil 10726¢€
Y6'TL +++ 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° S|eliajew JaL3o Jo sjes 00°¢6€
(Lo'1€0) +++ (0s°2¢) 0S°¢E 00° 0s°¢e 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIN ¥6'69€
7180’1 +++ (s0°€€0'T) S0'€E0’T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $324n0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuod 0T'v9€
87'86L'8 /8 62°9/S'T 1£°€2H'0T 00" W'e9T'e 00°000CT 00" 00°000CT SUOISS20U0D Jual Je0q punyl pnot §§C9€
0S'Z61'19 18T (00°121'£8) 00°1ZT'€8 00" 00°€88'91 00°000'9% 00" 00°000'9% S|ejuad jeoq Jspunyl pnot $S7C9€
00°SEL 8 00°992 00°STL 00" 00°08¢ 00°08%'T 00" 00°08%'T UoljeAIaS3l Ja3Rys Japunyl pnot €579¢
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ S92 welbold aAI9Sa1d 159104 L0°LbE
00'5/8'% 60T (00°05t) 00°002'S 00" 00" 00°0S.'y 00" 00°0S.'y s394 Jwad Assyoue JspunyL pnoy S0'LbE
00°¢ST'LY CET (¢8°6v1'82) 78'69'9TT 00° 6v'96€'6T 0000588 00° 00°005'88 S99} Jopunyl pnot 0°LbE
dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
¥6'S8Y' THT$ %STT (zs's2'szs) 7/'SL0'L61% 00'0$ 97°005'62$ 00'008'1£1$ 00'0$ 00°008'T£T$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq gns
00°€82'9 174} (009002) 00°905'0T 00° 00¢/6 00°005'8 00° 00°005'8 Soes Jaquuil T0°C6E
00°c6y +++ (00°819) 00°8TS 00" 00°26 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[3ISIN ¥6'69€
£6'861'CT +++ (00°016'Y) 00'0T6'% 00" 00°0T 00" 00" 00" $324n0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuod 0T'v9€
GEE9T'E SS 09°08%'C 0b'6T0°E 00" T0°€09 00°00S'S 00° 00°00S'S SUOISS0UO0D YomIul|II ¢SC9¢E
00'ST6'T LL 00°S4S 00°G26'T 00" 00°568 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C SUOIBAISSDI 13}|3YS YoMIUlIT 157C9¢€
00°St +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° S|ejuaJ Xiq Yamiul|il 6v'¢9€
00°08¢ 0 00°00€ 00" 00" 00" 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 934 uInjas ou Ay Yamiull 10°/bE
79'809'9TT PIT (ze7261'10) TEL6T'9LT 00" ST'E€T6'9C 00°000'SST 00° 00°000'SST S99 dPMIUl|IT 00°ZbE
damiul||I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
00°005'00Z$ %1869  (€£°0/b'L61$) 0S'0¥E'00z$ 00'0$ 00°000'00Z$ ££'698'T$ ££'698'C$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gns
00°00S +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" uopea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
00"000°00C 948, (€2°09%'26T1) 00°000'00Z 00" 00°000'00Z LT6ES'T LT6ES'T 00" 01}ea.02.83.1N) N2 - sjuelb ajers 0L'pEE
00° €07 (ooo1) 0S°0bE 00" 00" 0S°0€€ 0S°0€€ 00" 06 |esouab-sjuelb |esopa4 0T'TEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
98'895'b/5'T$ %S8 ¥8'bHE'9ET$ 9T'SGE'/SE'TS 00'0$ 98'0£€'895$ 00'00£°€65'T$ 00'0$ 00'00£'€65'T$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T  Juswpedsq gns
00° +++ Tvbe'D) LTbPE'T 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[ISIA ¥6'69€
ST'8Y0'8 24" (b9eze’s) $9°€78'01T 00" 00°00¢ 00°005'Z 00" 00°00S'Z $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'v9€
£5°989 1€ 1198y 68'vT¢C 00" 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ 06, 3s9433Ul S,10139]|10D 0€°T9E
09°€20'8T 174 Lb'8SE'TT €5°TH9'E 00" I TTC 00°000'ST 00" 00°000'ST sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
1T'S16'90C 0ct (b+"85£°6€) Pb'8SEYET 00" 00" 00°000'S6T 00" 00°000'S6T aNUdARL JusWade|day ST'SEE
¥6'LL6 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S JuNodOE UoKONe S10339]|0) [4WAE>
6€°LT6'6EE'T 08 15°£20'69¢ 6b°2L6'SOT'T 00" 0b'616'£9S 00°000'SLE'T 00" 00°000'SLE'T saxe} Apadoud OT'TTE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



bT Jo ¢ abed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

00°652'26 00T 00" 61°€52'S8 00" 00" 61°€52'S8 (18996'92) 00°022'2TT sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
ST'T10€'LL 00T 0S¢ 05°209'pST 00" 00" 00°509'pST 00" 00°509'pST 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00" 0 000058 00" 00" 00" 000058 00" 000058 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew on..%wm
00'68€'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 009z
69°10S'6 €6 €€°080y £9'65b'95 00" ¢L'0Le 00°0b5'09 000008 00°0bS '€ |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
2ET09'LT 06 89°ch6'T CETEL LT 00" 00" 00°G/9'6T 00" 00°G/9'6T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
65'786'C €9¢ (¥0'918) $0'91€'T 00" 80°¢L6 00°00S 00" 00°00S dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
¢6'06% 6€ 6EV6T'T 19°SSL 00" [4%4c14 00°0S6'T 00" 00°0S6'T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
§6°598 6ST (PLyET'T) ¥£'650'€ 00" 00" 00°G26'T 00" 00°G26'T Bulysiignd 00'v€9
80°990°C 0 00°S/8 00" 00" 00" 00°S/8 (00°000'2) 00'6/8'C [oAeIL 00°€€9
16°006'€ 6€T (T4°€00'T) TH'€85°E 00" PG TEC 00°085°C 00" 00°085°C suoiedsiunwwo) 00°¢€9
Sb'Lb0'ST (458 (09°201°€) 09°£02'6C 00" 6209y 00°S0T'9Z (00°000'2) 00°S0T'8 SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°£¢S LLE (00°882) 00°26€ 00" 009 00'+0T (00°965°S) 00°00Z'S uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
00" 00T 00" 00°0 00" 00" 00°0 00°0t 00" S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
€¢It +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (0070ST) 00°0ST saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
¥6'€18'T 91 T0°¢S¢ 66'LY 00" 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
00" S €5°780'T VA4 00" 00" 00'GET'T 00" 00'GET'T sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
T0'8ST'T S6 8t 8/'18¢€ 00" 00" 00°00% 00" 00°00% sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
6€°09% T€T (91°z8T) 91°9%9 00" 81°¢ST 00'v61 00'+6 00°00% saljddns 200 00°'T¢S
007007 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00"00%) 00°00% Buiyiop/wiogun 00'vTH
06'GLL'LE 86 99°LET'C GT°2€0'88 00" 09°9T0'pT 18'691°06 18'697'ch 00°006'9% sjyouRg YyesH svhoidwy 00°€TH
00" 96 69’ T€ST 00" 00" 00°9T 00°9T 00" SWsAO 00°CTH
69'G26'9T 96 TTL8L'9 8/°T5b'791 00" 69'6b0'€T 00°0v2'69T 00°000°9T 00°0bZ'€ST sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
60'+60'825'C$ %€E0T (29'654'¥8%) 6£'655'v/9'T$ 00'0$ 00'269'€56$ L/'66L'685'T$ ££'698'T$ 00'0£6'985'C$ S1IVLOL INNIATY
60'460'825C$ %€E0T (29'654'¥8%) 6£'655'v/9'T$ 00'0$ 00'269'€56$ L/'66L'685'T$ ££'698'T$ 00'0£6'985'C$ S|ej0] DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpedsq
20°9/6'08v$ %Pv0T (eb'£bG'62$) €b'/¥S'689% 00'0$ [b'LES'STTS 00°000'099% 00'0$ 00°000°099% s|ejol ynjg uelpuy - 6 juswpedsg qns
0791 +++ (00°82) 00'8Z 00" 00'T 00" 00" 00" 9NUBASY di| - Snodue||RSIN 96'69¢€
(LLv11) +++ T9°€bS (19°€pS) 00" 09'v 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[ISIA ¥6'69€
19°G¢ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'v9€
€8'CEP b8 LL €6°G/1'8C £0'¥T8'96 00" 756112 00°000'S2T 00" 00°000'S2T SUOISSa0U0D Jnig pul £G87C9¢€
00'015'C 43 00°088 00°0¢T 00" 00°55¢ 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SUOReAISS3I J3j|ays Jnig pul 997¢9€
¥9°'£66'1¢C SL ¥L192'8 97'8€L'vT 00" GE'LTY'E 00°000°€€E 00" 00°000°€€E s924 doys oid 80°LbE
159922 L 18°£Tb'8T 61°2LS'CS 00" 00°029°L 00°000'TZ 00" 00°000'TZ sassed uosess yn|g uelpur Y0’ LbE
0Z'TH9'6vE 0ct (25°852's8) 75'85/'ST1S 00" 00°0Z6'18 00°000°0t 00° 00°000°0€ s394 J|06 Yn|g ueipu] €0°/bE
4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



bT Jo ¢ abed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

GE'9SH'9vbS %98 09'895'v9% 0b'£56'90b$ 00'0$ £0'ST9'19$ 00'9¢5'14b$ (00'692°61$) 00°G6/'06v$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq gns
vLTLS'T 6 €b720¢C 15°166'C 00" S/2'10S 00°002°€ 00°00£ 00°005°C 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00°00%'9T 0 00°068'6T 00" 00" 00" 00°068'6T 00°068°C 00°000ZT 000°G$ 4oA0 Buljppoway bulpiing o@wm
ze8eL'e 154} (errese’n) 859y 00" 00"¥SE'T 00°S0€’€ 00°S0€’€ 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 009z
00" 00T 69’ TE'TSS'T 00" 00" 00°7SS'T 00'7SS'T 00" 666'41$-000"7$ 21nPNseyu] 00°€92
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°005"t) 00°005'y 666+$-000¢$ sbuip|ing 00729
€/°009°€ PIT (207952) 20°066'S 00" €4°95L 00'v€2T’S 00'652'T 00°G/6'€ |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
00°G€C 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
79°£00°€ €L T10°S6L 66'402'C 00" 00°0Z 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ S|ejusy 00°6€9
64°L87'9T a9 LY'EEL's €5°9TH'6 00" £5°9€8'¢E 00°0ST'ST 00" 00°0ST'ST dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
6€°76L'9T 90T (1€°020'T) 1€°0258'LT 00" 9b'6€6'C 00°0059T 00" 00°0059T Sa0IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
€V IPT 0 00°0bE'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0bE'T 00" 00°0bE'T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00" 00T 00" 00°T€C 00" 00" 00°T€C 00795 00°SLT Bulysiignd 00'v€9
16'69b'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" [oAeIL 00°€€9
2L0Th'9 11T (16'602) 16'680"L 00" bT°0LE 00°08€9 00°00S 00°088’S suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
£8°6/9'GE 80T (85°6880) 85°056'L€E 00" LE°€2L'T1T 00°T90°S€E 0098987 00°GL£'9 SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°0¥8 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°0020) 00°002°C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
[8'0T€'C 14 8 168'C [ARA 00" 8'LSE 00°S0€’S 00" 00°S0€’S saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
€6°166'S 9t (£9°S/+'T) €9'657'L 00" 98'/8b'T 00°08Z'S 00°00€’€ 00°08¥'C 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
€L°LET'9 S8 ££7782'C €9°CET'ET 00" TL81S'T 00°STH'ST (00°0009) 00'STH'TC sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
21°096'61 €6 ££°8€8'T €9°9TH'bT 00" 10°SLEY 00°652'9Z (00°SPT'p) 00°00¥'0€ sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
0C’SE 0 007007 00" 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 saljddns 200 00°'T¢S
05°0S€ (514 6/'156 T¢’'868 00" 00" 00°0S8'T 00" 00°0S8'T Buiyiop/wiogun 00'vTH
G/'8TT'%9 S8 G8'189'L ST'818'Ch 00" 00°ZSP'E 00°005'0S (00°000'1€) 00°00S'T8 sjyouRg YyesH svhoidwy 00°€TH
86'T0C'T 6T ST'T129'T S/L'8LE 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C SWSAO 00°CTH
SLv0T'CT 8 0S°T09'y 0S'8bv'bT 00" 05°765'y 00°050'6C (00°00S) 0005567 sabep g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
v7'858'LTT 06 9T EVE'TT ¥£'¥85'10C 00" 0T'64T'pT 00'826'€7C (00'2s1'eT) 00°00T'£ET sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY
damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
00°005'00+$ %P6 00°08T$ 09'1£9'7$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 09'118'2$ 09'118'2$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gqns
0T'6T5'9ST +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
07°0S8'€7C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£9L
00" 00T 00" §6°90¢ 00" 00" §6'90¢ §6'90¢ 00" SIDIAISS [BUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
08°0€T'0C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
00" €6 00°08T S9'bTh'C 00" 00" S9'409°'C S9'409°'C 00" sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mawo qns
2€'GLT'65b$ %P6 8T LLE'OV$ 7/'10£'099% 00'0$ 'e92'€c$ 00'6£0'10/$ 00'6£6'90T$ 00°00T'»65$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns
000002 00T 00" 00°2£9'9S 00" 00" 00°2£9'9S 00°2£9'9S 00" 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel] YL'166
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 t abed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

60°2ST 6 9z'TIE 1 2Aras 00’ 65y 00°SbE 00’ 00°SbE saliddns =00 00°T2S
£T'0€T S¢ SE'ET0'T G9'9€S 00’ 00’ 00°0SS'T (00°00%) 00°0S6'T Buiopp/wioyun 00'bTH
06’6128 98 0£'259'L 0L'LLE' LY 00’ 08'61T'y 00°0£0'SS (00°000's€) 00°0£0°06 s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00X 1
¥8'6 +++ (S£'%2) ST 00’ ST 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHISAO [RUOSES 0121
£5'699'¢ €5 09'2L£'T 0b'£29'C 00’ [4 WAL 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S SWILAA0 00°CTH
2£'90£'89 18 6v'£47'61 16°222'08 00’ 1€°65€'2T 00°00000T 00’ 00°00000T sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
16'080°£62 €6 S0'796'81 §6'/85'09 00’ 1920412 00°055°6£2 (00°005'¥2) 00"0S0"+0€ sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

4n|g uelpug - 6 uswedsq gns

98'c18'8/$ %16 1£°625'80$ 69'0£T'S6b%$ 00°0$ 1£°90£'16$ 00°09b'€¥S$ (00°552'22$) 00'512'995% S|ejo] Jepunyy pnoq - 6 3Iuswpedaq gns

£5°00T°9 €6 LL'8LE €TICT'S 00’ 78'609 00°005’S 00°000'T 00°00S' 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00’ 8¢ £5'T€€8T 14820, 00’ 00’ 00°09£'s¢C (00°0t9'62) 00°000'SS 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
66'669'T 00T 00’ 00'SZT'y 00’ 00’ 00'SZT'y 00'525°C 00°009'T 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00492
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°) 00°000°E 666+$-000'2$ sbuip|ing 0029,
(¥81£T) +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 asuadxa xe} Apadold 00°669
££°008'9 9 8€'562'S 29'%04'9 00’ 98'/68 00°0002T 00’ 00°0002T [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ 0 00'Sb2 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'Sb2 00’ 00'Sb2 sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°2v9
06'/2Y 98 09'TZ 0b'8zY 00’ 04'SE 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sleyuay 00'6£9
85'68b'L1 20T (c0'zbp) £0'Tb6'L2 00’ W8T 00°005'£2 00°00S’ZT 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
£8'TH6'ET €01 (8z'16%) 8T T6¥'LT 00’ 79'650C 00°000ZT 00’ 00°000ZT seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
00°0Z ¥T 00°0b€ 00°0TT 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00°98T 8¢ 00°80€ 00°26T 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S Buysiiand 00'b£9
$S'STH +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°00S'T) 00°00S'T [onel 00°€£9
£2'262'01 10T (£1'802) L1'819'%1 00’ £6'0€8 00°0TH'¥1 00°000 00°0T#'0T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
SH'1S6'SE €01 (s8'08%) §8'6b9'91 00’ 1+'888'C 00°59T/91 00’ 00°59T1/91 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°S+9 00T 00’ 00'62¢ 00’ 00’ 00'62¢ (00'1£5') 00°000°E uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
L1°5€8'C 61T (¥£'099) PE09T'y 00’ 60886 00°00S’E 00’ 00°00S’E saseydInd pood 00'92S
£6'159'0T 114} (£5°558'T) £5'5690T 00’ S5'€88'T 00°0+8'8 00°00y 00°0bT'Yy 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
£0°£18'TT 16 L0'S9% £6'PE0ET 00’ [ VArd 00°00S’€T 00’ 00°00S’€T sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
¥0°£9C'% L£2 (99°6€1°€) 99°6€b'S 00 12°795' 00°00€'C (00°00£°9) 00°000'6 sal|ddns bunesado |ejual jeog 4TS
18°shb'6T €9 06'8520T 0T'TH08T 00’ £0°206 00°008'8¢ 00’ 00°008'8¢ saliddns bunesado 00°22S
ey 00T 6L 12612 00’ 00’ 00°022 00°S8T 00°'SE saliddns 200 00°T2S
05°00Z €8 L6'8EE £0'T99'T 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C Buiopp/wioyun 00'bTH
06°€0£’9S 96 S8'TH9'T ST'/Sb'S9 00’ 0Z'%59'S 00°00T'89 00°0009 00°00T'29 syyausg YyesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
LO'PEY STT (00°£92) 00°€10C 00’ 00292 00°9b2'T 00°9b2'T 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSES 012t
8/'%ST'T ST 96'0L'T $0°56¢C 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C SWILAA0 00°CTH
1€°6/€'SE 16 1£°129'€ 62'8/8'vE 00’ £9'9b/'9 00°005'8€ (00°00591) 00°000'SS sabep g salieles [euosess oT'TTH
6£'8€8'THT S6 89'0LE'TT 2€°66£'8€C 00’ 0v'281°0C 00°0£L'6bC (00°00%) 00'0£2'05¢ sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mmwo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 G abed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

00°00S¥T 0 00°0006 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0006 00’ 00°0006 666'4T$-000'2$ S4ndNIsesu] 00°€9/
00’ +++ (€6°€S€) £6'€SE 00’ £ETET 00’ 00’ 00’ [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ +++ (00°s21) 00°SZT 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleyuay 00BE9
00’ 86T (Crdra2)] ST'768 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0d8¢9
96'195 7 9/'£81 $T'T19 00’ €09 00°008 00’ 00°008 seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
11°€LS'E 132 8/'1S€ET 86 00’ 00’ 00°00£C (00°000T) 00°00€’S SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°0Z¢ +++ (66'6€) 66'6€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
¥6'€T v 60°909 16°€69'T 00’ 00’ 00°00£C 00’ 00°00£C sal|ddng soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
9/'4TT'T L 10°€€S 66'TH 00’ 00’ 00'SZS 00’ 00'SZS saliddns bunesado 00°22S

)jded aaduelloq - €6 u:wcb\_mnwo qns

¥S'/SP'ET6$ %26 1/£'666'89% 62'0bv'98/$ 00°0$ 65°€/1'68% 00°'0bb'558%$ (00°556'€9%) 00'S6£'616%$ S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns

WLLY'L +++ Sb'1Zh (b 12h) 00 (86°£9) 00 (00°005°0T) 00°005'0T sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 21166
00'8+8'61 86 ST'H9S S/'SEV'6C 00’ 05'680'8 00°000°0€ 00°000'S 00°000'52 spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
81'1£2'8 16 $5°8€6 9b'195’6 00’ 0T'THE'T 00°00S°0T 00°000'T 00°005’6 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00°058'S 00T 00’ 00'S2L'T 00’ 00’ 00'S2L'T 00’ 00'S2L'T 159433U1 00248
00°00009T 00T 00’ 00°000'STT 00’ 00’ 00°000'STT 00’ 00°000'STT ledputid 00'1/8
04'S8b'€S 00T 00’ 00°005'5¢C 00’ 00’ 00°005'5¢C 00°5b6'9T 00'555'8 000S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 1 yoely 0089/
00'6b6'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00492
6E°€6TT S 19°'6/6'T 6£'029'C 00’ £2°002 00°009't 00’ 00°009't [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00'S20'T 98 00°0T2 00'592'T 00’ 00°09€ 00'SZY'T 00’ 00'SZb'T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
9b'ETE’s 68 09°'59% 0b'p€8'E 00’ 0S'/b2 00°00€"y (00°00S'T) 00°008'S sleuay 00'6£9
1265041 69 78'S66'C 8104’9 00’ 96°/9b'C 00°00£6 00’ 00°00£6 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
6+'758'91 €8 1TT9's 6/'/SE'LT 00’ ST'LLY'T 00°000'12 00’ 00°000'12 seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
00°052 00T 00’ 00588 00’ 00’ 00588 00°SES 00°0S€ Buneoiidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00'6ET'T ¥9 00'v2y 00'TSZ 00’ 00’ 00'S/T'T 00’ 00'SZT'T Buysiiand 00'b£9
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°00S'T) 00°00S'T [onel 00°€£9
88'264'9 16 Sh'6bL §5'0S2L 00’ 20°0LT 00°000'8 00’ 00°000'8 suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
60'629'CT 01T (55°090'T) §§'/12'TT 00’ PETI0'T 00°/ST'TT 00°Zb8's 00'STE"L SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ z 00'616 00’12 00’ 00’ 00°0v6 00’ 00°0v6 doys o.d 1oy uoeonp3 g buuiel Sd'0€9
000§ 00T 00’ 00°62T 00’ 00’ 00°62T (00'7£8'T) 00°000C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
00'920'sh 00T 91'96 $8'€S2'pS 00’ 16'820°0C 00°0SEvS (00°059°0T) 00°000'59 saseydund pood 00'92S
00’ 0 00°'SZ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'SZ 00’ 00°'SZ doys o4d 104 s|00] |lewS Sd'bes
TTELL' €11 (¥8'655) ¥8'ST6'Y 00’ 0£'09S 00°9S€'y 00'958'C 00°00S'T 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
00’ 0 00°00£C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00£C 00’ 00°00£C ss||ddns Jreday doys oid Sd'€2S
29°€0£'6¢C 6/ £8'T£0'S 18161 00’ 8b'2SL 00°0S2'vC 00’ 00°0S2'vC sal|ddng soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
YT pL8'TT 00T £8'C LT'SKR'ET 00’ 61°699'T 00'8b8'€T (00°212'11) 00°090'5¢C saliddns ssipueydisiy doys oid Sd'2eS
20°092'59 00T S0'66T §6°005'89 00’ 12°185'2T 00°00£'89 00°000°E 00°00£'S9 saliddns bunesado 00°22S

4n|g uelpug - 6 uswedsq gns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/pasn % ALA - 196png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



tT 40 9 9bed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

00’ 00T 00’ 05'9¢€"y 00’ 00’ 05'9¢€"y 05'9¢€"y 00’ 1106 |essusb-syuelb [esspay 01'TEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mmwo qns
05'8b +++ (00°0ST) 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo ssjes TZ6E
08'2/8'sTC 4 ££'028'6C £7°6/1'08 00’ 00’ 00°0000TT (00°000's8T) 00°000562 Xe) [330W [910Y W0y Jajsuel | 7F6e
00°000"Z 00T 00’ 00'2£9'9S 00’ 00’ 00'2£9'9S 00'2£9'95 00’ puny [esausb d- woyy Jajsuel | 09°T6€
(co'1) 0692 (18v67°1T) 18'vbE'T 00 (69°28T1) 00°0S 00 00°0S SNUIARI J3Y30 - SNOBUR||RISIIN ¥6'69¢
86'LS +++ (88'05%) 88'0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleaA toud 1oy ssjegal/spunyey £6'69¢
£T'88T'H0T 111 (S6°086'€T) S6'086'chT 00’ 91'/87'L1 00°0000€T 00°000°02T 00°0000T S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'$9¢
00°00%'S 00T 00’ 00°00%'S 00’ 00’ 00°00%'S 00’ 00°00%'S S)U3J 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
62'656'8T bE PETHE'6 99'8ST'S 00’ 64'£98'T 00°00T'ST (00°006'¥1) 00°000°0€ SUOISS30U0D 007 65°29¢€
G5'TSS L€ Y414 SL'H9T 00’ 00’ 00°0S% (00°0S%) 00°006 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
€L 6S £6'950'T 1076’1 00’ 0Z'T1T 00°055°C (00°05¥21) 00°000'ST sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
£5'pSL +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°00S'T) 00°00S'T S99y Jajuled 20y 007 rdazs
00°/9v"2S 96 00'¥84C 00°912'59 00’ 00'%892T 00°000'89 (00°000°£S) 00°000'52T 994 bupyied 0oz 1€ LbE
19°2hL'2 +++ (00°15T) 00°'TST 00’ 00°'TS 00’ (00°000°0T) 00°0000T 98} UOIAIISUOD B UDJessay 007 0€'LbE
T1818'sh £01 (z6°cre’s) 26°chE’sS 00’ 06'0bT'8 00°000'0S (00°000's6) 00°000'SHT 994 diysiaquisw 007 62 L€
T LTT'98T €01 (LL9€1'0) L1'95T'8TC 00’ 82'2£9'8h 00°000'TTZ (00°000¥6) 00°00050€ doys Wb 0oz 8T LbE
02'829'0L 96 09'254C 0b'£bT'S9 00’ 00°SESTT 00°000'89 (00°000°£9) 00°000'SET S99 UONe)IS Ps?y [elwiue 007 [T LYE
8£'885'ch +++ (00°08%'T) 00°08%'T 00’ 00°08T 00’ (00°000°0S) 00°000'0S S99} SJUSAS [epads 007 9T LbE
00'758'S yas 00°085'T 00°02Y'T 00’ 00°00T 00°000°E (00°000'ST) 00°000'8T S$934 yoea.3n0/Mmoys [ewiue 007 v LbE
0£'6£2'CT z 08's€€’6 0Z'¥9T1 00’ 0295 00°005’6 (00°005'st) 00°000'SS S99 weuboud uoneonps 00z €T LYE
G/'€ST'S9T 10T (52°990'T) S2'990'10T 00’ 00'52S2T 00°00000T (00°000°012) 00°000°0TE S$994 Ulel} 007 raayazy
00°T2S'8€E LT (00°€86/91) 00°€86'8€ 00’ 05'69T'2T 00°000'2C (00°000'8S) 00°000'08 $924 [9sno.e) |ed160j007 1T LbE
97'858'cbE 68 91'€2S'9b ¥8'9/¥'£8€ 00’ G7'85/'88 00°000'vEH (00°000'992) 00°000°00Z S99} suoissiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00°€92's 191 (00°008) 00°000C 00’ 00°'s8 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T s394 uopdope 007 8T'/bE
19°68Z 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
12°69V'SH0'T 98 68'€88°9/1 11°998'2£0'T 00’ $2'208'959 00°0S4'6b2'T 00°0SL'v6T 00°000550'T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
ooz iqelN - TET pund
(14'60£'002%) (66'188'£1£%) 91'0v6'£1E$ 00°0$ 00'2vC'L14$ £1°85$ L1°85% 00°0$ S|P10) 9AIDSDId 153104 - OET  pund
0S°€08'82L'C %16 Va3 x4 £2°619'95€'C 00’ 00°0S¥'9€2 09'TH/'685'C 09'T18C 00°0£6'985'C STVLOL ISNIdX3
60'+60'825'C %E0T  (29'654't8) 6£'655'7/9'T 00’ 00'269'c56 L1'661'685'C 11'698'C 00°0£6'985'C STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9404 - OET pund
05'€08'82.'2$ %16 ££'221'€ET$ £2'619'95£'2$ 00°0$ 00°0S¥'9c2$ 09'T+/'685'2$ 09'118'2$ 00°0£6'985'2$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
05'€08'82.'2$ %16 ££'221'€ET$ £2'619'95£'2$ 00°0$ 00°0S¥'9c2$ 09'1+2'685'C$ 09'118'2$ 00°0£6'985'2$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
£5°00£'02$ %TE 1b'799'01$ £5°/S/'v$ 00°0$ S9'161$ 00°SZh'ST$ (00°000'1$) 00'52¥'91$ S|e1o] djded dueuioq - €6 Juswpedsg gns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

T2/0£/90 21eQ 03 JesA [edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng

1S310



T 40 £ vbed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

S8'€LT'61 65 cTerL's L1°6Lb'S 00° 00’ 00°€22'6 (00°2£2'¢) 00°000°€T sal|ddns soueusjuely/liedsy 00°€2S
09'€59'65¢ 06 SE'$98°0C G9'SET06T 00° 0£'££9'6T 00°000'TTZ (00°000°6€) 00°000'052 saliddns bunesado 00:gs
G5'/6T 0 00°00% 00’ 00° 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sa1|ddns 200 0gges
0£'29L'S ¥8 £8'9€9 L1°€9€'E 00° 00’ 00°000' 00’ 00°000 Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
0Z'TOT'THT 88 0L'LETLT 0£'290"LCT 00° 0v'0v6'6 0000 vbT (00°000'02) 00°00£¥9T s)yausg YiesH avAojdw 00°ETH
¥6'80T'T /ST (z8'881) 78118 00° T¥'GET 00°62€ 00°62€ 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS or'CTd
85'88¢'8 W p1'€T8's 98'9/T'y 00° 90°0Sb 00°0000T (00°000°0T) 00°000'02 SWILAAO 00°CTH
08'v+8'c8 S6 9/'120'€ ¥2'8.6'8S 00° S7'820'6 00°000'29 (00°000TT) 00°000°sL sabep g salie|es [euoseas oT'TTH
'902'1€S S6 8£°08.'6C 79'£0T'12S 00° $S'ET0'9Y 00888055 £8'058'L LT°/£0'EbS sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
JusaWIYdIUF 1 L) [RwWiUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedaq gns
S|eyol
21°9€9'c6$ %.8 $T'ST'8$ 9/'T¥2'¥S$ 00°0$ 12°614'9% 00'96%'29% (00'+86'£9%) 00°08¥'0£T$ SjuaA3 |erads 3 weiboid 00Z d4 - £0 Iuswiedaq gns
00°09T 00T 00’ 00°002 00’ 00’ 00°002 00°'S 00°S6T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
00°00T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°092) 00°092 sleyuay 00'6£9
(ob£8S) +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ [oAeIL 00°€€9
8/°2/8 59 Sh'8bE S5'TS9 00’ 20'es 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
20°209'T 18 TT9ET 88'€9S 00’ 00°'Sh 00°00Z (00°05) 00°0SZ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ 00T 00’ 00402 00’ 00’ 00402 (00'9622) 00°005°C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
87'8CT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 saliddns uoniuboday sakodwz 00'62S
12111 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S|eaIpolIad 3 syoog 00°£2S
75°69¢'T 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S (00°00S’€) 00°000 saseydInd pood 00928
0T'T9E'T 0 00°052 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°052 00’ 00°052 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'¢S
0£'99 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
66'699 €5 G8°€6€ ST 00 ST'LE 00°9€8 (00+12'€) 00°0S0'y sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
00’ 00T 00’ 00°'T€ 00’ 00’ 00°'T€ (00°69) 00°00T sal|ddns 200 00°T2S
05'80€ /89 (£1£85) L1°£89 00’ L1°/89 00°00T (00°00%) 00°00S Buiyiop/wiogun 00'bTH
0+'€£99 06 S0'92L S6°€2S9 00’ 0€'£9S 00°0S2'L 00’ 00°0S2'L s)yausg YiesH avkojdwy 00°€TH
ST +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHIAO [RUOSERS 012t
VAN T4 k4 Sp £0'799'T 16'L5€"T 00’ L6'S9/ 00°000°E (00°000"£t) 00°000'0S sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
09°21€'sS 06 16'v28' 60°009'ch 00’ 0S92y 00°'SZY'8 (00°002'8) 00'529'9S sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
[8'951'25¢'2$ %16 SE'$99'5E7$ 6/'98%'STE'2$ 00°0$ £5'79/'0/8% PT IST'1S6'C$ (98°8v£°96/%) 00°00S'/b£'€$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
[8'951'25¢'2$ %16 SE'$99'5E7$ 6/'98%'STE'2$ 00°0$ £5'79/'0/8% $1'161'155'2$ (98°8v£°96/%) 00°00S'2b£'€$ S|P10) DAJSDId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
00°0$ %26 61'880'T$ S6'0v6'21$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $1°620'v1$ $1°620'v1$ 00°0$ sjejo) sjueln - g juswpedsq gns
00’ 68 61'880'T SH'$09'8 00’ 00’ $9'269'6 $9'269'6 00’ uopeasdagaInynd-syuelb [ex07 (\VAYASS
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



bT Jo g abed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

00°256'T 00T 00’ 00°29%"C 00° 00’ 00°279%"C 00'29L'T 00°00Z Buysiiand 00'b£9
[TSTY'T +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ (00°050') 00°0S0' [onest 00;£€9
26'890"L vl £H'E0T'T £5'9£0'9 00° £8'6TT 00°08T'8 00’ 00°08T'8 suopesjuNWWo) 04g€9
¥6'78L'v8 98 06'8b5’S 0T'T09'vE 00° ¥9'062'C 00°0ST'0b (00°000°€T) 00°0ST'ES SDIAIDS [RUOISSDI0Id 00°T€9
00°092 00T 00’ 00°09¢'T 00° 00’ 00°09¢'T (00°0v9'7) 00°000 uopeonp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ (00°055°€) 00°0SS’E S|eaIpolIad 3 sy0og 00°£2S
Sb09/'ST +++ 00°0T0°C (0070100 00 00 00 (00°092°91) 00°09£'9T saseydind poo4 00°9¢S
$ST6b'6T 9 8/°€8S'T CIHE'T 00 (Pb pST) 00'5¢26'C (00°000'2) 00°526'6 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
S0'8€/'S9 66 15064 65°0£9'2S 00° 19°6€T'ST 00'TZY'ES (00°6£9'SS) 00°00T'60T sa|/ddns asipueydssw doys Yo $9°2eS
10°646'0T 6 ¥T'95€y 9T’y 00° ST'ZET 00°005'8 00’ 00°005'8 saliddns bunesado 00°2es
06'2£9 Y4 82°006 24662 00° 10201 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T sa1iddns 200 00°T2S
GE'89/ 0S 00°'T0S 00661 00° 0065 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
05°'0£9'61 68 06'£009 0T'Z6£'8 00° 0£'9/T'y 00°00t'vS 00’ 00°00t'vS s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00°ETH
§5°0€ 66 0s’ 05°09 00° £T'8b 00'T9 00'T9 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS or'CTd
W'vSs L £0'810'T £6'T8 00° 00’ 00°00T'T 00’ 00°00T'T SWILAAO 00°CTH
65'656'9/ €8 69'6¥2'9T 1£°000'8 00° 1€°09€'8T 00°0S2'v6 (00°005°£0T) 00°0S£'102 sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
LLTLT'TIE ¥6 2€'92L'0T 89'€2/'281 00° 81°€20'91 00°005°€6T (00°005'82) 00°000222 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

uonessiUIWpY - 0T wawuedaq qns

S|eyol
§9'/06'2£T'1$ %E6 85'156'v8% 2'968'001'1$ 00°0$ £6'608'ch1$ 00'88'S81'1$ (£1°689'¢8%) L1'££5'697'T$ jusWyPLIUZ 1B dJBD [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 uswiiedsg gns

1b'01€'9C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00054 42A0 Bulispoway buip|ing 0099/
05°0£9'T 00T 00’ 00°€TL9 00’ 00'¥82'S 00°€TL9 00°€TZ9 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 0049/
00’ 00T L0° £6'SELPT 00’ 00’ 00°9€4¥1 00°9€4¥1 00’ 666't1$-000"2$ NPnIselyu] 00°€9/
00°0S%'S +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666+$-000'2$ sbuipjing 0029,
00’ 00T it 656 00’ 00’ 00°0S€E 00°0S€E 00’ [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00°0€0'T €€ 00°00% 00°002 00’ 00’ 00°009 00’ 00°009 sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
PE'66L'T (1]2 ¥2'86S 9/'10% 00’ WS 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sleyuay 00'6£9
62'252'9 0¢ Y19t 8/'589 00’ 8/'589 00°00£C (00°00£'2) 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
00’ 00T 00’ 00'¥C 00’ 00’ 00'¥C 00'¥C 00’ Bbuneoiidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
81°cee’s 09T (62°212) 62795 00’ S0'ETT 00°25€ (00'8¥9'7) 00°000°E [onel 00°€£9
T7'8p6'T ¥9 '98L 8S'ETH'T 00’ 66'SC 00°002°C 00’ 00°002°C suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
$6'8LE'€ST 00T (0gssg) 0£'SEEEST 00’ £5'992'€S 00°086'2ST (00°02S'Y) 00°005"ZST SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°060°E 00TT (v0°0ST) $0°59T 00’ S0°0ST 00°'ST (00°586'S) 00°0009 uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
¥6'686' €5 15646 6+°0S0'T 00’ ST'STE 00°000C (00°000°€T) 00°000'ST slewiuy 007 00828
LT'€8S 66 oL 0£'v6 00’ 00’ 00°'S6 00°'S6 00’ S|eaIpoliad 3 syoog 00°£2S
1481 00T L6 £0°59S 00’ 00’ 00'99S 00'99 00°00S saseydund pood 00'92S
96'bSH'TT 00T or’ 06'9/L'6 00’ 00’ 002446 00°22L'S 00°0009 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S

jusuwyolugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



7 40 6 abed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

00°0$ %.8 ST'22S'1$ £0'402'01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 27'92L'11$ 2C9eL'11$ 00°0$ sjelo) spueln - g juswipedsq qns
00’ 00T 00’ S6'vL 00’ 00’ S6'vL S6'vL 00’ suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
00’ 00T 00’ 66'65C 00’ 00’ 66'65C 66'65C 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 0GF €9
00’ St ST'86/'T SS'6/Y'S 00’ 00’ 04117 04147 00’ 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews odzs
00 P11 (009£2) 85°60€'C 00 00 85°€€0'C 85°€€0'C 00 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
00’ 00T 00’ 00°00T'Z 00’ 00’ 00°00T'Z 00°00T'Z 00’ sabem pue sauees 00'TTH
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mawo qns
79'908'2£5$ %68 62'261'19% 1£°882'€8b$ 00°0$ ££'8£2'95% 0018 'tbS$ (00°69€'2H$) 00°058'985% S|ej0] @oueuduIRpW /SAII|DeY - 8T Juswedsq qns
00°€b8’E 00T 00’ 00'299' 00’ 00’ 00°299' 00°299' 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
61°000'% +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666+$-000'2$ sbuip|ing 0029,
10°/85'8 ¥8 16°£89'T 60°211'6 00’ £7°69 00°0080T 00’ 00°008°0T [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
86'66'C €01 (927211) 9407y 00’ 0p'81T 00°£80"% 00°/80'T 00°000°E sleyuay 00'6£9
22°000'0S 86 0Z'TLY 08'825'6¢C 00’ 18°£02'8 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
96°S/H'00T /8 L0°sze'TT £6'900'58 00’ ¥2'887'6 00°2€€'26 (00°895'81) 00°006'STT seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
00°S29 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Buysiiand 00'b£9
1L'STL 86 7881 81'186 00’ 18T 00°000'T 00°0ST 00°0S8 suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
90'61€'2C S £/'894'9 Vratxa:] 00’ S$'989'T 00°000'ST (00°000's) 00°000°02 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
LE°SK0'E v1 90°£9¢'y ¥6°2€L 00’ 00'vEY 00°00T'S 00’ 00°00T'S 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
90'TH5'2T 7 65'969'G T¥'82€'6T 00’ 06'SS6'T 00'520's¢C 00’ 00'520's¢C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
6v'6£6'TE 8L 98'487'8 $1°062'6C 00’ 99'2£0'€ 00°6/S'L€ (00°000's) 00'S/S'th saliddns bunesado 00°22S
26'£59'T €8 00'602 00'166 00’ 00’ 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
0Z'%90'59 00T G5'9/T SH'e/g'0L 00’ 00'66T'0T 00°055°0Z 00’ 00°055°0Z s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
$9'020'T 0z '86L 85'102 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAA0 00°CTH
16050'2€ 7 86'SLT'0T zopee'se 00’ 1T481'S 00°00S'sh (00°005'TT) 00°000'SS sabepn g salieles [euosess oT'TTH
06'088'6/T S6 98'62£'0T $1°02€'£8T 00’ 90°156'ST 00°059'Z6T (00°002'8) 00°058'507 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
wu:m:Uu:_m_)_\mw ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_mawo qns
[8'678'9€T'T$ %6 £5°€£6'29% £5'926'216%$ 00°0$ 8/'v78'8vT$ 00°09%'5/6%$ (00°018'66£%) 00'0£2'S/£'T$ Sleyo) uopensiuIWpY - 0T  Juswyedsq gns
$S'/ST'9ST 00T 8€'60T 29'S8'v0T 00’ 15°€96'+8 00'SS6'v0T (00°00£€0T) 00'559'802 Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
6S'ETT'PT €8 1€°€90" 69'9€¥'61 00’ SELTY'Y 00°005°€C 00’ 00°005°€C 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
05°££9'58 00T 0s°2T 05°'/88'8/ 00’ 00’ 00°006'8Z 00’ 00°006'8Z 159433U1 00248
00°000'592 00T 00’ 00°000'5£2 00’ 00’ 00°000'5£2 00’ 00°000'5£2 ledputid 00'1/8
P8H6E YT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
86'/S'TC 0L SS'/8T'Y SH'216'6 00’ 07'5/8'T 00°00T'¥T (00°000°£t) 00°00T'T9 [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
12°¥58'2T 00T 96" $0'59¢’8 00’ 00’ 00'99¢’8 (00'H£1'8) 00°0059T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
96°€£0'9 00T $0 96'6/8 00’ 00’ 00°088 (00°021'Y) 00°000'S sleyuay 00'6£9
00°€b9 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
66'622'TT 89 1€°€TEC 69'9€6'y 00’ 00°0Z 00°0S2'L 00’ 00°0S2'L Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ala ala Uauoy ua1n) papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo 0T 9bed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

SE'/HS'9T$ (2z°056'£1$) (8£°18+'821$) 00°0$ £0°£61'89% (00°2EY'9P1$) (£5°286'001%) (LY bhb'SS$) S|eI0L B4139Y dAIBSDI 358104 - TET  pung ©
S6'7€5'28¢ %E6 78°00€'9€ 81°669'SSt 00’ ETTH6'p1 00°000°26% €5°9SS'PLT Lyvbb'L1E STV.LOL ISNAdX3 8
0£°080°60€ %56 09°0S€'8T 0b'L1T'L2E 00 9T'6ET'E8 00°895'SHE 00'895'€€ 00°000'2TE SIV.LOL INNIATY
S|ej0| 4139y DAIdSAId 3s2404 - TET pund
G6'7E5'78T$ %E6 78°00£'9c$ 81°669'G5¥$ 00°0$ E1TH6'P1$ 00°000'26+$ £5°G5S'pLT$ [V bbb LTE$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
G6'7E5'78T$ %E6 78°00£'9c$ 81°669'G5¥$ 00°0$ E1TH6'P1$ 00°000'26+$ £5°G5S'pLT$ [V bbb LTE$ S|e10] @AISdId 1SR404 - TE Juswedsg
G6°7ES'T8T €6 78°00£'9¢ 81°669'SSt 00 T TH6'PT 00°000'26t €6°G8SPLT VAd2 L JARS JUINI 0ZET
O9AI9SvId 1S9.104 - 2€ ucwEtmawn_
3ISNIdX3
0£°080'60£$ %56 09°0S£'81$ 0b'L12'L2E$ 00'0$ 91°6£1°€8$ 00°895'S¥E$ 00°895'€€$ 00°000'21€$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
0£°080'60€$ %S6 09°0S£'81$ 0b'L1T'LTE$ 00°0$ 9T°'6£T'€8$ 00°895'GvE$ 00'895'€€$ 00°000'2T€ES S|e10] @AISdId ISR404 - TE Juswledsg
00 00T 00 00°000'S¢T 00 00 00°000'S¢T 00°000'S¢T 00 pung VSSId dd Wwody Jajsuel S9'T6€
YL €91 9T 6£°2SC 19'ty 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0£°19¢
L' L6E'E 96 €61 LS'0€S 00 62°6C 00°0SS (00°0009) 00°0S5'9 sbuluies JuawisaAul 0T°19¢
€TELT 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST JUNOJJ. UOINE S1033]|0D [4 3413
98°G82'S0€ 26 8.°8C6'LT TT'6£9'10C 00 £8'60T°€8 00'895'61¢ (00°z€v'S8) 00°000'S0€ saxe} Apadoud 0T°TTE
O9AI9SdId 1S9104 - 2€ ucwEtmawn_
INNIATY
94139y 9AI9SdAd 3s2404 - TET pund
(£9°896'€0/$) 75°012'L1$ (09°0£0°9v¢$) 00°0$ YT SLY'STSS (80°098°82¢$) (16°222'S61%) (£1°2£9'¢€$) S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
$S'STT°950°E %26 £€8'€SH'81T 6£'/65'195°C 00’ 67°7627'SSE 7TT10°08L'C (56°521'109) LT/€T'18¢€'E STV1OL 3SNIdX3
£8°9S125¢€'C %T6 SE'H99°GET 6/'98v'STEC 00’ €6°/92'048 PTTIST'TSSC (98°8£'964) 00°00S°/¥E'E STVLOL INNIATY
S|ejo] 00z IqeIN - TET pund
$§'521'950'€$ %26 £8'€5b'817$ 6€°£55'T95C$ 00°0$ 67°762'GSES$ 2T110°082°2% (56°521'109$) L1°/€1'18€°e$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
$S'521'950'€$ %26 £8'€5b'817$ 6€°£55'T95C$ 00°0$ 67°762'GSES$ 2T110°082°2% (56°521'109%) L1°/€1'18€°E$ S|e10] DAIBSAId ISRI04 - TE Juswpedsq
s|eyol
8T'SH6'61$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% (00°000°67$) 00°000'61$ UOIEAIDSUOD 7§ UYDIBSAY 00Z - DY  Judwpedaq gns
¥6°ESH'8T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T sapusby Jay3Q 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
01'60T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 [eN3dRUOD SPISINO 00'+%9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°009) 00009 sjejusy 00°6£9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°S) 00°000°S [onel 00°€€9
¥T'628 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00°€SS +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°006) 00006 saseydind poo4 00925
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°0050) 00°005°C sa|iddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUOD 3 |D1e3say 007 - DY u:wEu\_man qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlA dlA UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLOSIA
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo 1T abed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

0S'¥50'pE$ (¥+"099'$) (95°6£€"v2T$) 00°0$ 81°052'€9% (00°000'621%) (S2°92+'921$) (52°€45'29) S|e10] YSSIH 9AI9SaId 359404 - 9ET  puny
29'£15°€91 %.8 98'6vT'TH $1°052'842 00’ 6£'897'ST 00°00¥'6T€ S/'9zy'TeT ST'€L6'96T STVLOL ISNIdX3
[ARAAYLLS %T18 '68b°9¢ 85°0T6'€ST 00’ 16'815'8L 00°00%06T (00°000') 00°00%'v6T STVLOL INNIATY Q
S[e10) VSSId 9AI19said 159104 - 9ET  pund ©
29'£15'€91$ %.8 98'6vT'Th$ $1°052'822$ 00°0$ 6/'892'S1$ 00°00¥'61£$ S/'92y'TeT$ ST'€/6'96T$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
29'£15'€91$ %.8 98'6vT'Th$ $1°052'822$ 00°0$ 6/'892'S1$ 00°00¥'61£$ S/'92y'TeT$ ST'€/6'96T$ S[eY0) BAIBSBId 358404 - TE Juswiedsq
00’ 00T 00’ 00°000'52T 00’ 00’ 00°000'52T 00°000'52T 00’ YT dd 03 J3jsuel ] 69'166
29'£15°€91 6/ 98'6vT'TH $1°062'€ST 00’ 6£'897'ST 00°00%'v6T (sT°€L8'D) ST'€L6'96T S4edIpaN/vDI4 OT'ETH
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
T1'TLS'L61$ %18 2h'68%'9¢$ 85'0T6'€STS 00°0$ £6'815'8/$ 00°00¥'061$ (00°000'¥$) 00°00¥'v61$ STVLOL INNIATY
T1'TLS'L61$ %18 2h'68%'9¢$ 85'0T6'€STS 00°0$ £6'815'82$ 00°00+'061$ (00°000¥$) 00°00¥'v61$ S[eY0) BAIBSBId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
0£'90T A 80°SbT 26'6C 00’ 00’ 00°'S/T 00’ 00°'S/T 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
L1°280'E 6 S1'80S S8'T6% 00’ §9'ST 00°000'T (00°000') 00°000'S sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
0b'1ST 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
ST'T8T'v6T 18 61°9€/'SE 18'88£'€ST 00’ zee6y'sL 00°SZT'68T 00’ 00°SZT'68T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
INNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3dd 1S9404 - 9ET pund
£1°€56'8¢$ 6b'¥ST'P1$ (6b'026'(1$) 00°0$ 66'7b1'68% (00°024'c€$) (00°000€T1$) 00°082'6/$ S|P3 SuJ qer] dAI9Sa.d 359404 - EET  pung
1TyIv'eee %86 90'b61'S ¥6'508'pET 00’ 00°256 00°000°0b2 00°000°0Z 00°000°0LT STVLOL ISNIdX3
8€'/9¢€'29¢ %16 SS'8by61 SH'TE8°98T 00’ 66'+60'06 00°082'902 (00°000°ct) 00°0826bC STVLOL INNIATY
S|ejo] sujf qelq] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET  pund
12yTv'sees %86 90'b61'6$ ¥6'S08'PETS 00°0$ 00'256$ 00°000°0b2$ 00°000°0£$ 00°000'0£T$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
12yTv'sees %86 90'b61'6$ ¥6'S08'PETS 00°0$ 00°256$ 00°000°0b2$ 00°000°0£$ 00°000'0£T$ S[eY0) BAIBSBId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
00°226'6€ 00T 00’ 00'882'tS 00’ 00’ 00'882'tS 00'882'S 00’ Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
14°62€'€81T 96 95°2¥9'L ¥b'690'8LT 00’ 00°256 00°21Z'S8T 00°21Z'ST 00°0000£T aoueINSUT 0099
059971 +++ (0s'8v%'2) 05'8b¥'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
8€'/9€'797$ %16 SS'8by'61$ SH'1£8°9814 00°0$ 66'60'06$ 00°082°902$ (00°000°cb$) 00°'082'6v¢$ STVLOL INNIATY
8€'/9€'797$ %16 SS'8by'61$ SH'1£8°9814 00°0$ 66'60'06% 00°082°902$ (00°000°cb$) 00°'082'6v¢$ S[eY0) BAIBSBId 358404 - TE Juswiedsq
8E'6bT 6C 99'16 pE'8E 00’ 00’ 00°0€T 00’ 00°0€T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
£€'/8Y'E €6 8£'99 29°€€6 00’ 6/'8S 00°000'T (00°000°) 00°000 sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
81212 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST junodde uoRdNe S1033]10D IR
68'£15'85¢ 16 15°0bT'6T 6+'658'G8T 00’ 02'9€006 00°000'502 (00°000°0%) 00°000'5H2 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
INNIATY
SUujf qeiq] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET  pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo 2T abed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

N~
[{e]
75'8b6'SET$ (¥T°£60'101$) (92°5£1'18$) 00°0$ 98'6££'8€$ (00°€£5'281%) (00°€£5°281%) 00°0$ s|ejo 4dwi 3on43suo) 1 s3sa404-dojanaq - SEE  pund e
$0'2SH'0TT %EL 10°€L6'26 £6'925"45C 00’ 89'686 00°0050S€ 00’ 00°0050S€ STVLOL ISNIdX3
95°00%'9b€ %S0T (ZT'¥21'8) L1°160'9LT 00’ $S'62€'6€ 00°£96'£9T (00°€£5°28T1) 00°0050S€ STVLOL INNIATY
S|eyo] \_QEH pnijsuo) 3 mumeOu_nn_O_w>wQ -GEE pung
$0'2SH'01T$ %EL £0°€L6'26% £6'925'45¢$ 00°0$ 89'686$ 00°005°0S£$ 00°0$ 00°005°05£$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
$0'2SH'01T$ %EL £0°€£6'26% £6'925'45¢$ 00°0$ 89'686$ 00°005°05£$ 00°0$ 00°005°05£$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
pEEEpTT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
00°000'28 0L ¥8'/¥5'S0T 91°256'vb 00’ 89'686 00°0050S€ 00’ 00°0050S€ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9.
ST +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
86'26Sy +++ (LLv18'2T) LL%LS'TT 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4T$-000'2$ S4ndNIsesu] 00°€9/
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
95'00b'9vE$ %S0T (£T'¥21'8%) L1°160'9/41$ 00°0$ $5'62£'6£$ 00°£96'£9T$ (00°€£5'281%) 00°005°0S£$ STVLOL INNIATY
95'00b'9vE$ %S0T (£T'¥21'8%) L1°160'941$ 00°0$ $5'62£'6£$ 00°£96'£91$ (00°€£5°281%) 00°005°0S£$ S[eY0) BAIBSBId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
9€'2LT [44 TTs6T 8/'¥S 00’ 00’ 00°052 00’ 00°052 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
9’9 688 (PT'H81'T) PIpEET 00’ 88'78 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
16°SHC 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
14'9£9'6€€ $0T (sz'se7’s) ST'T0L'YLT 00’ 99'9t2'6€ 00°£9%"£9T (00°€£5281) 00°000°0S€ soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
._QEH onijsuo) 3 mumw‘_ou_uno_w>wﬂ - Q€L pung
6v 16112 (£6'1+9'52$) 16'1¥9'ST$ 00°0$ 80°/90'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e3o) @AoJdwiy @s1n0D JI0D *d'd - TEE Pund
00 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ STVLOL ISNIdX3
6+'16T'1C +++ (L6'119's2) 16'1¥9'ST 00’ 80°£90y 00’ 00’ 00’ STVLOL INNIATY
S|elo]. w>o\_nEH 9s1n0) J|0D 'd°'4 - TEE pund
6v' 16112 +++ (£6'1+9'52$) 16'1¥9'ST$ 00°0$ 80°/90'v$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
6416112 +++ (£6'1+9'52$) 16'1¥9'ST$ 00°0$ 80°/90'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00'85/'21$ +++ (s2°024'22$) §/'02L'Tes 00°0$ 00'509'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S|eY0) pung e 3109 dd - 68 Juswpedag gns
00'852T +++ (s£'02L'22) §/'02L'TT 00’ 00°509°C 00’ 00’ 00’ S92y 4|06 Jnig uelpur £0°LbE
pundg He) J|09 dd4 - 68 uswyedsq gns
00°0T€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
6+'€€0'T +++ (£6'952) £6'95 00’ £e'ee 00’ 00’ 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00°060"Z +++ (52°0£9'0) S2°0£9'C 00’ SL'6EP'T 00’ 00’ 00’ S92y 4|06 Jnig uelpur £0°LbE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
w>o._n_EH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_ummn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo €71 abed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

S[EI0L PuUNd UIME UIAEW - 809  Pund

S/ THS'TH$ +++ (85°208°02$) 85°208°0¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I %9
S/ THS'TH$ +++ (85°208°02$) 85°208°0¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq e
66'696 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
00 +++ (21°2£0'8) TrLL0'8 00 00 00 00 00 000°G$ 4oA0 Buljppoway bulpiing 0099/
0/'£56'0€ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uopINSu0) 00°S9Z
90'+19'6 +++ (£8°927'11) £8°927'1TT 00 00 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ NPnIselyu] 00°€9Z
00 +++ (00°0£0'1T) 00°0£0'T 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 +++ (65°89%) 65°89% 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawo
3SNIdX3
YIS US +++ (2€°802'2L$) 7£'802'2L$ 00°0% TLLT$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
YIS US +++ (2€°802'2L$) 7£'802'2L$ 00°0% TLLT$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°00b'2L +++ (00°005°22) 00°005'2L 00 00 00 00 00 1SNJ3 Uiely UIntely 0T'v9¢
UYLT +++ (ze7800) 7€°80¢ 00 e 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawo
INNIATY
pung uiep uiAlel - 809 pung
(15°S£4°0902$) /1'0£5'SETS (£+°0£5'SETS) 00°0% L6'9v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% siejo) buidwe) 13 Aemjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
W br9'060°C +++ (29°£85'9¢2) 79'£585'9€C 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
16'802'0€ +++ (S1°220'T) ST'/20'T 00 L6'9% 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
s|ejol Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyl pnoq - 9€€ pun4
' bv9'060'2$ +++ (29°£65'9€2$) 79'/85'9£2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
' bv9'060'2$ +++ (29°£85'9€2$) 79'/85'9£T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
ST'T0€'2L +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 15931 00248
£1'819'26 +++ (¥b"066'L22) ¥b'066'L2C 00 00 00 00 00 000'GT$ 42A0 din3oNIIseHUT 00°£9Z
06'bEH'658'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°S9Z
00 +++ (00°09¢D) 00°09€'C 00 00 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ NPnIselyu] 00°€9Z
$1°062°95 +++ (¥6°016°€) ¥6°016'C 00 00 00 00 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
00 +++ (98°9%9'T) 98'9v9'T 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
00 +++ (8¢°6¥9) 8€'6b9 00 00 00 00 00 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawo
3SNIdX3
16'802°0€$ +++ (S1°220'1$) G1°£20'T$ 00°0$ £6'9b$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
16'802'0£$ +++ (S1°220'1$) ST°/20'1$ 00°0% L6'9v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
16'802'0€ +++ (S1°220'T) ST'/20'T 00 L6'9% 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmcb\_mawo
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pno - 9€€ pund
ALA JeaA Joud P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodYy
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
12/0£/90 332 03 JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 $T 9bed

Id 9T:0¥:€0 T202/60/L0 U0 JaARID Ja[ Aq uny

[o)]
8
(ez0pS'e6Y'E$) (21°8p1'252%) (6/°8££'89v%) 00°0% £0'68/'S6b'1$ (16°98+'02/%) (20°z11'85/%) 11°529'/€$ s|ejol pueln
£9'981°€19'6 %56 18°€£8'69€ 10°618'T0b'9 00 68'68'€79 78'759'14L'9 (£07zeg'1€D) 68'86'200'L SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
Pb'99'61T9 %86 69'589'/TT 7T 08b'EE6'S 00 96°€89'6T1'C 16'S9T'1S0'9 (60"+'686) 00°0T9'0¥0'Z SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|ejo] pueln
(+9°451°916%) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|ejo) s3assy |eyde) dA19sdId 352404 - €06 pund
9451916 +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|e]j0] s}ossy _mu_nmu 9AI9SVId IS°.104 - €06 pund
$9'ST1'9T6$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STV1OL ISNIdX3
$9'¥ST'9T6$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejo] |ejuawipedag uoN - 00 Juswiedsq
81°€05'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 juswdinb3 JO M (eER4¥A
00°00b'C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sbulp|ing 40 S3IM agsts
S0'620'59% +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ ainpnaseyu] dx3 udag 41012
18'185'¥C¢ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 juswdinb3 dx3 1dag 03012
09°0¥9'2CC +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sbulpjing dx3 1dag agors
Jejudwiedag uoN - 00 Juswuedsq
3SNIdX3
S)OSsY _mu_nmu 9AI9SVId IS°.104 - €06 pund
16'2€0'1E$ (¥£°506'15$) ¥£°506'15$ 00°0% TLLT$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S[eY0) pung uiHep uinep - 809  pun
SL TIPS T +++ (85°208°02) 8520802 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
UYLS'U +++ (z€°80£"22) 7€'80L'2L 00" [4A7A4 00" 00" 00" STV.LOL INNIATY
dLA 1es, Joud P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] ummUJm Sjuswpusuy ummUJm co_ua_‘_ummn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
12/0€/90 18Q 01 Jea (oSl 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



Rock
Island
County

July 7% 2021

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
June 30", 2021 and Interest reccived on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
June, 2021, as the twelfth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest for June, 2021 $  638.00
Prior year interest for June, 2020 $ 806.00
Current year accrual ending June 30", 2021 $ 10,756.00
Prior year accrual ending June 30, 2020 $ 80,745.00

Monthly interest for June is averaging around .35% interest rate on investments.

Niabi Zoo still has the outstanding Tax Anticipation loan for $500,000 that was activated on
April 1%, to hold them over with cash in anticipation of getting more revenue in. The 1* tax
distribution was distributed June 7™ and a 2™ tax distribution was received June 29t just

before fiscal year end. With revenues coming in, Niabi Zoo paid off a $250,000 internal loah

to DFCl in early June.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc¢

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PO Box 3277. Rock Istand 1L 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www rockislandcounty org

070



20T ‘2 Ainr ‘Aepsaupapp

| J0 | sabey

uewdey) Aoseyy sasn

071

96'982'G9L$ £5°209°L01% Spund Q| ‘jejo) pueis
¥9°68€$ 28°088¢% pund uiiew umiep 809 pung uinew uinep 809
9€'6GZ% 6£2123 Buidwe) » Aemyds sapunyy pnoT gee  Buidwed g Aemyids sapunyy pnoq 9ee
80'veZS Y6 v06$ 4dwi 1nAsSUD B sisai04-dojersg GE€E  idwy onusuod P sisslo4-dojaaag see
09'0LES Z5eveLe aAosdw) 3s1n0D 10O "d'o Lee anosdwy asino) 109 "d'4 LEE
S6°229% L1'309% 18d axg foid 1den g4 0€e 1ed axig “foid 1ded "g'4 0€e
1Zv85'1$ 60'vEES VSSid 8nesald 1sa104 g€l VSSId aAsesald isaso4 gttL
09°'L18% 19°GEYS Suj el aAIasald 1S3104 [5XAR SU| qer aAJasald 15104 [XAR
65°286'L$ 96°68/$ a3y SAI9sS3Id }S3104 Z2elL 319y dAI9SAId 153104 ZEL
98'065°06$ v1°9€0'66$ 007 iqeiN L€l 007 iqeiN 13543
10'966'95$ SL'89L°cv$ aMI9Sald 18104 o€l 9AI9SAId 159104 oL
asuejeg Suipugy asuejeg BuiuuiBag uondussaqg pung Buihey pung Buifey uondusssg pung

1unoday - pung Ag podey ‘Bunsi] Aiewwing
L20Z/0€/9 :81eq 01 - LZ0Z/L/9 :9)eQq woi4

Hoday pung ssol)

SIONVIVE ONNT 3ATIST9d 1535905

JOLISI 9AIIS3I 159104 I



1202 ‘2 Ainp ‘Aepsaupapy } 10 | sefey

uewdey) Aosep :1asn

—_— ———
$8°GE 01 = wxens ISTITINT IIVG-OL-IVIX Q Juvver

€1°'889¢= L20Z ‘INAC NI GINYVI 1SIHIINI 'd'4 spung 0L ‘jelo] pueio
[ANXA S pung uiepy uinsepy 809 pung uilep uinepy 809
16°9v% Buidwe) » Aemjids sepuny ) pnoy 9ce  Budwe) @ Aemyds sapunyy pno 9ee
88°28% Jdwi ongsuoy @ sissro4-doersg See  1dw onasuo) g sisaso4-dojenag Gee
££°22% anoidwi 8sinoY 4109 "d'4 (X aaoidw 8sIn0Y 4109 g 4 Lee
¥8°12$ ied axg “loid 1ded ‘d'4 oge 1ed axig “foid 1ded g4 oee
G9'6Z$ VSSid aaasald jsaloy 9¢l VSSId ansesald jsaloy otL
62°86% SU| ger aAJasald 1$3104 £el SUj el anIasald Jsalo4 cel
62°62% 13y 9AI9Sald 1Sai04 ZeL g9y dnIBsald 153104 ZEL
0Z'LLLS 007 IqeIN LEL 007 1qeiN LEL
or'LLZS anlasald 1sa104 oL BaMI9sald 153404 oct
Sypai) jejoy uonduossqg pung Buikeq pung Buifeq uondussag pung

UN0J2Y - pung Ag uodey ‘Bupnsi] Aewuwing
120Z/0¢/9 :93eQ 0} - 1Z0Z/1/9 :9)eQ WoL4

TZ0Z 3NNT NT OINgvT 1SI99TN Hoday pung ssou)

—_—
IAF3SIId 153903 J0UISIQ BAIBSAId 359104 DY

072



073

%LL1T

| VSSId dd

- 98'6¥L Ly . BL89Z'G6L - L - i - - - - G9'8LP'95 o€l

- 1%90°¢ ' 90¥6L'S - (00°292) ' 00'6LL°L - - - - - . 90°9FPL'9 qen 44 £el

- %ET L1 | Z8°00€°9€ GLTYe'YL - L 200 - L - e -  G6'ZYTLS aiey dd Z€EL
00°£08'z52 %ES'9 | £8°¢G¥'81E 28°/20°GEL  16'9/6'80Z ' G0'96ELL | - - - (6¥'801) - | ZLOPL'ELS W 007 LEL
1L26L°C %106 | 18'680°¢€2 | 1260204 | GO'GG8'68 . 90°/¥6'SE - - C- (8¥'12) - | LE'TL6'69F D) 0gl

saul| }98ys 1ebpng ; doueleg P loiked | suney al W 40 SOd | SOdWUOW | SV sabueyd | ooueeg SWEN | # pung
9ouejeg Jo dNUBAdY | [ewnBi0 0 palaquinousun : , Buipueising = Joud ppy | panosddy : pasequinouaun [ pung
jojnoswe)y | pusds 0y ya Y, - jueuny | , ﬁ
| pengng , i

%0

$)93y) asuejeg |el]

H ag pinoys

Spun4 aAIasald 158104

1202/0¢/9

AQuno9 puejs| a0y




074

VSSIddd

J0 1o swig|n

' pueds 0187 % |

i jusungd
| oengns

%ETLL . oL0eL'ee L6ze'LL - - Lot Fs : - . L1°9S0°LS ) 9l
%ES'Y L1651’ - . 62'9¢ee | 0G°€G0°L Po- - _C - . 99°6¥6°6 9en d4 €el
%9LL 9z'€29'1Z 9L98Lze - - €00 - - - 6€°608°€S ameMdd zeh
00001 %L0°L1 G1'656°2L€ 82°620'vvl | 15°088'2F  GL¥OO'ZL | - (00°000°G) .(00°000'5) [ 60°€L¥°9LS 007 LEL
4ad5d" %¥0'6 06'19¢‘12e | 86'80G°'26)  /P'€/9'00€ . 88°2ZE0L L6'¥p - s 00°00S | 98'1Z€'¥89 lessusg 0gl
saul| J9syg 196png Souejeg . lloiAed swey aL | H0 , s.0d : SOdUIWON | Sy sabueyd uejeg SweN # pung
soueleg Jo BNUBASY |  [RIUIBIO 4O | paseqUNOUBUN . Bupueisino | doud ppy penocsddy ' passqwnousun - pung

%0 !

$)}99Y) douejeg |eu|

W a8 pinous:

SpuUN{ 9A19Sald 1S90

0202/0€/9

funoy pueys| yo0y




075

- pung pajeudoiddeun

psjebpng

psjabpng

S0'60€'2L ¥9°68€'STT - - ¥9'68€'GL1 8520802 €907, 0G'€BY'EQ  pungjUme umeN  g0g
| ¥8'10L'L/8  9E'6ST'E0T - - 9gesee0T 29US§'9ET  GLuT0'L  ceesLgEr dwedphemids 17 geg|
[ 0L/120'0F  £€°T/2'95S o686 - _OvwKZeY9  £6'926292  LLLB0'OLL | 91089°0EL _/IsuoDgsisalog Aed g

- _ 09°0TE'€0T - - oooie's0r | - l61y9'sT  €9799u. | duwjesiopyon  iee

SL'8vE S6'£29'S6 - - o61z9's6 V8L €€88Z  60BIY'SH Wed ayig  oeg
GETEL'BY | €8'€Z6'€9T _ 986vLly  zwesv'ee Lz ves'eol PLOSZ'8/Z  8SO0L6'ESL  £8€26762  vssiHdd  oel

$T680'€6 60'€€8'6SE 90¥6L'S  SS8r¥'EL | 09°8.S'ShE Y6S08YEZ GY1E8'98l  60€STE6E | qemad gel
S022L'2LL  LETEOTUL 280086 | 09'0SE'8l  6GZ86'68L 8L 66O'SSH | OpLiZzE __lEvevie emeydd  zel|

S9'GBE'CLTL | 08'L95'S6T EBEGYRIC  GEV99'SEC  BZUSEBLL 66951957  6985'GL6Z 8gzv'vey 007 g}

9V'100'LEL' L 80'ZZZTLTT l8980°€€2 - GBUO0E'WOS)L  £/GG9'9SET  6E6SSTL9Z  6TvOvosLt [elousS o)

anIasay aouejeg apep 184 PaAISoaY JoA , aouejeg W, ajeq 0} ajeq o) . 02/0€/9 J0 aweN pun4 #pung
YJUON G 10N womcwaxw ,W._.OZ SONUBA3Y ! pundjuaun) mwmmcwaxm oc/L/L ONUBABY 0¢/1L/. Mmm aduejeg pun4 |

sosuejeg pung

sSpung aAlasald }sa104

11.202/0€/9

funog puels| yo0y




076

9L'86¥'05  08'98V'E9 - - 08'98Y'€9 15125y PPISSTL  €60SH'TE punj UE UINBN 809
§€'898'72L  LY'PEQTLS - - LY ¥£0'228 6v'801'2007  29/16'6C ve'Gzzeey'  dwedghemids 17 gge
00°L0V'Z¥L  $9°0LT'68T 96'8/F'0LS  LO'€6S'8E 66'GSL199 YOZGP'OLL  6€9/8'9/Z  vYLELY6Y  IsuoDgsiselod A ge|
L9'%#00'0L 9€'958'€L - - 9€'968'c. - 2TS8E'LL pL'LLY'9S dw| 851004109 Lg£g
- 61°26€'S6 - - 6Y'26€'G6 00°L€8 LyBETL 20°066'%6 Wled ayig  Oeg|
81'€56'69 €€'698'85C OL0SL'EE OL'GBL'9E LTHOv'9ST 0€'650'29} ¥Z065'65L  ££'698'852 VSSiddd o€l
99'906'69 6'648'SSE LLS5L'8 S¥'965'29 ¥Z6EY'L0E €ZVPB'OLZ  GGEBY'ELZ  Z666G'VOE geridd  €El|
IE'€L0'9EL  ZO'LT6'T6C 9T€T9'IZ 0TOVT'ES  80'¥6Z'09C ¥.162'08T  08'899'8vZ  Z0'LL6'L6Z amey dd  zel
| GE'9L4'616')  SS'96E'ETTT GL'6GS'2LE  LLIYE'GOS'L | £6'L00°061 G8'891'GL0'E  €2°08L'9L0'C  SS'96E'8ZL 'L 00z i€l
0/'G20'6Z6  OL'BOE'TEET _0BL9€'1ZZ  6'690'LEY  €£9°009'LZ6 01'86L'169C  €0'010'622'Z  0.'88€'88€' lessusn  ogl
anesay aouejeg | opEep IeA paniaoay JoA aoueleg ajeq o) | aleq o} ~6Loe”e aweN pun4 '# pun4

YIUO 6 “pun4 UO«N_LQO._QQNCD " 10N wmmcmaxw ' LON senuansy pung juaun) ;w¢wcwaxm m—.\—‘\h BNUBASY 61/1/. ‘St aduejeg pun4 A

pajabpng palebpng | , ” ,

saouejeg pun4

- - spung aA19said 19404 o o
- funog puejs| yooy o o
B 020Z/0€/9 B




077

- 0000061, voese

9'68€'GLL - - pund uiuep unBN 809
9£'652'€0C - - - 00000'c0Z  9£'6SC _dweDphemids 17 oeg
or'vvZ'6¥9 89686 - . 00°000°0S9 . 80'¥EZ JsuoQwisalod-AeQ.  Gee
09°0LE'E0L - o  00°000'€0L | 09°0LE dw|ssiod oo  1gg
G6°/29'G6 ) - . 00°000'G6 - 66°/29 Uled adig  oeg
LT'¥8G'89L - - - 00000°L9L  ZZ¥8S‘L vSSiddd  ogl
09'L18'¥PE - Lo- 00000 09118 gerTdd, €€l
65'286'681 - | - . 00000'Z8L | 65286 amed d4  zgl
G6'€L9'6L. ' 16'9/6'80C - 1 00°000'8€8 | 98°065'06 ooz gl
G9'€08'285'L 986126 - | 00°000'88S°L  L0'966'95 [BI3USD (gL
aduejeg yseod swien SWwieN pun4

SJUSWISBAU| | SJUBWISBAU]  yseD
wie]-Buoy | W

I # pund

saouejeg ysen

spung aAlasald }S3.04

INO-3s0ID 1202/0€/9

Auno) puejs| 320y




078

- 0000079 89zzh

pun4 ulpe unep

[ 08'98¥'€9 88'Ged - 809
LY'¥€0'225 1 88'GE6'925 00°000°8¥0'L - S£'0.6 dweDwphemids 17 geg
66'SSL'LLY - Z.08p - 000000992  L2'9g9'GyL  JSuoD®WIsalo4-ASd  GEE
9£'968'¢/ P - - 00°000'€. | 9£'968 dwission oo |gg
6V'26€'G6 002 - 00°000'G6 - 6¥'¥0G yred axig 0€e
11105292 - - 0000081 21710G6'6. VSSid d4 ocl
vZ'6EY'LGE  BT9EE - - 00000'6PC | €5G/2°201 gerndd €€l
¥G'6£6'0/2 - - . 00°000'PVL  ¥S'6£6°9Z1 aldy d4.  zgL
06'996'8.Y - 15°086°CH - - 00°000'9 L Ly6'LSY 00Z €L
69'90¢'166 . 06°/80'20¢ - 00'000'G.9 65 ¥6€'8L9 [eleues  og}
aduejeg ysed swie|d , wEmEume: | wucmEuwa.__ m ysed SWeN pun4 # pun4
~ we)-buoq |

saouejeg ysen

spund aAIasald }S9404

INO-3s0ID 0Z0Z/0E/9

Auno) puejsi yooy




Camping Report June 2021

Illiniwek Forest Preserve

Jun-21
Units Rented 1929
Fees $26,169.97
YTD 2021
Units Rented 4 550
Fees ’ $64 632.76

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Jun-21
Units Rented 1290
Fees $19,439.97
YTD 2021
Units Rented 3284
Fees $48,601.75

Jun-20

2115
$29,795.29

YTD 2020
2459
$34,008.87

Jun-20
1175
$14,117.72

YTD 2020
1304
$15,596.22

Jun-19

YTD 2019

Jun-19

YTD 2019

1291

$19,630.00

3170

$51,926.00

381

$9,923.50

942

$22,391.50

079



Report to Forest Preserve Committee
Name of Park Illiniwek

For the Month of June 2021

Forest

Preserve

District

Rogk Island County, Tilinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been mowing weekly at Illiniwek and Dorrance. Stai‘f

has been weed

eating and trimming tree branches as needed. Staff finished planting the trees ordered from SWCD. Due

to the dry weather staff has been watering them twice a week. The sunflower plots have ljie

en planted

along route 84 and a few other spots with great germination rates on the sunflowers. Staff has been

mowing the thistle in the ball diamond prairie where this invasive plant has created mono
thistle preventing the prairie plants from germinating and growing. Staff has removed tw:
from the Dorrance trail system that fell during a storm. Staff has also mowed the prairies
planted this year to keep the weeds at bay and promote prairie plant growth.

0

cultures of

fallen trees

that were

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and volunteers clean the restroom and shower

buildings daily. JL Brady replaced the all the toilets in the north shower building due to f;
assist toilets that were installed 6 years ago. New sloan flush valves were installed on the
painting finished painting the walls and floors in the north shower. Due to all the remode]
shower has been closed for 2 weeks. The floor paints needs to cure for 1 week before it ci
and will open Thursday July 8™ for campers to use.
Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Mowers and other equipment are in gl
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance are in g
continue to get a considerable amount of use. Trail counters were installed a few weeks aj
system at Illinwek and Dorrance and will be removed in early July.
Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Very hot and dry then extremely wet.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The Bio Blitz was rescheduled for J uly 9™ and
weather back in June.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — No activities.

Misc. Illiniwek has asked for a bid to replace the water line that supplies water to the pavi
primitive campsites, and the river picnic sites. Staff has been unable to find where the bre
campground at [lliniwek has been extremely busy with campers and picnickers. A number
ordered through Mind Fire for Illiniwek and Dorrance. The grist mill sign, interpretive fon
Iliniwek and Dorrance, entrance sign for Dorrance, and a sign for the scenic overlook abol
dam system on the Mississippi river. Fencing was ordered for diamond 1 at Dorrance to re
backstop fencing and fencing down the 1% and 3™ baseline to the end of the dugouts. The j
to set the posts and URICRA to help install the fencing on the posts. This project is schedt
late July.

c
I

)
Date

This report was prepared by:  Mike Petersen 7-4-2021

aulty pressure
toilets. Smith
ing the north
an handle traffic

reat shape.
Ire
b0 on the trail

at shape and

10" due to the

Ton, river
k is. The

of signs were
st trail signs at
t the lock and

place the

lan is for staff

1led to begin in

080



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park __Loud Thunder _ Forest
Preserve
For the Month of _June 2021_ District

Rock Isk

Grounds Maintenance performed--_

Building Maintenance projects performed--_

[

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--_

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--_The park as a whole is looking great. Trails we

after rain events until they dried out, and saw a good amount of use when they were open. Gr:

nd County, lllinois

Picked up trash on grounds, mowed, string trimmed, cleaned burn rings removed trasil from trash

receptacles. '
Tilled the horse corral

Sprayed spillway of Lake George, parking lots and road to spillway.

Mowed some of the Sac Fox south trail.

Fabricated spud poles for dock in Andalusia Slough.

Planted sunflowers at park office, and Lone Cedar shelter.

Removed brush from behind equestrian sites in new campground.

Pruned branches that were encroaching on roads throughout the park.

Installed signs throughout the preserve.

Installed burn rings and opened 6 new sites at the horse corral campground.

Staff cleaned shower buildings shelters and pit toilets several times weekly.

Staff replaced pit toilet wall and toilet seat that was broken from vandalism at Hidden

picnic area.

Staff organized maintenance shop

Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
Sharpened blades and leveled decks on both zero turn MOWwers.
Staff replaced damaged parts on three point of JD2032,

Preformed oil change on Ford Fusion.

Hollow

ere closed

s has

continued to grow after a short reprieve so we have been doing a good job of keeping up on tl‘le mowing.
Trails could use a good mow so staff will be working on that in the month of July. I will be ofrdering the

bridge to create a safe crossing by the boy scout camp this month.

Vandalism report—_During the month of May vandalism has remained down.

Incidents—_I do not have any incidents to report for the month of June 2021.

Accidents reports--_I have no accidents to report for the month of June 2021.

081



Weather conditions--_Weather has been cooler than typical and that has helped with the patronage of the
preserve. |
Activities/Events/Outings held at park--_ Lone Cedar and the large pavilion were rented out this month
for graduations parties and family gatherings. Illinois City Saddle Club was forced to cancel% their horse
show due to rain. Moline Fishing Club came out and rented some boats to fish out of. I am meeting with
Clock representatives to host another pride paddle this summer and the farm bureau is lookidjg to hold an

event at Lone Cedar in regard to educating the public on erosion.

Jeramy Duffee has turned in a request to hold the 4STA Hike again this year (attached). Thx$ group
donated $1,000 to the preserve that they raised in fees last year. Ilook forward to his group l%lolding their

program here again this fall.

I 'was able to procure a grant totaling $7,000 from River Action Committee to purchase the bridge that will
be installed on the Sac Fox Trail. [ will also be hosting a “Day of Caring” with the River Action
Committee where volunteers will paint the horse corral and deer haven shelters, seal picnic tables, and do
some trail work for the preserve. River action is purchasing the paint and supply’s in the amount of

$1,000 so we are doing a lot of great things with this group.

Volunteer Hours—20 hours total cleaning trails and general trash pickup

Ben Mills Superintendent 7/5/21

082



4sta Hike - 2021

This trail race will take place within the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, showcasing the trails qnd
challenging terrain that it offers. This event is tentatively scheduled to take place on Saturda%, 18Sep21.
The start time has yet to be determined but would likely begin around 8am. The race organization
(Gated Management) will again secure insurance for this event.

This will be a timed event (4 hours), allowing participants to run as much or as little as they would like.
The current course would be a 1 mile loop that participants would repeat during the given time. Not
only will it be mentally taxing running the same loop for 4 hours, but this course boasts over 300’ of

elevation gain and 300’ of elevation loss per loop. After three successful events, it's established itself as
one of the toughest courses in the Quad City areal

Besides allowing participants an opportunity to experience what the Loud Thunder trail systems offer,
we again, plan to take the majority of the proceeds and donate them back to the park. After 3 previous

events, from race funds and a donation from one of our sponsors, we have been able to give back over
$1,800!

We would love an opportunity to come back and host the event again this year!

Jeramy Duffee, owner of Gated Management, is an RRCA Certified Running Coach and ACE Certified
Personal Trainer. He brings an extensive event background over from the entertainment and
professional sports industries. He’s been consistently running for over a decade and has spent the last 8
years running ultramarathons. While an ultra is defined as a race 31 miles or greater, he’s covered all of
the standard distances up to and including multiple 100+ mile finishes.

083



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — July 2021

June Sales Numbers: 2021 2020 2019
Rounds played: 3757 2775 3699

Golf Revenue’s: $82,676.10 $63,216.99 $72,047.18
Concession’s: $23,720.25 $10,242.14 $20,415.48
ProShop: $3,879.45 $3,953.15 $4,969.52
Improvement Fund: $4,921.75 $3,786.75 $4,597.75
Total Revenue for June: $110,275.80 $78,422.28 $97,432.18
Pass Sale Revenue S0 $1,010.00 0
Avg $/Player $29.35 $27.80 $26.34

June was a pretty good month at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Rounds showed a
increase over 2019 and a substantial increase over 2020. Revenue showed ar
in almost all categories over the last two years. Proshop sales was the only sg
number down for the last two years. One big reason for this is the proshop h
inventory available for sale as the industry still struggles with shipping orders
after the covid 19 shutdowns. Some products were so delayed | chose not to
them this season. One other positive number you will see is the continued in

slight

) increase
les

as less

on time
stock
crease in

average money spent per player. This shows more players are playing in prime times

and paying higher fees and also spending a little bit more while they are here.

Concession sales show a big increase as well. We have continued last year’s practice of
grilling at the snack shack during busy days on the weekend and during outings. Since
we began that sales have steadily increased at the snack shack. Adding a credit card
payment option in 2021 has also helped drive a sales increase at the snack shack.

084



Indian Bluff hosted 4 golf outings in the month of June. We hosted:

lllinois Public Pension Advisory Committee Outing
Putts for Mutts

Steve’s Old Time Tap

Habitat for Humanity Quad Cities

Putts for Mutts and Habitat for Humanity were full shotgun starts, the firs wé;

have

hosted since 2019. Both went very well, Habitat for Humanity set the highest sales
record for outside concession stand. Steve’s Old Time tap had 84 players on a Friday
afternoon, and The IPPAC Outing featured a small group of 40 players on Wednesday

June 2.

Looking ahead to July, we have three golf outings scheduled, two of which ap
full at 144 players. The 4 of July falls on Sunday this season, and | am not su

pear to be
re what to

expect for business. With the holiday on a Sunday it tends to be a bit of a wild card as to
how business will shape up. The John Deere Classic week usually brings somewhat

slower business, however, with a lack of free tickets this season it remains to
that trend holds true.

be seen if

085



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Increases in inventory Quanity
Wolf spider 0.0.1
African twig mantis 0.0.3
black widow spider 0.0.2
Brown recluse spider 0.0.2
Horrid king assassin bug 0.0.3
Ghost shrimp 0.0.25
Eastern Black and white colobus 0.1
Amur Leopard 0.1
Decreases in inventory Quanity
Rock Hyrax

Budgerigar

Southern mealy amazon
Golden mantella
Fennec Fox

Paradise flying snake
Lorikeet

June 2021

Date Explanation
1-Jun wild caught
5-Jun purchased

10-Jun purchased
10-Jun purchased
10-Jun purchased
29-Jun purchased
2-Jun donation
2-Jun In on loan

Date Explanation
1.0 4-Jun death
0.0.2 25-Jun death
1.0 12-Jun death
0.0.1 12-Jun death

3.0 June dispositioned-loan out
1.0 17-Jun death
0.1 2-Jun death

Cost

Cost

086



gz aunr ‘Kepu4 :Aeq BuiuadO 0202

087

SLy'ov 62¢’lL L2854 £6.l'cl 62c‘l [44%°1" jelol
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 0 ISIN-18UI0
AeQq @214
100YdS i
[A%4 .09 [A%4 L€6'L J|spun ¥ ¢
ssed }seng)
G98'S (A X4 1,09 Gel'L [AX4 L€6°) 93l |ejoL
wnsaoozZ
a|punqun4
00°¢c6¢c G80°¢l €6¢ ¥69'C diysiequisyy 007
Z6L°LL €6¢ G80'Cl Lov'2 €6¢ ¥69'C uoissiwpy J9p|OoH ssed
000 0 0 I Tg)
¢le 8208 ¢le L18'€ PIYD
ov 209'tL ov €9. Jolusg
ZLSg 256'Cl ZLs 1G8'S Nnpy
86/'22 ¥Z8 786'€T 199'6 ¥Z8 L6¥'0L pled |ejol
sadueMEeA 0Z0Z AlA 1202 ALA saouelep oz-unp z-unp umopyealg 8ouepuspy
Sly'ov 62¢'lL 142854 €6.l°€l 62¢’l 144%°1" lejoL
(Aeq@ @34 ‘sjuapnig |00YyoS 1| ‘Japun B g ‘ssased }sano)
Go8's [AX4 L1209 GCL'L [AX4 L€6°) 99l |ejoL
(wnasooz ‘sjpungun4 ‘sdiysiaquiajy)
26L°L1L €6¢ G80‘cl Lov'e €62 ¥69°C uoissiwpy JapjoH ssed
8G.ce 1£4°] 28G'¢ee 1996 144°] L6v°0L pied |ejol
soouellep 020Z AlLA 2o AiA S9JueleA oc-unp \g-unr aduepuspy

120Z aunr 1o} oday asuepusny AJYIUol 007 IqeIN



Forest preserve committee report for June 2021
7/8/2021

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

* 1.0 Kookaburra placed on exhibit at Biodiversity hall

25 Ghost shrimp, and 8 Ferocious Water Bugs added to spineless wonders exhibit. |
Botanical Center planted garden at Biodiversity building.
“Spineless Wonders” opened to the public on 7/1/2021.

[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
Facilities
® The train was inoperable for a prolonged period in June due to a worn fly wheel wit
transmission. The engine is 16 years old and our model has been out of production
time now, so finding the correct part took some time. Reinstalling the part required
entire engine be pulled from the train so that the affected area be accessed. The tr
repaired and placed back into service on June 28,
Repair Binturong shed door.
Repair Colobus Quarantine door.
Replace front brake hoses, change oil/filter, changed transmission filter/fluid on thg
Replaced tie rod, adjusted sieeve on Hoof stock truck.
Repaired brakes on truck #147.
Installed a stainless steel table secure to the wall in Gibbons.

Carousel electrical issue repaired

Education

¢ Hired new educator, Eric Mickiewicz

® Finalized Zoo Camp Planning for resumption of Zoo Camps in July.

Education Programs
Program Number | Guests | Income
Virtual Zoo 3 220 $680

e

Conservation
® Held “Strides for Snow Leopards” event on 6/13/21. 42 persons attended, giving us the

participation of any zoo that participated worldwide. We $871, the 5t highest amount g

Development
* Held Rhino Donor appreciation event on 6/23/21 from 12 — 3 pm. Approx. 190 persons

|

Lift station inoperable due to clogged pump. Pump station drained and pump clearg

hin the
for some
that the
in was

> Suburban.

ad.

argest
f any zoo.

ittended

E:

088



Donations

Designation Number | Income
Adopt 2 0
General 10 $85 *
Grants 0 0 |
Rhino Campaign 2 $750
Admissions Gift 15 248.11

Rhino Campaign total as of 6/30/21 = $109,100.44

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:
e 2021 June/$45,510
FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:
* Concessions earnings for April and May = 1,879.49
NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

e 2021 June /$16,513

* 2021 May FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$3,080 put through 6/28/2021

* Rolled out new membership drive on 5/28/21. Our goal is to sell 1200 Niabi Zoo me
between May 28,2021 and May 28,2022. We worked with Mindfire to design the c3
are using our social media, Website, Eblast, and direct guest engagement to spread

* Between May 28" and June 30" we have sold 222 Zoo memberships.

ADOPTS:
e 2021 June /$85
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

e 2021 June/$254
* Gift shop is now selling gift cards. They can also be purchased online.

SCOOTERBUG:

e 2021 June/$407
PEPSI:

* 2 vending machines in operation this summer.
ATTENDANCE:

e 2021 June =15,122
® Year to date = 41,744

mberships
mpaign and
the word.

089



Misc.: |
Zoo started operating with dramatically relaxed attendance and mask restrictions pn 7/1/2021.

Entered into discussions with FEMA on the possibility of hosting a COVID vaccination clinic at the
z00.

090



Conservation, Education, & Development Report - June, 2021

Education
¢ Hired 1 new educator, Erik Mickiewicz
Finalized Zoo Camp for July + promotions & registration

Delivered 1 graduation party

[ ]
[ ]
[}

Webinars/Digital Meeting

6/4/21 — Zoo Monitor behavior observation Q&A

6/24/21 - The Low-Down on Executive Summaries & Letter of Inquiries

6/8 - Recorded more for Zoo Careers video for Eastern lowa Community College

Graphics
® Made species ID signs for Spineless Wonders
® Arranged biofacts in display cabinets and made biofact labels
* Installed lights in display cabinets
® Spineless Wonders Graphics installed by Edwards Creative
* Completed design of Saving Species Scavenger Hunt booklets and Conservation| Cards and
submitted to One Step Printing and Davenport Printing for quotes.
* Developed companion web page for Conservation Cards (with a QR Code for the page)
Education Programs
Date Group Programs _Participants Income
Wednesday, June 2, 2021 Silvis Public Library
1 Virtual 100 $340
Wednesday, June 16, 2021 | Van Orin Allen Afterschool
1 Virtual 20 $100
Tuesday, June 22, 2021 Kittan District Day Camp
1 Zoo2U

Conservation

BiCAN - 6/10 Meeting, Bioblitz rescheduled for July 9-10 due to inclement weather
QCEC - 6/10 Hosted Meeting at Zoo

Snow Leopard Trust — Strides for Snow Leopards for 6/13/21. With 42 participants, we h

[ ]

ad the

largest participation of any zoo in the world and raised the 5t largest amount of donatipns = $871

USFWS - 6/3, 14, 29 — Rusty Patched Bumble Bee Survey at Niabi
6/23/21 - Zoom meeting with Painted Dog Research Trust/Dr. Greg Rasmussen — Indian
Nomination and website development

Development
* 6/12 - Rhino Donor Appreciation Day from 12-3pm with a dedication ceremony at 1pm.

people attended.

Donations
Designation Number Income
Admissions Gift 15 248.11
Adopt 2 85
General 2 180
Grants 0 0
Membership Gift 0 0
Rhino Campaign 2 750
Zoo Foundation 1$16,371.25

Rhino Campaign total as of 6/30/21 = $109,100.44

apolis Prize

At least 190

091



Volunteers

Jun 2021 # of
Volunteer Type Hours Vol
Aduit 268.97 9
Intern 655.45 7
Total 924.42 16
Paid FTE Equivalent per hour $16.46
Value for June 21 $15;215;95

Administrative
e MOD-6/12-13
e Submitted FY 23 Budget
* Management Meeting — 6/2
® For new Covid guidelines — changed ticket images, updated ticket instructions, ¢hanged
phone messages

092



Forest Preserve District Forety erve

ROCk Ista n d COU nty kncgjﬁilt(l‘;‘\;si iilinois

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conser@ve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal respfonsibility.

Our Vision: to be a leader in natural resource management that connects nature and wildlife
with people through recreation and education.

Evidence of this vision will include; people and nature are united with quality amenities and
experiences, Rock Island County will be a resilient landscape with restored and preserved natural
areas, the District leads Rock Island County in protecting, conserving enhancing the natural
landscape.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of June 2021.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

An appraisal for the property adjacent to Indian Bluff Golf Course that was|discussed in
the month prior is underway. The appraisal should be received sometime in the middle
of August.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of July

District Finances
The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
once again are typical for this time of the year. Claims had not been fully reviewed at the time
of this report, any flagged claims will be rectified by staff as soon as possible.

With the end of the District’s fiscal year June 30, there were many Transfers of Appropriations
as appropriated deficiencies were filled in surpluses where needed. Two vehicle purchases
totaling more than $75,000 were not received by June 30, so when received they will be
appropriated in FY 22. To compensate for this staff were instructed to pur¢hase appropriated
items in FY 22 during the last week of FY 21 to offset the vehicle appropriates that will be
needed.

Revenues throughout the District are returning to pre-covid levels but so are operational
expenditures and salaries. As noted in last month’s report all salaries effective July 1 have been
reinstated to prior pre-covid levels. Seasonal salaries also continue to rise ¢ue to the annual
increase to minimum wage.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

093
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leamn | PLAY!



Forest
Preserve
District

Rack Island County, fllinois

Forest Preserve District

Rock Island County

The District received its second and final $200,000 reimbursement for the ZOSLAD grant. Since
this was appropriated in FY 20 and no significant expenditures associated with the grant
occurred in FY 21 it will not be appropriated.

Tax distributions began in June, to date the District has received approxim%tely 40% of the tax to
be collected. This is considerably higher than what typically occurs and should the trend

continue with July and August distributions it will significantly enhance the|overall FY 21 audited
numbers.

3iting Hotel/Motel
mb upwards to pre-

Personal Property Replacement Tax has been higher than anticipated. Aw:
Tax quarterly distributions to see if those revenues received continue to cli
covid levels. ﬁ

Other Business

A report on the potential land acquisitions of several parcels near I-80 and
presented to the Forest Preserve Executive Committee at the time of its m¢
13" at 3:30 PM at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. Appraisals for the prope
been delayed due to the appraiser. Staff will be looking for direction on ho
on contingent offers for these parcels and how those contingent offers app
application and Loud Thunder Endowment Fund.

RT 92 will be
peting on July
ties have

w to proceed
ly to a grant

Reports
The District’s Budget Performance Report for the month ending June 30™ ig

your review. The District FY 21 came to an end on June 30", however the [
days to backdate and reconcile expenditures and revenues that occurred p
30'™. The most significant amount of revenue funds to be received that will
to FY 21 will be property taxes to be received in July and August, then Persg
Replacement taxes and Hotel/Motel taxes. Generally, most operational fee
the Budget Performance Report will not change. For expenditures, there a
the July 16™ payday that will need to be split between FY 21 & FY 22. Many
expenditures that occurred in June will be processed in July when invoices &
and paid out in August. Considering the unprecedented effects of covid, th

available for
District has 60
rior to June
be applied
»nal Property
s noted in

re 4 days on
of the

are received
e District has

continued to maintain a very positive financial outlook. The General Fund

when the FY 21 audit is completed, will show growth in the fund balance. T

was hit hard in FY 20 but through austerity measures the Zoo Fund significa
minimized further erosion of its reserves. While the Zoo Fund may end up

fiscal year deficit, it is trending towards less than $100,00. Investments in 3

exhibitry A deficit in the IMRF Fund was a strategic financial move as the D

off its IMRF Early Retirement Incentive reserve balance immediately reducit

Niabi Zoo

Martin Conservation Area

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park

believe

he Zoo Fund
ntly

having a
nimal

strict paid
ng its liability

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve © Learn | PLAY!

094



Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

Forest
Preserve
District

Rack Bland County, Hlinois

allowing the District to allocate property tax revenues to build the Zoo Furi;d’s balance.
The Liability Fund incurred a small worker’s compensation claim, howeverithe District

receiving a discount from IPARKS for being an explementary member and a
should keep its fund balance relatively flat. The FISSA Fund will incur a def§i
overall fund balance will be within District policy. The DFCI Fund held a ma

covid rebate
cit but its
jority of its

funds for prior year’s appropriated projects associated to a grant which the District is

awaiting word to proceed.

The Treasurer’s Report is available for your review. The Zoo Fund is in pos‘tion to pay
off the $500,000 Tax Anticipation Warrant it received several months ago o assist with
its cash flow needs. Should fees continue to trend towards seasonal averages and
expenditures are closely monitored, the Fund’s cash position such be suffi¢gient until

March/April of next year in which it may need an additional short-term inf|
the overall health the Fund continues growth towards pre-covid levels.

The Auditor’s Reports are available for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District

The park’s campgrounds, Loud Thunder boat rental and golf course were b
throughout June as temperatures for the most part were accommodating
were less than average. The massive influx that occurred at this time last
slowed demand somewhat. Trails throughout the District are seeing typica
at times had to be closed due to the couple days of large precipitation ever
picnic shelters rental occurred and more are on the books as folks begin to
their annual events. The Mississippi River has been extremely low through
and summer boating seasons, Loud Thunder has had their docks out but t

ux again as

sy

nd rain days
ear has

| usage and

1its. Several

gather for
the spring
docks at

llliniwek have not. The Illiniwek docks need a significant engineer rehaul as they were

hj:
built to accommodate ADA but due to the single bulk head they can’t acco

wide range of river fluctuations that keep on occurring from year to year. T

modate the
he zoo

continues to see more and more visitors now that capacity limits have been lifted and

the zoo is now operating like it has pre-covid. Educational programs are slq
reintroduced as well as zoo summer camp. Plans for a revised Pints for Pre|
special event are being worked on by staff.

Please take note of the staff reports which go into greater detail of what is
each preserve.

200 & Community Advisory Board
The CAB met June 21% for a tour of the zoo and review of the masterplan.

the CAB is July 19,

Niabi Zoo
Martin Conservation Area

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iiliniwek Forest Preserve

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park

wly being
servation

transpiring at

The next meeting of

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!

095



Forest Preserve District Fore T eve

RQCk IS | a n d COU ﬂty RoB{}S}{:{Sﬁt Hlinois

Union ‘

No grievances were received by the District from union for the month of June. Assume the
union will be sending letters shortly on negotiations as the current bargalmng agreement
expires November 30, 2021.

Items of note for the Current Month
End of FY 21 business, transfers and audit preparations.
FY 22 budget review and adjustments due to operational needs
Annual inventory and petty cash checks with auditors.
Application for a Boat Access & Area Development grant appllcatchn for the
Mississippi River boat launch at Loud Thunder. Currently staff have received a
permit from the state and is awaiting a permit from the USACE. The USACE
send amendments to the current lease agreement which are under review by
the Civil Division.
¢ Budget preparations for FY 23.
® No update on the Recreation Trail Program grant or Village of Coal Valley
watermain project.
® Worked on revising and updating websites.
® The July 4" Holiday was a busy one, revenues generated got the District off to a
great start.
e Still working on background check policy due to changes in the law pertaining
applicant’s human rights.
e The third 2021 property tax distributions is expected.
* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recammended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.
® Worked with Bi-State on the lllinois Public Museum Grant for a Prairie Dog exhibit for
Niabi Zoo.
* Along with Kathy Swett, Civil Division, met with East Moline City Administration about
possible land acquisition within the city limits.
e Continued participation in the IPRA Forest Preserve and Conservatipn District
committee.
® Hosted the lllinois Association of Conservation District’s 2022 annual conference
meeting.
*  Will be applying for a $500 IPARKS grant to reduce the District’s liahility in the applicable
grant requirement areas. Also enclosed it the renewal statement, explementary
member notice for an additional three years and Casualty Contribution Support Refund
Check notice.
e Still awaiting on IS for work on the Niabi Zoo hardware to complete [this year’s PCI
compliance testing.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

096
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forestl erve

Rock Island County JDistnct

* Hilltop Nursery and Greenhouses donated approximately 20 flats of annuals for
beautification of the Loud Thunder Park Office.

e The Loud Thunder Forest Preserve bee hives are doing well, honeyE will be harvested in
late July and early August.

e Rock Island County Fair is July 20-24!

* Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is tentatlvely
scheduled for August 10™ at 3:30 PM, at Indian Bluff Golf Course m Milan, IL.

e  Warm & Dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 7*" day of July, 2021 by Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

097

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



>

S IPARKS

linois Parks Association Risk Services

ILLINOIS PARKS ASSOCIATION RISK SERVICES
Service Center
315 S. Kalamazoo Mall
Kalamazoo, Ml 49007-4806

July 06, 2021
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

19406 Loud Thunder Road
lllinois City, IL 61259

Dear Member:

I've enclosed your anniversary coverage outline and contribution invoice. To continue
your membership and coverage, please return the following items in the enclosed

envelope, by or prior to your anniversary date of 08/01/2021:

B Anniversary payment

§  Original signed Anniversary Information Acknowledgement form

B Any schedule changes on a separate sheet of paper (required for
endorsement)

Once all of the above information has been received, your anniversary agreement will

be issued and mailed to you. If you have any questions, please contact your |
IPARKS representative, or call me at 1.888.748.7966, ext. 3136.

As always, it is our pleasure serving you. Thank you for your loyalty to IPARK
Together, we will continue to lead the way for lllinois Parks.

Sincerely,

Wendy French
Customer Service Representative

wf/enclosures

pcal

S.

098




4«8 IPARKS

Winois Parks Associotion Risk Services

Anniversary Information Acknowledgement

The undersigned representative of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District acknowledges thah
he/she:

m Reviewed the information provided on all lllinois Parks Association Risk Services
applications and all applicable supplemental applications.

Reviewed all applicable property and vehicle schedules.

accurate. |

Reviewed the optional coverage(s) offered by the lllinois Parks Association Risk Services
for increased limits. After consideration of the coverage(s) offered and the contribution for
same, Rock Island County Forest Preserve District has elected to:

ﬁ Confirms, to the best of his/her knowledge, that all information provided is comfplete and

]X] Waive any and all coverage(s) and any applicable contribution charges. Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District understands that to add increased limits
coverage in the future, it will be subject to lllinois Parks Association Risk
Services'’s approval and underwriting guidelines at the time of the request and
that such request must be made in writing. In addition, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District will not hold the Illinois Parks Association Risk Services
responsible for this decision to waive optional coverage(s).

Accept the i d limits:
|| Acceptthe increased limits (Limit of Liability Accepted)

Executed on the _L day of __é/_ jU , in the year M , by the
of the

undersigned duly authorized officer vernmental Subdivision Rock Island|County
Forest Preserve District indicated below:

By: % Z 2 g{@é}y\

Tite: __ Prceckes”

Member: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Member Number: 0215
Anniversary Date: 08/01/2021

099




@ IPARKS

llinois Parks Association Risk Services

ILLINOIS PARKS ASSOCIATION RISK SERVICES
Service Center
315 S. Kalamazoo Mall
Kalamazoo, Ml 49007-4806

INVOICE

Date: 7/6/2021

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road
llinois City, IL 61259

Effective Date Description Amount

8/1/2021 2021-2022 Anniversary Contribution $143,286

Please check the appropriate box for any options you would like to purchase and write
the additional amount in the space provided to calculate your new invoice balance.

INVOICE BALANCE $ H?z 2%p. 00

Payment due 8/1/2021

\33’52*&3[@ 100




1991 - 2021

« IPARKS

Hlincis Parks Asscaiahar Risk Services

Exemplary IPARKS
Member Program

Extended

IPARKS celebrates members who have

contributed to the success of our program

by achieving a qualifying favorable loss A
ratio. :
To show our appreciation, IPARKS is

continuing our Exemplary Member
Program. Members who qualify will RATE REDUCTION FOR
receive a 10% reduction in their
calculated rate and a commitment from
IPARKS to guarantee the same reduced
rate for a three-year period, subject to the
terms of the three-year rate guarantee .

endorsement. Please note that the rate TH R E E
will remain the same for the three-year

period, but changes in exposures or limits YEA RS
of coverage may impact the total cost of
coverage.

Since this program was introduced in 2018,
IPARKS has awarded nearly 92% of the IPARKS
membership, a testament to our members’
commitment to the safety of lllinois parks,
recreation, forest preserves, and conservancies
in their communities.

Contact Us!

If you have questions about your eligibility in this program,
contact your IPARKS Representative at 800-748-0554

www.iparks.org

101




hQa&:ittn!tk&‘t‘viitt‘i'&.itn‘tiit

1991 - 2021

« IPARKS

ILLINOIS PARKS ASSOCIATION RISK SERVICES

: IPARKS to provide Casualty Contribution Support Refund ChecLs

IPARKS knows that this has been an extraordinary and difficult time for Park Districts inlllinois and
we are pleased to help with financial assistance once again! ’

We will be providing financial support based on 10% of your casualty contribution. A check for :
: the amount shown below will be mailed to you 30-60 days following your IPARKS annual renewal. :

. P‘i Casualty Contribution Support Refund

~ IPARKS 5 suassio |

Pay to the order of: _ Rock Island County Forest Preserve District :

L N

Amount: Eleven thousand four hundred ninety-six and 00/ 100

-y e

-

Providing coverage to park districts, recreation and conservation districts, river conservancy districts, :
forest preserves, and special recreation agencies for 30 years is a milestone we are extremely proud of. :
. IPARKS’ success is a result of the loyalty and commitment of its members to the program - Thank YOU!

www.iparks.org

-Qt-&e.caug‘cn‘Qctoo:‘:.:—vsneiuu.ia';a.«nnctq






